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Dear Board of Supervisors:

Thank you for considering Juniper to be a part of your landscape maintenance 
contract bidding process for Randal Park CDD. At Juniper, our team of 
professionals understands that each project is unique because no two clients 
are identical. We bring a straightforward, focused analysis to each property’s 
individual needs. We take pride in our commitment to quality, dependability, 
and industry best practices drives us forward. This commitment empowers us 
to meet our clients’ requirements and to serve their expanding needs as our 
relationship continues to grow.
With over 20 years of experience in servicing communities throughout Florida, 
Juniper has been providing excellent landscaping services and has skilled 
team members dedicated to your landscaping initiatives. We understand the 
importance of maintaining a beautiful and well-maintained landscape, and we 
take pride in our attention to detail and commitment to delivering exceptional 
results.
We look forward to having the opportunity to work with you and to discuss the 
enclosed information.  If you have any questions, please contact me at 407 
717-6557.

Thank you,

Susan Chapman King
Client Relations Manager
Phone 407 717-6557
Susan.chapman@juniperlandscaping.com

JUNIPERCARES.COM
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ROOTED IN FLORIDA 
HOW IT ALL STARTED 

Juniper was established in 2001 on a small farmhouse in Fort Myers, Florida. This location 
now serves as our corporate headquarters, although we have expanded by constructing 
additional buildings throughout the state of Florida. From the very beginning, we started 
with the commitment to deliver the best value and on-time projects. This commitment has 
helped Juniper grow from a small custom landscape operation with just a few employees 
to multiple locations throughout Florida. Over the last 20 years, a lot has changed, and we 
take pride in the technology, service, and quality we continue to provide.

Juniper was founded in Florida  
and all our leadership team lives in-state. 
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COMPANY OVERVIEW 
SERVICES & QUALIFICATIONS 

 2,500+ Team Members

 Licensed Landscape Architects 

 Certified Landscape Designers 

 Certified Irrigation Designers 

 Certified Pest Control Operators

 Certified Horticultural Professionals

 Certified Landscape Contractors

 ISA Certified Arborists   

 In-house Agronomist 

 State Irrigation License 

 Certified Hunter Central Control

Certified Rain Bird Central Control

Resources &  
Qualifications

Design

Build

Maintain

junipercares.comJUNIPERCARES.COM



Orlando - East 

7032 Old Cheney Hwy. 
Orlando, FL 32807 

Orlando - West 

4000 Avalon Rd. 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 

Orlando - South 

285 E Oak Ridge Rd. 
Orlando, FL 32809 

We provide you 
witf; complete 
landscape services: 

✓ Maintenance

✓ Irrigation

✓ Fertilization

✓ Pest Control

✓ Arbor Care

✓ Seasonal Color

✓ Storm Prep/Recovery

✓ Landscape Design

✓ Installation
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Our Juniper team members live in your 

area and are experienced professionals ◄ familiar with the local landscape palette. 



SERVICE AREA 
MAP

PROPOSAL

 Measurement Totals
• Turf: 493,746 Sq ft = 11.33 Acres
• Bed Area: 132,934 Sq ft = 3.05 Acres
• Hard Edge: 73,722 LF = 13.96 Miles
• Weed Eating: 9,975 LF = 1.89 Miles
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DESIGN - Support Team
 IA Certified Irrigation Designers

 Landscape Designers

 Landscape Architects

BUILD - Support Team 
 State Licensed Irrigation Designers

 Licensed Hunter & Rain Bird Installer 

 Certified Landscape Contractors 

MAINTAIN - Support Team 
 Certified Horticultural Professional 

 State Licensed Certified Pest Control Operator

 State Licensed Irrigation Contractor  

 ISA Certified Arborists 

 In-House Agronomist 

Our Core Values:
A Sense of Urgency 

A Constant Communicator 

Mission Over Ego 

We Do What We Say 

Relentless 

Grow and Adapt

CLIENT TEAM 
RESOURCES

JUNIPERCARES.COM
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JUNIPER 
APPROACH

Juniper Client Team

Division 
Branch Manager

Maintenance
Account Manager

Client Relations
Manager

Irrigation
Techs

Maintenance
Crews

Horticultural
Techs

Branch Manager 
Oversees the overall quality of the project, ensures contract items are completed timely and 
communication reports are being completed. Works with account manager on managing all tree 
pruning and enhancements. 

Account Manager 
Works with association manager on updating of schedules and the quality control and verification 
of completion of work orders. Manages all service requests related to maintenance services and 
manages crews to meet scheduled services. 

Production Manager 
Works with crews on updating of schedules and the quality control and verification of completion 
of work orders. Manages all service requests related to maintenance services and manages crews to 
meet scheduled services. 

Irrigation Technician 
Performs inspections of irrigation systems to ensure optimum operation and coverage for plant 
material and turf areas. Concerns are promptly documented on a service form and turned into the 
property manager for authorization.

Fertilization & Pest Control Technician 
Performs regular inspections for shrub and lawn damaging insects such as mealybugs, aphids, spider 
mites, chinch bugs, sod webworms, and grubs. 

JUNIPERCARES.COM
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JUNIPER 
APPROACH

Turf Management 
Our account managers perform regular inspections for lawn damaging insects such 
as chinch bugs, sod webworms, and grubs. This, combined with our comprehensive 
irrigation and fertilization program, will keep turf areas thick and healthy. 

Shrubs Management 
Detailing includes trimming and pruning of all shrubbery, ornamental trees, and 
groundcover, removal of tree suckers, as well as the defining of bed lines and tree 
saucers. Our “weed first” approach ensures the spraying of pre and post emergent 
herbicides and pulling existing weeds is the project foreman’s priority.  

Fertilization & Pest Control 
Our training program equips technicians and foreman to apply fertilizer as well as 
identify and correct plant material problems. Our management team and technicians 
have specialized training and GI-BMP Certifications from the University of Florida 
Extension Office, enabling us to be more proactive.

Water Management 
Juniper’s certified technicians perform monthly inspections of irrigation systems to 
ensure optimum operation and coverage for plant material and turf areas. Concerns 
are promptly documented on a service form and turned into the property manager for 
authorization.

JUNIPERCARES.COM
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SERVICE REPORTS & MAPS 
SAMPLES

Regular service schedule maps 
are created and customized for 

each community.

Fertilization & Pest Reports

Irrigation Reports

Service Rotation Map 

JUNIPERCARES.COM



PROPERTY 
Randal Park

Juniper is pleased to offer our landscape expertise to Randal Park CDD.  You 
will experience peace of mind due to our history of working with a wide variety 
of properties, each with their own unique needs.  

Our goal is to provide dependable high-quality service, healthy plant 
material, competitive pricing, and constant communication.

The following action plan shows how Juniper will help you achieve your landscape 
goals with our team of experienced professionals.

Our top priorities for your community are as follows:

PRIORITY ITEM #1 

__________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________

PRIORITY ITEM #2 

_________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________

PRIORITY ITEM #3 

__________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________

PROPOSAL

Horticultural Start Up Inspections of turf and shrubs to determine treatment plans

necessary to correct deficiencies on the property with disease and pests.

Initial Start Up Irrigation Inspection to investigate the condition of the irrigation

system and what repairs and upgrades are necessary.

Mowing and detail schedule maps will be provided for the entire property, 



START UP 
COMMUNICATION

At Juniper, we understand that a well-planned communication strategy is essential for a 
successful start-up and to delivering superior customer service. 

Communication Plan
Juniper schedules and hosts recurring 30-minute ZOOM  
meetings (prior to  actual startup and ongoing afterward).

SCHEDULE 
• 30 days prior to start date – Every other week ZOOM (20-30  Minutes)
• First 90 days after start date – Every Other Week ZOOM (20-30  minutes)
• 4th- month thru 6th month – Monthly ZOOM (20-30 minutes)

ATTENDEES
Who is typically included in these meetings? 
• Juniper
• Account Manager
• Branch Manager
• Other Juniper staff depending on current issues
• Your Association (You Choose)
• Property Management
• Interested Key Landscape Committee Members
• Interested Board Members

PURPOSE
• ����The intent of the ZOOM meeting is to create and maintain a convenient way for

Juniper to provide quick updates, get quality feedback, identify issues, generate ideas, create
strong communication and set us all up for success.

• �These meetings are in addition to any regularly scheduled walk-thrus or onsite meetings be-
tween Manager/BOD and Juniper.

AGENDA 
• Juniper Account Manager & Branch Manager - Operations update
• Manager/BOD – Feedback, requests, suggestions, immediate  issues/concerns
• Identify clear next steps

PROPOSAL



START UP 
FIRST 60 DAYS 

FOR LARGER COMMUNITY GENERALLY OVER 250K

Landscape Maintenance
SERVICE REQUEST MEETING 
Meet with association management to review and prioritize all open service requests and any 
outstanding work orders. 

JUNIPER ADVANCE PROPERTY MAPPING
Complete drone flight of community and upload mapping.

DETAILED PROPERTY REPORT
A detailed report with photos will be submitted to the BOD/Manager to provide insight into 
the areas that can be improved quickly, as well as those that may take additional work. This 
thorough report will give a point of reference of where the property was at take over and act as 
a benchmark for future performance.

SCHEDULE OF SERVICES MAP 
Production team is working on the schedules that will be provided to the HOA. 
Irrigation Wet Check Schedule 
Mowing Schedule
Shrub Pruning Schedule

PROPERTY MOWING TECHNIQUES  
Uniformed crews begin proper and corrective mowing techniques using daily sharpened and clean 
blades, mowing at a proper height for the St. Augustine turf areas. 

PROPER PRUNING TECHNIQUES
Uniformed crews begin proper and corrective pruning techniques, using clean, sharp shears and 
loppers. 

WEED CONTROL
Uniformed crews begin weeding and cleaning of beds, applying herbicides, and correcting bed 
lines.

IRRIGATION 
Set meeting with management and landscape/irrigation committee to discuss open items along 
with any concerns, and to set the starting point for the irrigation maintenance check. 

PROPOSAL



START UP 
FIRST 60 DAYS 

FOR LARGER COMMUNITY GENERALLY OVER 250K

Fertilization & Pest Control
ADDRESS IMMEDIATE ISSUES 
Areas with active pest issues will be addressed immediately. 

L&O EVALUATION REPORT
A detailed report which evaluates the property based on the health and vigor of the lawn and 
landscape will be submitted to the BOD/Manager. 

SOIL TESTING
Collect soil samples from various locations of the property to send to A&L Labs or to the 
University of Florida for analysis. This data is the basis of how we will tailor the fertilization 
program going forward.

CORRECTIVE PLAN
Areas with pest, fungus, or weeds will be documented with pictures and a corrective plan will 
be put in place. Weed varieties or pest issues that cannot be eliminated due to environmental 
conditions and/or restrictions will also be documented and brought to the BOD/Property 
Manager’s attention.

 Begin treatment of turf/shrub damaging insects 
 Begin treatment of turf/shrub disease 
 Begin fertilization of turf areas.
 Begin fertilization of shrub bed areas, trees and palms

 
Annual Flower Display
PLAN TO IMPROVE ANNUAL FLOWER DISPLAYS 

 Review soil conditions (soil amendments may be needed).
 Provide options based on season. 
 �Work with landscape committee to develop plan for the entire year so we can look at contract 
growing flowers.

PROPOSAL



Initial Irrigation Inspection
Evaluation of all key elements of the irrigation system with an Initial Irrigation Evaluation Report 
to be submitted to the BOD/Manager. 
Our irrigation team will inspect all irrigation controllers & review functionality. We will be looking 
for faulted communication errors  & abnormal milliamp usage which could also cause intermittent 
communication issues between controllers & valves. Controllers will also be inspected for proper 
grounding & grounding rods. 

FIELD INSPECTIONS

 Inspect for faulty zones. 
 Inspect all wire connections. 
 Once functioning, inspect zone for functionality & coverage.
 Check if components are still under manufacture warranty.
 �All sprinkler heads will have been cleaned or nozzles replaced and adjusted per contract.
 �Any immediate changes made during the evaluation per our contract will be noted and reported.
 ��Increase runtimes for zones that have been showing signs of drought stress.
 ��Any major repairs that may be needed will be submitted in the form of a proposal.

PROGRAMMING & OPTIMIZATION 

 Review all run time programming. 
 Review system pressure and typical zone GPM. 
 Make suggestions for optimization to improve communication & efficiencies. 
 Optimize program run times. 
 Begin to identify/label the irrigation zones.

START UP 
FIRST 60 DAYS 

FOR LARGER COMMUNITY GENERALLY OVER 250K

PROPOSAL



CUSTOMER 
SERVICE

On-Site Management
People make the difference. We understand that 
for many residents, speaking in person with a 
manager is preferable. For this reason, a manager always 
accompanies Juniper crews & is available on-site for 
communication & problem-solving. 

In-House Customer Care Team
We believe that providing great customer service is 
key to providing the best landscape services. To that 
end, we have created a department dedicated to 
supporting residents, account managers & field teams.  
To assist owners with maintenance and irrigation 
concerns, Juniper offers homeowners multiple 
options:

OPTION 1:  
Visit junipercares.com and click on “Community 
Service Request.” Create a ticket by following the 
simple prompts.
OPTION 2:  
Email customerservice@juniperlandscaping.com, 
noting the concern.
OPTION 3:  
Call Customer Service at (239) 561-5980 to speak 
with a representative.

Juniper Sync  
Work Order System
Utilize our online work order system 
to create & track work orders for 
your property. Managers & residents 
can easily create an account to use 
immediately. 

HIGHLIGHTS 
 Live Dashboard/ Ticket Summary 
 Ticket Aging 
 Custom Filters
 Detailed Reporting 
 Community Maps
 Knowledge Base 
 Give a Gold Star

PROPOSAL



Image Quality Comparison
Juniper Mapping provides the community with high resolution photos 
that provide more detail than Google Earth.

JUNIPER 
MAPPING

PROPOSAL



Track Improvements Side-By-Side
With Juniper Mapping, you can see the quality improvements to the 
community landscape side-by-side.

June

November

JUNIPER 
MAPPING

PROPOSAL



Juniper Mapping Full Tour 
The Juniper Mapping Tool is an efficient and precise tool that enables 
our team members to collect vital information about a project. We can 
make informed decisions and adjust design plans to align with the 
client’s vision. Watch the full video to get a better understanding of 
how the Mapping Tool works.

JUNIPER MAPPING 
REPORTING

PROPOSAL

Full Video  
Walk Through





LANDSCAPE 
MAINTENANCE

Juniper has been exceeding industry standards in the area of quality and 
dependability in Florida since 2001.
Our landscape maintenance teams work closely with the irrigation and horticultural teams. This 
combined with regular inspections from our dedicated account managers, helps ensure the quality 
of work our clients expect.

OUR SERVICES



LANDSCAPE 
INSTALLATION

Our design andinstallation teams make an award-winning combination.
Our teams work hard to deliver a quality project on time and on budget.

 Landscape Design Firm of the Year 
 Best Landscape Design Custom Home 
 Merit Award Design Residential
 Award Best Landscape Design

OUR SERVICES



LANDSCAPE 
IRRIGATION

State Licensed Irrigation Contractor
What is a certified irrigation specialty contractor’s license? 
An irrigation specialty contractor’s license is a certified (state-wide) specialty license 
developed by the Construction Industry Licensing Board to permit contractors to install, 
maintain, repair, alter, extend, manage, monitor, audit, or, if not prohibited by law, design 
irrigation systems.

Water Management
 Central control management
 Converting beds to drip irrigation
 E/T weather-based controllers
 Soil moisture sensors
 Pressure regulated components 
 High efficiency sprinklers

OUR SERVICES



Juniper’s certified technicians perform monthly inspections of irrigation systems 
to ensure optimum operation and coverage for plant material and turf areas. 
Concerns are promptly documented on a service form and turned in to the 
property manager for authorization.

Maintenance
 Water Management
 Repairs
 Water Monitoring
 Reporting
 Wet Checks

Installation
 Infrastructure
 Pump Stations
 Central Control
 Residential
 Commercial

LANDSCAPE 
IRRIGATION

OUR SERVICES



LANDSCAPE 
HORTICULTURE

Our training program equips technicians and foreman to apply fertilizer as well as 
identify and correct plant material problems. 
Both our management team and technicians have undergone specialized 
training and received GI-BMP Certifications from the University of Florida 
Extension Office, enabling us to be more proactive.

OUR SERVICES



LANDSCAPE 
ARCHITECTURE

Complete Landscape Architecture and Design Services
Our design team can assist boards in creating master plans for communities. Providing 
design hardscape features, 3D renderings of landscape plans, and complete landscape plans. 

Juniper Design Team
 Licensed Landscape Architects 
 Certified Landscape Designers 
 Certified Irrigation Designers 
 ISA Certified Arborists   
 In-house Agronomist 
 State of Florida Irrigation License 
 Certified Hunter IMMS Installer 
 Certified Rain Bird IQ Installer

OUR SERVICES



NURSERY  
& TREE FARM

We know it because we grow it!
With our over 200 acres of nursery & tree farms, we can deliver 
custom, quality plant material to fit the individual needs of our clients. 
Additionally, our dedicated plant buyer travels throughout the state in 
search of the best plant material.
By keeping our finger on the pulse of the plant market, we can 
maximize value for each client. 

OUR SERVICES



SEASONAL 
COLOR

We create custom schedules for our communities on the annual color program. 
Our annual flower beds are designed and installed to emphasize color, profusion, 
and display in high-profile areas. 

Seasonal Flower Program
 Contract grown flowers
 Custom designed displays 
 Scheduled installation 
 Fresh look all year  
 Best in quality annuals 
 Enhanced landscape areas 
 �Additional fertilization keeps flowers 
looking great

OUR SERVICES



ARBORICULTURE 
WITH JUNIPER

Juniper has multiple ISA certified Arborists 
that are available for everything you may 
need for your tree health care. Preventive 
maintenance helps keep trees in good 
health while reducing any insect, disease, or 
site problems.

Why We Hire an Arborist?
Arborists specialize in the care of 
individual trees. They are knowledgeable 
about the needs of trees and are trained 
and equipped to provide proper care. 
Hiring an arborist is a decision that should 
not be taken lightly. Proper tree care is an 
investment that can lead to substantial 
returns. Well cared-for trees are 
attractive and can add considerable value to 
your property.

OUR SERVICES



STORM 
RESPONSE

Resources When You Need Them Most!
In preparation for and after a storm, Juniper has additional team 
members who are critical resources during storm events. They provide 
not only added manpower but also bring with them the trucks and heavy 
equipment needed to handle storm cleanup. 

Company Resources
 3,200+ team members statewide 
 26 locations throughout Florida 
 20,000 gallons of onsite fuel
 1,100 trucks in our fleet   
 Landscape Designers & Architects 
 Teams throughout Florida
 Extensive supply of heavy equipment

OUR SERVICES



AWARD-WINNING 
LANDSCAPES

Pinnacle Awards
 Best Landscape Design Custom Home
 Award Best Landscape Design 
 Merit Award Design Residential
 Landscape Design Firm of the Year 

Sand Dollar Awards
 Best Community Feature of the Year
 Best Landscape Design 30-50k
 Best Landscape Design under 30k
 Best Landscape Design over 50k

Aurora Awards
 Landscape Design/Pool Design
 Best Custom home for “La Castille”

Summit Awards
 Best Contracting Landscape 5-8 million+
 Merit Award for Infrastructure & Landscape

Exceeding Industry Standards

QUALIFICATIONS



We prioritize the safety of our clients & our team members in the highest 
regard. We have implemented a company-wide safety program that is 
administered through our safety coordinator & local branch managers. 

SAFETY 
& TRAINING

Initial Hire Program
 Safety rules
 New hire safety orientation 
 Required & use of PPE

Initial Hire Program
 Equipment certifications
 Weekly safety meetings
 Daily jobsite reviews   
 Traffic control systems
 Best practices training 
 Safety rewards/swag based on safety performance 
 Online training tools 

SCAN QR CODE TO WATCH  
VIDEO HIGHLIGHTS OF OUR  
IN-HOUSE TRAINING PROGRAM

QUALIFICATIONS



CERTIFICATIONS 
& LISCENSES

Our Qualified Team
At Juniper, many of our team members hold valuable certifications and 
licenses. Their years of experience, along with additional training, enables them 
to provide our customers with trustworthy answers. 

 Licensed Landscape Architects 
 Certified Landscape Designers
 Certified Irrigation Designers 
 Certified Pest Control Operators
 FNGLA Certified Horticultural Professional

 FNGLA Certified Landscape Contractor
 ISA Certified Arborist   
 State of Florida Irrigation License 
 Certified Hunter IMMS Installer 
 Certified Rain Bird IQ Installer
 Best Management Practices (BMPs)

Certifications & Licenses

QUALIFICATIONS





 

 

 

 

State of Florida 

Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services 

Bureau of Licensing and Enforcement 
 

CERTIFIED PEST CONTROL OPERATOR 
 

Certificate Number: JF323322 
 

JOSHUA BURTON 
 

This is to certify that the individual named above is a Certified Pest Control Operator and is privileged to practice 

 
Lawn and Ornamental 

 
in conformity with an Act of the Legislature of the State of Florida regulating the practice of Pest Control and imposing penalties for 

violations.   
 

 

 

  
Issue Date: 05/01/2025 

Expiration Date: 06/01/2026 ____________________________________________ 
WILTON SIMPSON 

Commissioner of Agriculture 



Melanie S. Griffin, SecretaryRon DeSantis, Governor

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD
THE IRRIGATION SPECIALTY CONTRACTOR HEREIN IS CERTIFIED UNDER THE

PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 489, FLORIDA STATUTES

Do not alter this document in any form.

This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document.

BURTON, JOSHUA DANIEL
5113 TERRY LANE

LAKELAND             FL 33813

LICENSE NUMBER: SCC131152346 
EXPIRATION DATE:  AUGUST 31, 2026

Always verify licenses online at MyFloridaLicense.com

https://www.myfloridalicense.com/LicenseDetail.asp?SID=&id=e2157737fac9497d537c6d6b8a759f17


















MEET THE TEAM 
JOSH BURTON

Regional Director 
Josh Burton is the Regional Director for Juniper, 
with years of experience and has a deep passion 
for the Green Industry. Before joining Juniper, he 
ran a successful landscape firm for 23 years. Josh 
is originally from Lakeland and holds a degree from 
Florida Southern College. He is a licensed State 
Certified Irrigation Contractor and a Certified 
Pest Control Operators License with the Florida 
Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services.
Josh’s main strength lies in Operations, where he 
excels in building great teams, developing effective 
plans, setting achievable goals, and holding team 
members accountable. By breaking down a property 
into smaller segments, he ensures high customer 
satisfaction. Josh firmly believes that teamwork is 
essential and that it can achieve great things. 

HIGHLIGHTS 
 Over 20 Years Green Industry Experience
 Licensed State Certified Irrigation Contractor and 

a Certified Pest Control Operator
 Florida Southern College Graduate 
 Construction Industry Licensing Board

QUALIFICATIONS



MEET

BRANCH MANAGER
Robert Benavidez is a dedicated 
Branch Manager with a strong 
professional background as a 
Business Owner in Landscaping 
Installation, Maintenance, and 
Irrigation. With 14 years of 
experience in landscaping, Robert 
excels in Irrigation, Backflow 
Preventers, and Maintenance. His 
expertise has been instrumental in 
managing significant projects such 
as Village Walk, Lake Nona, and 
International Drive. Robert is 
certified in GIBMP and Backflow 
Prevention. Robert takes pride in 
going the extra mile to surpass 
client expectations and deliver top-
quality results. 

MEET THE TEAM 

ROBERT BENAVIDEZ

CENTRAL ORLANDO

HIGHLIGHTS
• Entrepreneur

o Business Owner

• Certifications
o GIBMP, Backflow Preventer, and Best

Management Practices
• Expertise

o Irrigation, Backflow Preventers, Maintenance

QUALIFICATIONS

caitlynfarrell
Cross-Out

caitlynfarrell
Cross-Out



MEET THE TEAM 
ANGEL L LOPEZ DE VICTORIA 

Account Manager
Angel brings 27 years of experience in the landscaping 
industry and has proven expertise in his role as an 
Account Manager. His career background ranges 
from customer service, landscape enhancement and 
installation, maintenance, and safety enforcement. 
He specializes in managing large HOA communities 
and focuses on delivering exceptional results through 
strategic planning, team leadership, and quality. 

Angel is known for his strong customer relations, 
safety-first mindset, and ability to coordinate complex 
landscape projects. He is certified in BPM and OSHA. 
Angel pursued college and continues to expand his 
knowledge in the landscaping field. 

Outside of work, he is a devoted family man who enjoys 
life on the water, especially boating and jet skiing with his 
family and friends.

CENTRAL ORLANDO
7032 Old Cheney Highway 

Orlando, FL 32807

QUALIFICATIONS



MEET THE TEAM 
ZANE STONEMAN

Director of Irrigation Services
Zane is a highly experienced professional with 
28 years in landscape and currently serves as the 
Director of Irrigation Services. Zane holds a B.S. 
in Political Science from Heidelberg University, 
graduating in 1995. He specializes in water 
management, water conservation, and irrigation 
consulting. Zane has several relevant licenses and 
certifications including the Florida State Irrigation 
License, Certified Irrigation Contractor, Certified 
Landscape Irrigation Auditor, and Certified 
Irrigation Technician. 

Outside work, he is a devoted husband and proud 
father of two. Zane is also a passionate Ohio fan and 
enjoys cheering on the Buckeyes and supporting his 
family and accomplishments. He is committed to 
creating a work environment where individuals thrive 
and excel professionally, yielding empowerment for 
personal growth and success.

HIGHLIGHTS
 28 years of Landscape Experience
 Florida State Irrigation License Holder
 Certified Irrigation Contractor (CIC)
 Certified Landscape Irrigation Auditor (CLIA)
 Certified Irrigation Technician (CIT)
 Florida Water Star Accredited Professional 

(FWSAP)

CENTRAL ORLANDO

QUALIFICATIONS
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QUALIFICATIONS

HIGHLIGHTS



MEET THE TEAM 
SUSAN CHAPMAN KING

Client Realtions Manager
Susan Chapman King has over 40 year of experience in the 
green industry experience brought her outstanding reputation 
and wealth of knowledge to the Juniper team. She spent 
her early career based in Atlanta with an interior landscape 
maintenance and design company, selling in Georgia, Florida, 
and beyond. Upon moving to the Central Florida market, 
Susan began sales in exterior landscape maintenance for a 
national landscape company. 
Susan has a reputation for being passionate with customers, 
and never walking away from a job sold. She has won numerous 
sales awards and has been active on many committees, 
including Community Associations Institute (CAI) Meet the 
Managers and the Building Owner and Managers Association 
(BOMA) TOBY awards.
Susan is a proud patron of the Winter Park Sidewalk Art 
Festival and the Winter Park Autumn Art Festival. In her free 
time, she enjoys watching football and golf. 

HIGHLIGHTS 
 40 Years Green Industry Experience
 Patron of the Arts
 Member of BOMA Orlando
 BOMA Associate of the Year
 Member of Community Association Institute (CAI)
 Member of Meet the Managers Committee (CAI)
 Member of Apartment Associate of Greater Orlando 

(AAGO)
 Member of TAP Networking Group (TAP)
 Awarded Presidents Club for Sales Performance (14 times)
 Juniper Salesperson of the Year 2022

QUALIFICATIONS
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PORTFOLIO 
ORLANDO

VILLAGE WALK
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PORTFOLIO 
ST. CLOUD

TWIN LAKES

JUNIPERCARES.COM
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WORLD EQUESTRIAN CENTER

PORTFOLIO 
OCALA

JUNIPERCARES.COM
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DESIGN SAMPLES 
BEFORE & AFTER COMPUTER RENDERINGS

JUNIPERCARES.COM

AFTER

BEFORE
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RANDAL PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BASIC ORGANIZATION INFORMATION 

DATE SUBMITTED ______________________, 2025 

1. Proposer _________________________________________ /_/ An Individual 
 [Company Name]  /_/ A Limited Liability 

     Company 
 /_/ A Limited Liability 
     Partnership 
/_/ A Partnership 
/_/ A Corporation 
/_/ A Subsidiary  

 Corporation 

2. Proposer Company Address:

Street Address _____________________________________________________

P.O. Box (if any) ___________________________________________________

City _________________________   State ________  Zip Code ______________

Telephone _______________________    Fax no. _________________________

1st Contact Name ___________________________  Title ___________________

2nd Contact Name __________________________  Title ___________________

3. Parent Company Name (if applicable) ___________________________________

4. Parent Company Address (if different):

Street Address _____________________________________________________

P.O. Box (if any) ___________________________________________________

City _________________________   State ________  Zip Code ______________

Telephone ________________________    Fax no. ________________________

1st Contact Name ___________________________  Title ___________________

2nd Contact Name __________________________  Title ___________________

7/30/25

Juniper Landscaping of Florida LLC

X

4415 Metro Parkway Suite 300

Ft. Myers FL 33916

407 717-6557

Susan Chapman Client Relations Manager

Josh Burton Regional Director
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  5. List the location of the Proposer’s office which would perform the work. 

 
Street Address _____________________________________________________ 
 
P.O. Box (if any)____________________________________________________ 

 
City _________________________   State ________  Zip Code ______________ 

 
Telephone _________________________    Fax no. _______________________ 

 
1st Contact Name ________________________  Title ______________________ 

 
  6. If the Proposer is a corporation, is it incorporated in the State of Florida? 
     
    yes (    ) (Proceed to Question 6.1)  no (   ) (Proceed to Question 6.2) 

 
6.1 If yes, provide the following: 

 
 Is the Company in good standing with the Florida Secretary of State Division 

of Corporations?  yes (   )    no (   )  
 

If no, please explain 

_______________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________ 

 Date incorporated __________________ Charter No. ____________ 
 

6.2 If no, provide the following: 
 

 The State in which Proposer is incorporated? __________________ 
 

 Is the Company in good standing with that State?  yes (   )    no (   ) 
 

If no, please explain 
_________________________________________________________ 

 
_________________________________________________________ 

 
_________________________________________________________ 

 
 Date incorporated __________________ Charter No. ___________ 

 
 Is the applicant registered with the State of Florida?  yes (   )    no (  )

7032 Old Cheney Highway

Orlando FL 32807

4407 717-6557

Susan Chapman Client Relations Manager

X

X

02/06/09 L09000012442
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   7. If the Proposer is a partnership (including a limited partnership or limited liability 

 partnership) or limited liability company, is it organized in the State of Florida? 

 Yes (  ) (Proceed to Question 7.1)  No (  ) (Proceed to Question 7.2)  

7.1 If yes, is the Proposer registered with the Florida Department of State, Division of 

Corporations?  yes (  )  no  (    ) 

 If no, please explain 

____________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________ 

Is the Proposer  in good standing with the State of Florida?  yes (   )  no (   )  

If no, please explain 

____________________________________________________________ 

  ____________________________________________________________ 

  ____________________________________________________________ 

Date Proposer was organized: ____________________ 

7.2 If no, provide the following: 

The State in which Proposer is organized: __________________ 

Is the Proposer in good standing with that State?  yes (   )   no (   ) 

  If no, please explain                              

  ____________________________________________________________ 

  ____________________________________________________________ 

  Date Proposer was organized: ______________________ 
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Is the Proposer registered as a foreign partnership or limited company with the 

State of Florida?  yes (   )    no (   ) 

If no, please explain____________________________________________ 

  8.   Does Proposer hold any registrations or licenses with the State of Florida applicable to the 
contract? 

    yes (   )  no (   )  
 

 
8.1 If yes, provide the following information and attach one (1) photocopy of each 

listed license (attach additional sheets if necessary): 
 

Type of registration____________________________________________ 
 

License No ____________________Expiration Date _________________ 
 

Qualifying individual __________________   Title___________________ 
 

List company(s) currently qualified under this license _________________ 
 
  ____________________________________________________________ 
 

8.2 Does the Proposer hold any registrations or licenses with Polk County applicable 
to the contract?  yes  (   )     no  (   ) 

 
If yes, please list and provide a photocopy of each listed license or registration: 
__________________________________________________________________ 

 
9. List the Proposer’s total annual dollar value of work completed for each of the last three 

(3) years starting with the latest year and ending with the most current year   
 
(2022)                                , (2023)   , (2024)                                 . 
 

10. What are the Proposer’s current insurance limits?  (Provide a copy of applicant’s  
 Certificate of Insurance)   
  
 General Liability  $_______________ 

Automobile Liability  $_______________ 
Workers Compensation $_______________ 
Expiration Date  ________________ 

 
 

X

State of Florida Pestcide Certification  

JF323322 6/1/26

Josh Burton Regional Director

Juniper Landscaping of Florida LLC

X

We have Orange County and State of Florida licenses.

$166,127,560 $213,768,658 $296,308,000

2,000,000
$2,000,000
$1,000,000

7/1/26
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11. Has the Proposer been cited by OSHA for any job site or company office/shop safety 
violations in the past two years?   yes  (   )     no  (   )  

 
 If yes, please describe each violation, fine, and resolution__________________________ 
 
 ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 11.1 What is the Proposer’s current worker compensation rating? __________________ 
 
 11.2 Has the Proposer experienced any worker injuries resulting in a worker losing 

more than ten (10) working days as a result of the injury in the past two years?   
 yes  (   )     no  (   ) 

 
 If yes, please describe each incident ___________________________________________ 
 
 ________________________________________________________________________ 
  
 ________________________________________________________________________ 
 

X

1.00

X







1 7/24/25

2 7/30/25



Contractor: Juniper Landscaping of Florida LLC Property: Randal Park CDD

Address: 7032 Old Cheney Highway                  Address: 6200 Lee Vista Blvd, Suite 300
Orlando, Florida 32807 Orlando, FL, 32822

Phone: 407 717-6557
Fax: Phone: 407-841-5524

Contact: Susan Chapman King, Client Relations Manager Contact: Jarett Wright

Email: Susan.chapman@juniperlandscaping.com Email: jwright@gmscfl.com

JAN FEB MAR APRIL MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

Turf Maintenance and Detailing

(Component A) - 

Turf Maintenance/Detailing/Communication/Staffing

TURF CARE

(Component B)

Bahia/St Augustine/Zoysia

TREE/SHRUB CARE Includes OTC if Applicable

(Component C)  

Tree/Shrub Fert/OTC/Drenching

IRRIGATION MAINT.

(Component D)

Irrigation Inspections

ANNUAL CHANGES  - 

(Component E.1)               

Per Annual Pricing:    [Count] [Count] [Count] [Count]

BED DRESSING - Estimate mulch yds

(Component E.2) 

Shredded Brown Mulch 860 cubic yards 860cy [Count]

PALM TRIMMING        2x Per Year

(Component E.3) Per Palm Price:            

Specimen palms (30) Sabals (542) [Count]

TOTAL FEE PER MONTH: $22,412.00 $22,412.00 $22,412.00 $22,412.00 $94,075.00 $22,412.00 $22,412.00 $22,412.00 $22,412.00 $22,412.00 $22,412.00 $27,805.00 $346,000

Fee Schedule with Extra Services $28,833.33 $28,833.33 $28,833.33 $28,833.33 $28,833.33 $28,833.33 $28,833.33 $28,833.33 $28,833.33 $28,833.33 $28,833.33 $28,833.33

Fee Schedule Essential Services Only $22,412 $22,412 $22,412 $22,412 $22,412 $22,412 $22,412 $22,412 $22,412 $22,412 $22,412 $22,412

Essential Services

Mowing/Detailing/Irrigation/Fert and Pest

Extra Services

Annual Changes, Palm Pruning, Mulch

$268,944.00

$77,056.00

TOTAL
$346,000.00

$2,939.00 $35,268.00

$15,742.00

$2,939.00 $2,939.00 $2,939.00 $2,939.00 $2,939.00 $2,939.00 $2,939.00 $2,939.00 $2,939.00 $2,939.00 $2,939.00

$15,742.00

Randal Park Community Development District Landscape Fee Summary

$15,742.00 $15,742.00 $15,742.00 $15,742.00 $15,742.00 $188,904.00$15,742.00 $15,742.00 $15,742.00 $15,742.00 $15,742.00

$10,786.00
$5,393.00 $5,393.00

$66,270.00
$66,270.00

$0.00

$34,308.00$2,859.00 $2,859.00 $2,859.00 $2,859.00 $2,859.00 $2,859.00 $2,859.00 $2,859.00 $2,859.00 $2,859.00 $2,859.00 $2,859.00

$10,464.00$872.00 $872.00 $872.00 $872.00 $872.00 $872.00 $872.00 $872.00 $872.00 $872.00 $872.00 $872.00

Initials______  ______

mailto:Susan.chapman@juniperlandscaping.com
mailto:jwright@gmscfl.com








Juniper Landscaping of Florida LLC

7/24/25



















Juniper Landscaping of Florida LLC

07/30/2025



                           
                                                                                                                    

July 31, 2025 
 
 
Randal Park CDD 
Orlando, Florida 
 
RE: Randal Park Community Development District 
 
Dear Board of Directors, 
 
Juniper Landscaping of Florida, LLC is pleased to submit our proposal for the landscape maintenance 
services for Randal Park CDD. 
 
Juniper Landscaping currently maintains multiple CDD’s just like Randal Park CDD and is very familiar with 
the property procedures and protocols.  Since managing these properties, I am confident you will find that 
we have made improvements and built relationships with those CDD’s.  We feel confident we can make 
the same improvements at Randal Park CDD if given the opportunity.   
 
Josh Burton and Robert Benavidez have both worked for National and/or Regional landscape firms and in 
their role, personally managed large CDD’s similar to Randal Park CDD. Our collective experience spans 
over 40 years of professional landscape maintenance and construction management.  More importantly, 
we have the passion and determination to grow our firm on a foundation of quality workmanship that our 
client’s demand. 
 
Our approach to managing Randal Park CDD is based on the demands as the project manual describes. 
Our approach is to have a team led by both a Branch Manager and Account Manager who will coordinate 
the workflow with a team consisting of 14 staff members.  The Account manager and staff will report to 
the community 4 days per week.  If the weather causes a delay in performing our duties, we will complete 
our task on Friday if necessary.  In addition to the overseeing Branch Manager, the team will include the 
following: 
 

• (1) Account Manager who will: 
o Assist the Branch Manager in managing the crews, ensuring they are meeting schedule. 
o Provide daily porter services to all amenity areas, community entrances, and sidewalk 

trails.  
o Care for any special maintenance request. 
o Provide follow-up treatments to turf and ornamental weed, insect, and disease pressures. 
o Provide Weekly Reports 

 
 
 

• (13) Landscape Maintenance Professionals who will: 



                           
                                                                                                                    

o Be divided into (4) teams. The crew breakdown consists of one (4) man detail team, one 
(5) man mow team, one (2) man agronomy team, and one (1) man irrigation team.    

o One (1) production manager who will oversee the onsite operations. 
o Each team will be led by a Team Supervisor who will manage experienced Gardeners. 
o One mow team of (5) will manage all community grounds maintenance which will be done 

in a uniform approach.  This team will start and finish a section in 1 day to keep the neat 
appearance of that area.  

o One detail team of (4) will manage all the pruning and bed maintenance on the property. 
The property will be divided into 4 sections. Each day the team is scheduled they will 
complete one of these sections. This will keep all the grounds looking great year round.  

o One agronomy team of (2) will assist with fertilizing and pest control services.  
o One irrigation team of (1) will assist with inspections and repairs throughout the property.  

 

• Fertilization and Pest Control of turf, trees, and shrubs will be performed by our trained 
professional staff of (2) pest control operators under the Supervision of Certified Pest Control 
Operators license-holders.  

• Irrigation inspections and repairs will be performed by (1) trained professional irrigation 
technician. An additional (1) Irrigation Specialist will be available as needed for diagnosing and 
troubleshooting. The irrigation team will create zone maps for reporting and efficiency. 

 
Thank you again for allowing Juniper Landscaping the opportunity to submit our proposal for the 
landscape maintenance and irrigation maintenance services at Randal Park CDD. We urge you to call on 
our references to hear the difference our service has made. We look forward to working with you and are 
confident in our approach and the services we provide.  If given the opportunity, we will make you proud 
that you chose the team of Juniper Landscaping to manage your community’s landscape. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Joshua Burton 
 
 
Joshua Burton 
Regional Director  
Juniper Landscaping of Florida, LLC 
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Juniper Landscaping of Florida Current Community Development 
District Contracts 
 
Bexley CDD  Tampa, Florida    $900,000  
Seven Oaks CDD  Wesley Chapel, Florida  $828,000 
Celebration CDD  Celebration, Florida   $1,100,000 
Country Walk CDD Tampa, Florida    $200,000 
Twin Lakes CDD  St. Cloud, Florida   $200,000 
Four Seasons CDD Four Corners, Florida   $200,000 
Heritage Isle CDD Viera, Florida    $119,000 
 (6 month contract) 



Juniper Landscaping of Florida LLC Officers & Leadership 

 

Brandon Duke Chief Executive Officer  Ft. Myers, Florida 

Dan deMont Chief Revenue Officer  Ft. Myers, Florida 

Jake Rubin Chief Operating Officer  Tampa, Florida 

Stacie Trace VP, Human Resources  Ft. Myers, Florida 



SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
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E
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Professional Liability

B

2,000,000
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Safety National Casualty Corporation
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X

G

X
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07/01/2025
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X
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Fire Damage

American Guarantee & Liability Insurance Co.

H 01/01/2025
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A

Endurance American Specialty Insurance Company

Great American Insurance Co.
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Ded.:$5K /Limit:
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5,000,000
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07/01/2026

Pollution Liability

B

22200099900 ($2Mxs$2M primary)

2,000,000
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100,000

1,000,000

01/01/2026

LDS4069460 (FL,NC,PA,SC,TX)

07/01/2026AEC 6661232-02 ($5Mxs$5M)

               1050 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, SUITE 700

               MARSH USA LLC.


X

               WASHINGTON, DC  20036-5386

               4415 Metro Pkwy

               Juniper Landscaping of Florida, LLC


               Fort Myers, FL  33916-9425
               Ste 300


X

VPPL022057

07/01/2025

07/01/2025

B

07/01/2026

General Security Indemnity Company Of AZ



ACORD 101 (2008/01)
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

© 2008 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: FORM TITLE:

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page           of

AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:
LOC #:

AGENCY

CARRIER NAIC CODE

POLICY NUMBER

NAMED INSURED

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Rips Professional Lawncare, LLC�

Leased & Rented Equipment Limit/Deductible:  $500,000 / $2,500�

�

�

Juniper Landscaping Shared Services, LLC�

Juniper Landscaping Holdings LLC�

Juniper Landscaping of Florida, LLC�

22

Carrier: Munich Re Syndicate 457 at Lloyd's of London �

�

Washington

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------�

��

Leased & Rented Equipment and Installation Floater:�

�

��

INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE/NAIC #��

INSURER  H:  Capital Specialty Ins Corp  ()��

INSURER  G:  Gemini Insurance Company  (10833)��

Certificate of Liability Insurance

Davis Landscape LTD�

CN138350647

Policy#: 01MRCM0001043-00 �

Prestige Property Maintenance, Inc.�

�

Shooter & Lindsey, LLC�

Installation Floater Limit/Deductible:  $250,000 / $1,000�

The above captioned policies include coverage for the following entities:�

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------�

Landscape Maintenance Professionals, LLC�

Juniper of Bradenton, LLC�

Coast to Coast Landscaping, LLC�

Elegant Landscape and Design Inc.�

               MARSH USA LLC.�
               4415 Metro Pkwy�
               Juniper Landscaping of Florida, LLC�

               Fort Myers, FL  33916-9425

               Ste 300�

�

Juniper Landscape Services, LLC�

Landscape Logistics LLC�

25

Dates: 07/01/2025 - 07/01/2026�
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Independent Auditor’s Report 

Board of Managers 
Juniper Landscaping Holdings, LLC 
(A Limited Liability Company) 

Opinion 

subsidiaries (the Company), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2022 
(Successor) and December 31, 2021 (Successor), the related consolidated statements of operations, 
changes in members’ equity, and cash flows for year ended December 31, 2022 (Successor) and for the 
period from December 30, 2021 through December 31, 2021 (Successor) and the period from January 1, 
2021 through December 29, 2021 (Predecessor),  and the related notes to the consolidated financial 
statements (collectively, the financial statements)]. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Juniper Landscaping Holdings, LLC and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2022 (Successor) 
and December 31, 2021 (Successor), and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the year 
ended December 31, 2022 (Successor), and the period from December 30, 2021 through December 31, 
2021 (Successor) and the period from January 1, 2021 through December 29, 2021 (Predecessor), in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be 
independent of Juniper Landscaping Holdings, LLC and its subsidiaries  and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

Emphasis of Matter—Leases 
As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the Company, effective January 1, 2022, has 
implemented the accounting guidance for leases due to the adoption of Financial Accounting Standards 
Board’s Accounting Standards Codification Topic 842, Leases (ASC Topic 842).  Our opinion is not 
modified with respect to this matter. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error.

1 



2 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Juniper Landscaping Holdings,
LLC‘s and its subsidiaries’ ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the
financial statements are issued or available to be issued. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance 
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material 
if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment 
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding  the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable
period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control–related 
matters that we identified during the audit. 

Tampa, Florida 
April 26, 2023 
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Juniper Landscaping Holdings, LLC and Subsidiaries
(A Limited Liability Company)

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2022 and 2021

2022 2021
Assets

Current assets:
 5,962,563  $          8,322,389  $        

          22,546,107           13,315,180  
            1,185,084   1,225,871  

            3,840,005   2,623,916  
            1,661,366   1,488,243  

Cash
Accounts and other receivables, net
Contract assets
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings

on contracts
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other current assets             1,236,701   2,521,7100 

Total current assets           36,431,826           29,497,309  

          29,222,081           29,567,363  
            7,561,067  -
               327,632  -
        164,473,1799        167,766,065  
          14,041,699           14,739,715  

 646,095   -

Property and equipment, net
Operating lease right of use asset, net
Finance lease right of use asset, net
Goodwill, net 
Tradename, net
Note receivable
Deposits  346,362   139,293  

$      253,049,941  $     241,709,7455 Total assets

Liabilities and Members’ Equity

Current liabilities:
 16,165,013  $        10,959,069  $      

            3,339,7700  2,228,570  
               957,000   957,000  

            1,140,006   558,483  
 -  549,077  

 3,245   97,377  
               844,755   -
               120,629  -

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Current maturities of installment notes payable
Current maturities of long-term debt
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings

on contracts
Current maturities of contingent consideration
Income taxes payable
Short-term operating lease liability
Short-term finance lease liability
Deferred revenues             1,067,974   1,144,847  

Total current liabilities           23,638,392           16,494,423  

            2,500,000   5,000,0000 
 -

            1,114,0500 
 79,663
 50,641

            7,236,9055  3,878,942  

        107,808,5122          92,115,700  
            6,812,669  -

Line of credit
Deferred income taxes
Contingent consideration, net of current maturities
Installment notes payable, net of current maturities
Long-term debt, less current maturities and unamortized

deferred loan costs
Long-term operating lease liability
Long-term finance lease liability                230,656  -

Total liabilities         149,341,184         117,619,369  

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 9, 10, 11, 12, 14 and 17)

Members’ equity         103,708,7577        124,090,376  

Total liabilities and members’ equity $      253,049,941  $     241,709,7455 

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Juniper Landscaping Holdings, LLC and Subsidiaries
(A Limited Liability Company)

Consolidated Statements of Operations
For the year ended December 31, 2022 (Successor),
for the period from December 30, 2021 through December 31, 2021 (Successor),
and the period from January 1, 2021 through December 29, 2021 (Predecessor)

Predecessor

Year Ended 
December 31, 2022

Period from 
December 30, 2021 

through      
December 31, 2021

Period from 
January 1, 2021

through 
December 29, 2021

 49,959,628  $$          121,604  $  46,909,109  $          Contract revenues – installation and construction
Landscape maintenance contracts revenue            116,167,932   113,151   74,067,582  

Total revenues            166,127,560   234,755   120,976,691  

             37,167,331   74,196   32,532,463  Cost of contract revenues
Cost of revenues – landscape maintenance contracts              64,029,853   62,945   43,681,254  

           101,197,184   137,141   76,213,717  Total cost of revenues

Gross profit              64,930,376   97,614    44,762,974  

Operating expenses:
             13,571,708   91,899   10,392,597  
             28,082,157   149,861   8,636,522  

Salaries and wages
Depreciation and amortization
General, administrative and other shop expenses              37,000,150   366,579   24,814,568  

             78,654,015   608,339   43,843,687   Total operating expenses

Operating (loss) income             (13,723,639)  (510,725)  919,287   

Financial expense (income):
               9,468,672   41,379   2,482,400  Interest expense

PPP loan forgiveness  -  -  (7,636,900)  
Total financial expense                9,468,672   41,379   (5,154,500)  

(Loss)/income before income tax
benefit             (23,192,311)   (552,104)   6,073,78778

Income tax benefit  (63,794)   -  (22,353)  

Net (loss) income $$         (552,104)   (23,128,517)  $  6,096,140  $

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 

Successor
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Balance, December 30, 2021 (successor period)  -$
       124,320,473

 322,007
   Application of push down accounting 

Capital contributions
Net loss  (552,104)

Balance, December 31, 2021 (successor period)  124,090,376$    
 2,746,898   Equity based compensation

Net loss         (23,128,517)
Balance, December 31, 2022 (successor period) $     103,708,757

Balance December 31, 2020 (predecessor period)  15,796,299$      
 6,096,140
 3,706,604

   Net income
   Capital contributions
   Distributions  (2,535,000)
Balance, December 29, 2021 (predecessor period) $       23,064,043

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 

Juniper Landscaping Holdings, LLC and Subsidiaries
(A Limited Liability Company)

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Members' Equity
For the year ended December 31, 2022 (Successor),
for the period from December 30, 2021 through December 31, 2021 (Successor),
and the period from January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021 (Predecessor)
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Juniper Landscaping Holdings, LLC and Subsidiaries
(A Limited Liability Company)

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the year ended December 31, 2022 (Successor),
for the period from December 30, 2021 through December 31, 2021 (Successor),
and the period from January 1, 2021 through December 29, 2021 (Predecessor)

Predecessor

Year ended 
December 31, 

2022

Period from 
December 30, 
2021 through      
December 31, 

2021

Period from 
January 1, 2021 

through 
December 29, 

2021
Cash flows from operating activities:

 (552,104)  $      (23,128,517)  $ $     6,096,140  Net (loss) income
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) income to net cash

          28,040,220   149,86186        8,636,522  
            2,746,898   -  -
            1,277,287   -  -

 41,937   -  -
 -  -       (7,636,900)  

 -  -  479,551  
               649,81281  -  80,997  
               602,66266  -  (64,083)  

               764,332   -          (189,524)  
            2,309,046   -  -

 (79,663)   -          (130,196)  

provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Equity based compensation expense 
Amortization of right of use asset operating leases
Amortization of right of use asset finance leases
Forgiveness of PPP Loan
Accrued payment-in-kind interest on subordinated

notes payable
Amortization of deferred loan costs
Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Changes in the estimated fair value of

contingent consideration
Measurment period adjustment
Deferred income taxes
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:

          (8,318,742)   (89,608)        (1,455,420)  

          (1,178,899)   (8,553)         1,412,73673
             (156,947)   (4,960)           (382,498)  
            1,285,009   793,719           (468,417)  

Accounts and other receivables, and
contract assets

Cost and estimated earnings in excess of
billings on contracts

Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Deposits              (207,069)   -  -

Increase (decrease) in:
            5,177,730   285,833         1,686,306  
               581,523   10,814           (305,611)  

 (76,873)   12,30830  767,273  
          (1,180,930)   -  -

 75,295   -  -
 -  -          (977,266)  

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Billings in excess of costs and earnings on contracts
Deferred revenues
Operating lease liabilities
Finance lease liabilities
Other long-term liabilities
Income taxes payable  (94,132)   -  (13,521)  

Net cash provided by operating activities             9,129,979                 597,310         7,536,089  

Cash flows from investing activities:
        (18,159,136)   -     (13,138,412)  
          (2,237,571)   -       (4,775,169)  

-  (90,658,504)  -
               245,977   -  197,335  
             (663,917)   -  -

Business acquisitions, net of cash acquired
Purchases of property and equipment
Acquisition of Juniper Landscaping Holdings, LLC

net of cash acquired
Proceeds from disposals of property and equipment
Issuance of note receivable
Collection on note receivable  17,822   -  -

Net cash used in investing activities         (20,796,825)          (90,658,504)      (17,716,246)  

(Continued)

Successor
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Juniper Landscaping Holdings, LLC and Subsidiaries
(A Limited Liability Company)

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)
For the year ended December 31, 2022 (Successor),
for the period from December 30, 2021 through December 31, 2021 (Successor),
and the period from January 1, 2021 through December 29, 2021 (Predecessor)

Predecessor

Year ended 
December 31, 

2022

Period from 
December 30, 
2021 through      
December 31, 

2021

Period from 
January 1, 2021 

through 
December 29, 

2021
Cash flows from financing activities:

$  -- $ $    (2,535,000)  
-  322,007        3,706,604  

             (250,000)   -          (207,258)  
          16,000,000            93,072,700   -
             (957,000)   -       (1,345,727)  
          (5,000,000)   -  -
            2,500,00000  5,000,000   -

 (93,579)   -  -

Member distributions
Contributions from members
Payment of contingent consideration
Proceeds from long-term debt
Payments on long-term debt
Payments of letters of credit
Proceeds from line of credit
Repayments of finance leases
Payments on installment notes payable           (2,892,401)   (11,124)           (559,822)  

            9,307,020            98,383,583           (941,203)  
Net cash provided by (used in)

financing activities

Net  (decrease) increase in cash           (2,359,826)   8,322,389      (11,121,360)  

Cash:
Beginning of period             8,322,389   -      13,857,563  

End of period  5,962,563  $          8,322,389  $         $     2,736,203  

Supplemental schedule of cash flow information:
          8,488,208  $  -$ $     1,322,441  

$  -- $  121,365  $       
          6,476,494  $  -$  -$
          6,476,494  $  -$  -$
             172,515  $  -$  -$

Cash paid for interest
Cash paid for income taxes
Operating lease right of use assets (Adoption of ASU No.2016-02)
Operating lease liabilities  (Adoption of ASU No.2016-02)
Finance lease right of use assets (Adoption of ASU No.2016-02)
Finance lease liabilities  (Adoption of ASU No.2016-02)              245,989  $  -$  -$

Supplemental schedule of noncash investing

$ - $      124,320,473  -$
$  -          7,361,564  $ $     3,400,404  

and financing activities:
Equity contributed by Juniper Group Acquisition, LLC

under push down basis of accounting
Equipment acquired under installment notes payable
Contingent consideration related to business acquisition $  -- $  789,241  $$      

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Successor



Juniper Group Acquisition LLC 
and Subsidiaries 
(A Limited Liability Company) 

Consolidated Financial Report 
December 31, 2023 















Juniper Group Acquisition LLC and Subsidiaries 

(A Limited Liability Company) 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Continued) 
Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 

Cash: 
Beginning 

Ending 

Supplemental disclosure of cash fiow infonnation: 
Cash paid for interest 

Supplemental schedules of noncash investing and financing activities: 

Contingent consideration related to business acquisition 

Due to sellers (holdback) issued in business acquisition as consideration 

Rollover equity issued in connection with business acquisitions 

Operating lease assets obtained in exchange for new operating 

lease liabilities in connection with business acquisitions 

Operating lease assets obtained in exchange for new operating lease liabilities 

Finance lease assets obtained in exchange for new f inance lease liabilities 

Equipment acquired under installment notes payable 

Equity-based compensation 

Operating lease right-of-use assets (Adoption of ASU 2016-02) 

Operating lease liabilities (Adoption of ASU 2016-02) 

Finance lease right-of-use assets (Adoption of ASU 2016-02) 

Finance lease liabilities (Adoption of ASU 2016-02) 
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2023 2022 

5,962,563 8,322,389 

7 839 884 $ 5 962 563 

14,913,372 $ 8,488,208 

2,850,000 $ 

1 607 911 $ 

1 500 000 $ 

1,134,677 $ 

1 943 592 $ 

5 407 243 $ 

4,138,675 $ 7,361,564 

2,858,867 $ 2,746,898 

$ 6 476 494 

$ 6 476 494 

$ 172 515 

$ 245,989 
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Initials______  ______

Contractor: Prince and Sons, Inc. Property: Randal Park CDD

Address: 14645 Boggy Creek Rd.                  Address: 6200 Lee Vista Blvd, Suite 300

Orlando, FL 32824 Orlando, FL, 32822

Phone: (863) 422-5207

Fax: Phone: 407-841-5524

Contact: Lucas Martin Contact: Jarett Wright

Email: lmartn@princeandsonsinc.com Email: jwright@gmscfl.com

JAN FEB MAR APRIL MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

Turf Maintenance and Detailing

(Component A) - 

Turf Maintenance/Detailing/Communication/Staffing

TURF CARE

(Component B)

Bahia/St Augustine/Zoysia

TREE/SHRUB CARE Includes OTC if Applicable

(Component C)  

Tree/Shrub Fert/OTC/Drenching

IRRIGATION MAINT.

(Component D)

Irrigation Inspections

ANNUAL CHANGES  - 

(Component E.1)               

Per Annual Pricing: $2.50   (NONE AT THIS TIME)

BED DRESSING - Estimate mulch yds

(Component E.2) 

[Mulch Type] Per Yard Pricing: $58 860 YARDS

PALM TRIMMING        2x Per Year

(Component E.3) Per Palm Price: $50            

Palm counts: 375 375

TOTAL FEE PER MONTH: $18,428.00 $16,060.00 $15,380.00 $33,388.00 $43,410.00 $28,068.00 $32,708.00 $28,068.00 $29,980.00 $30,340.00 $62,524.00 $18,788.00 $357,142

Fee Schedule with Extra Services $29,761.83 $29,761.83 $29,761.83 $29,761.83 $29,761.83 $29,761.83 $29,761.83 $29,761.83 $29,761.83 $29,761.83 $29,761.83 $29,761.83

Fee Schedule Essential Services Only $24,043 $24,043 $24,043 $24,043 $24,043 $24,043 $24,043 $24,043 $24,043 $24,043 $24,043 $24,043

Essential Services

Mowing/Detailing/Irrigation/Fert and Pest

Extra Services

Annual Changes, Palm Pruning, Mulch

$288,520.00

$68,622.00

TOTAL
$357,142.00

$3,408.00 $20,448.00

$17,328.00

$3,408.00 $3,408.00 $3,408.00 $3,408.00 $3,408.00

$11,552.00

Randal Park Community Development District Landscape Fee Summary

$11,552.00 $11,552.00 $28,880.00 $23,560.00 $23,560.00 $243,960.00$28,880.00 $23,560.00 $28,880.00 $23,104.00 $11,552.00

$18,750.00
$18,750.00

$49,872.00
$49,872.00

$0.00

$13,200.00$1,100.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00

$10,912.00$2,728.00 $2,728.00 $2,728.00 $2,728.00
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Landscape Maintenance Services Proposal 
Prepared for 

Randal Park Community Development 
District
August 2025 

Nicole Ailes
Sticky Note
@tnursey@yellowstonelandscape.com Please view this document. You can also add comments.



407-396-0529 tel

             2809 Forsyth Road
     Orlando, FL 32792

August 4, 2025 

Jason Showe, District Manager 
219 E. Livingston Street 
Orlando, FL 32801 
407-841-5524

Re: Response to Proposal for Landscape Maintenance Services for Randal Park Community 
Development District 

To Mr. Showe and Committee, 

Thank you for the opportunity to bid the landscape maintenance for Randal Park Community 
Development District. Our proposal has been created to address your specific needs and expectations. 

Our enclosed proposal includes the following sections: 

• Required Documents: Proposal forms included in your RFP, as well as notarized documents.
• Personnel: Information about our company and local offices, our management staff allocated to

serving your community, and a summary of how plan we organize our service crews.
• Experience & References: Examples of our current projects, which are similar in scope to your

needs and expectations, and references for these projects.
• Maintenance Plan: Our plan that outlines how we will accomplish all landscaping tasks within your

scope of work.
• Pricing Summaries: Completed pricing forms from your RFP.

We welcome the opportunity to provide you any further details about our firm’s commitment to 
delivering a landscape that Randal Park CDD can be proud of. 

Sincerely, 

Nicole Ailes 
Business Development Manager 
Yellowstone Landscape 
nailes@yellowstonelandscape.com 
559-977-4719

mailto:nailes@yellowstonelandscape.com


 
2809 Forsyth Road 
Orlando, FL  32792 
 
www.yellowstonelandscape.com 

 
August 5, 2025 
 
Jason Showe, District Manager 
219 E. Livingston Street 
Orlando, FL 32801 

Re: Response to Landscape Maintenance Services for Randal Park Community 
Development District 
 
 
Dear Board of Directors and Management Staff,  
 
On behalf of Yellowstone Landscape, I would like to begin by saying “Thank you” for all the 
years you have partnered with us on your community’s landscape needs.  This is my eighth 
year as Branch Manager at Yellowstone and throughout that entire time, Randal Park has 
always been a valued partner of ours and one we hold in the highest regards.   
 
The relationships we have created with so many residents, board members, and staff are 
important to us on so many levels personally and professionally. There are no other 
properties that we maintain that mean more to us than Randal Park. We care about every 
single one of our properties and our clients, but this one for myself and my team is different 
just because of the long-standing history and memories that have been created over the years.  
 
Earlier this year we lost Lathan Smith.  He was the Account Manager for Randal Park as you 
know, but also a friend to so many.  His loss was unexpected and left a void for us all.  We 
took our time filling his position for many reasons, but Randal Park was honestly our biggest 
reason.  We needed to find the right person to take over this property and meet the needs of 
the community that Lathan spent so much time on.  While the time during the search was a 
bit bumpy, I will admit, the reasoning behind it was to make sure Randal Park was taken 
care of long term with the right person, as Randal Park is more than just another property to 
my team and me.   
 
At the end of April, we hired Michael Folda as the gentleman to fill that position.  He has 
over thirty years of experience in the landscape industry in Orlando and his work ethic and 
dedication to his properties is second to none.  He has settled into his position incredibly well 
and has quickly developed a rapport with the crew as well as his clients.  I have never been more 
confident that we hired the right person than I am today. 



 
On behalf of Yellowstone Landscape, thank you for the opportunity to continue to take care 
of your landscape service needs.  We hope to continue our partnership with you for many 
years to come!  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Josh Cochran 
Branch Manager 
jcochran@yellowstonelandscape.com 
321-277-3351 



 

Randal Park CDD 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

REQUIRED DOCUMENTS 
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RANDAL PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BASIC ORGANIZATION INFORMATION 

DATE SUBMITTED ______________________, 2025 

1. Proposer _________________________________________ /_/ An Individual 
 [Company Name]  /_/ A Limited Liability 

     Company 
 /_/ A Limited Liability 
     Partnership 
/_/ A Partnership 
/_/ A Corporation 
/_/ A Subsidiary  

 Corporation 

2. Proposer Company Address:

Street Address _____________________________________________________

P.O. Box (if any) ___________________________________________________

City _________________________   State ________  Zip Code ______________

Telephone _______________________    Fax no. _________________________

1st Contact Name ___________________________  Title ___________________

2nd Contact Name __________________________  Title ___________________

3. Parent Company Name (if applicable) ___________________________________

4. Parent Company Address (if different):

Street Address _____________________________________________________

P.O. Box (if any) ___________________________________________________

City _________________________   State ________  Zip Code ______________

Telephone ________________________    Fax no. ________________________

1st Contact Name ___________________________  Title ___________________

2nd Contact Name __________________________  Title ___________________
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5. List the location of the Proposer’s office which would perform the work.

Street Address _____________________________________________________

P.O. Box (if any)____________________________________________________

City _________________________   State ________  Zip Code ______________

Telephone _________________________    Fax no. _______________________

1st Contact Name ________________________  Title ______________________

6. If the Proposer is a corporation, is it incorporated in the State of Florida?

yes (    ) (Proceed to Question 6.1)  no (   ) (Proceed to Question 6.2)

6.1 If yes, provide the following: 

Is the Company in good standing with the Florida Secretary of State Division 
of Corporations?  yes (   )    no (   )  

If no, please explain 

_______________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________ 

Date incorporated __________________ Charter No. ____________ 

6.2 If no, provide the following: 

The State in which Proposer is incorporated? __________________ 

Is the Company in good standing with that State?  yes (   )    no (   ) 

If no, please explain 
_________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________ 

Date incorporated __________________ Charter No. ___________ 

Is the applicant registered with the State of Florida?  yes (   )    no (  )
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7. If the Proposer is a partnership (including a limited partnership or limited liability

partnership) or limited liability company, is it organized in the State of Florida?

Yes (  ) (Proceed to Question 7.1)  No (  ) (Proceed to Question 7.2)

7.1 If yes, is the Proposer registered with the Florida Department of State, Division of

Corporations?  yes (  )  no  (    )

If no, please explain

____________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________

Is the Proposer  in good standing with the State of Florida?  yes (   )  no (   )

If no, please explain

____________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________

Date Proposer was organized: ____________________

7.2 If no, provide the following:

The State in which Proposer is organized: __________________

Is the Proposer in good standing with that State?  yes (   )   no (   )

If no, please explain

____________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________

Date Proposer was organized: ______________________
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Is the Proposer registered as a foreign partnership or limited company with the 

State of Florida?  yes (   )    no (   ) 

If no, please explain____________________________________________ 

8. Does Proposer hold any registrations or licenses with the State of Florida applicable to the
contract?
yes (   )  no (   )

8.1 If yes, provide the following information and attach one (1) photocopy of each 
listed license (attach additional sheets if necessary): 

Type of registration____________________________________________ 

License No ____________________Expiration Date _________________ 

Qualifying individual __________________   Title___________________ 

List company(s) currently qualified under this license _________________ 

____________________________________________________________ 

8.2 Does the Proposer hold any registrations or licenses with Polk County applicable 
to the contract?  yes  (   )     no  (   ) 

If yes, please list and provide a photocopy of each listed license or registration: 
__________________________________________________________________ 

9. List the Proposer’s total annual dollar value of work completed for each of the last three
(3) years starting with the latest year and ending with the most current year

(2022)  , (2023) , (2024)   . 

10. What are the Proposer’s current insurance limits?  (Provide a copy of applicant’s
Certificate of Insurance)

General Liability $_______________ 
Automobile Liability  $_______________ 
Workers Compensation $_______________ 
Expiration Date ________________ 
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11. Has the Proposer been cited by OSHA for any job site or company office/shop safety
violations in the past two years?   yes  (   )     no  (   )

If yes, please describe each violation, fine, and resolution__________________________

________________________________________________________________________

11.1 What is the Proposer’s current worker compensation rating? __________________

11.2 Has the Proposer experienced any worker injuries resulting in a worker losing
more than ten (10) working days as a result of the injury in the past two years?

yes  (   )     no  (   ) 

If yes, please describe each incident ___________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 
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RANDAL PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF DOCUMENTS 
AND PROPOSAL SIGNATURE FORM 

This Proposal for landscape maintenance services has been submitted on this ____ day of 
_____________, 2025 by __________________________________ [company] whose 
business address is___________________________________, 
__________________________________________________________________ 
telephone number is ________________, and fax number is ________________. 

The undersigned acknowledges, by the below execution of this proposal, that all 
information provided herein has been provided in full and that such information is 
truthful and accurate.  Proposer agrees through submission of this Proposal to honor all 
pricing information sixty (60) days from the date of the Proposal opening, and if awarded 
the contract on the basis of this Proposal to enter into and execute the services contract in 
substantially the form included in the proposal documents.  

Proposer understands that inclusion of false, deceptive or fraudulent statements on 
this proposal constitutes fraud; and, that the District consider such action on the part of 
the Proposer to constitute good cause for denial, suspension or revocation of a proposal 
for work for the Randal Park Community Development District. 

Furthermore, the undersigned acknowledges receipt of the following addenda, the 
provisions of which have been included in this Request for Proposal. 

Addendum No. ______________________ dated ________________________ 

Addendum No. ______________________ dated ________________________ 

Addendum No. ______________________ dated ________________________ 

Addendum No. ______________________ dated ________________________ 

Addendum No. ______________________ dated ________________________ 
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386.437.6211 tel 
386.437.5143 fax 
 
3235 North State Street 
PO Box 849 
Bunnell, FL 32110 
 
www.yellowstonelandscape.com 

 

August 3, 2025 

 

Jason Showe, District Manager 

219 E. Livingston Street 

Orlando, FL 32801  

407-841-5524 

 

RE: Landscape Maintenance Services for Randal Park Community Development District 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

 

I, Chris Adornetti, a Secretary in the Yellowstone Landscape corporation, authorize Nicole Ailes 

and Kyle Nursey to negotiate and sign on our firm’s behalf on all services and agreements 

related to the RFP 

listed as “Landscape Maintenance Services for Randal Park Community Development District”. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Chris Adornetti 

Secretary 

Yellowstone Landscape 



 

Statement of Corporate Stability 

  

Yellowstone Landscape understands your need to ensure that any potential landscape partner operates in a 

manner that supports long-term stability, and to verify our ability to provide services to your property in 

the future. 

 

Our firm was established over a decade ago, by combining already successful, regional landscape 

companies that had existed for more than twenty years, before they joined together to form Yellowstone 

Landscape.  Since 2008, we’ve been linked by a common goal to better serve our clients, sharing decades of 

experience in landscape design and installation, tree care services, snow removal services and landscape 

maintenance.  As one of the landscape industry’s fastest growing and most respected commercial 

landscaping companies, we proudly serve more than 8000 clients from 69 local branch operations facilities 

in 18 states across the United States.  In 2019 Yellowstone’s growth reached a level that made us the largest, 

privately-owned landscape service company in North America. 

 

We are incorporated in the state of Delaware, chartered in January of 2008. As a privately held company, it 

is not our practice to disclose operating budgets or financial statements, however, we can confirm that our 

firm’s annual revenue exceeded $680,000,000 in 2024.  We also attest that we operate our company in 

accordance with all generally accepted best accounting practices, as have been confirmed by independently 

conducted audits each year since our founding. We maintain an open line of credit of $75 million, with 

bonding capacity up to $75 million.  

 

As a part of the investment portfolio of Harvest Partners, a private equity firm based in New York, New 

York, Yellowstone is fully prepared to fund any capital expenses necessary to ensure our ability to perform 

services at full capacity in advance of the stated contract start date, should we be selected as your landscape 

contractor. 

 

 

Bank Reference Information: 

Kyle Blumer 

Antares Capital, LP 

Chicago, IL 60661 

P:  312-638-4042 

 



3235 NORTH STATE STREET
P O BOX 849 
BUNNELL,  FL  32110

Current Principal  Place of Business:

Current Mailing Address:

3235 NORTH STATE STREET
P O BOX 849 
BUNNELL,  FL  32110  US

Entity Name: YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE-SOUTHEAST, LLC

DOCUMENT# L05000035212

FEI Number: 20-2993503 Certificate of Status Desired:

Name and Address of Current Registered Agent:

CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY
1201 HAYS STREET
TALLAHASSEE, FL  32301-2525  US

The above named entity submits this statement for the purpose of changing its registered office or registered agent, or both, in the State of Florida.

SIGNATURE:

Electronic Signature of Registered Agent Date

Authorized Person(s) Detail :

I hereby certify that the information indicated on this report or supplemental report is true and accurate and that my electronic signature shall have the same legal effect as if made under 
oath; that I am a managing member or manager of the limited liability company or the receiver or trustee empowered to execute this report as required by Chapter 605, Florida Statutes; and 
that my name appears above, or on an attachment with all other like empowered.

SIGNATURE:

Electronic Signature of Signing Authorized Person(s) Detail Date

FILED
Jan 28, 2025

Secretary of State
3698258471CC

CHRISTOPHER ADORNETTI MANAGER 01/28/2025

 2025  FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ANNUAL REPORT

No

 

Title MANAGER, TREASURER, 
SECRETARY, SVP

Name ADORNETTI, CHRISTOPHER  

Address P O BOX 849   

City-State-Zip: BUNNELL  FL  32110

Title MANAGER, CFO

Name SHERMAN, TIMO   

Address 3235 NORTH STATE STREET
P O BOX 849    

City-State-Zip: BUNNELL  FL  32110

Title SVP

Name WESTER, BRIAN  

Address 3235 NORTH STATE STREET
P O BOX 849    

City-State-Zip: BUNNELL  FL  32110

Title MANAGER, CEO, PRESIDENT

Name LAMBERTON, HARRY  

Address 3235 NORTH STATE STREET
P O BOX 849    

City-State-Zip: BUNNELL  FL  32110

Title MANAGER, EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN

Name PORTLAND, TIMOTHY   

Address P O BOX 849   

City-State-Zip: BUNNELL  FL  32110





 

Yellowstone Landscape- Orlando Asset List 
 

  

Branch Item Description 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2024 Chevy Chassis 4500 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2025 Chevy Chassis 4500 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2021 Chevy Silverado Crew #1806 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2023 Ford F-150 Lightning Electric #2173 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2023 Ford F150 Lightning Electric #2172 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2020 Chevy 4500 LCF Gas #1709 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2025 Chevy Silverado 2500HD 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2025 Chevy Silverado C2500 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2025 Chevy Silverado C2500 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2024 Chevy Silverado 2500HD 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2024 Chevy Silverado 2500HD #2260 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2024 Chevy Silverado 2500HD #2219 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2024 Chevy Silverado 2500HD #2220 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2024 Chevy Express G2500 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E 289D Cat Compact Track Loader 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2023 Chevy 2500 Double Cab #2004 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2023 Chevy Silverado 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2021 Chevy Express G2500 #1990 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2022 Chevy Colorado #1966 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2022 Chevy Silverado #1922 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2022 Chevy Silverado #1873 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2024 Chevy Colorado #2221 



 

Yellowstone Landscape- Orlando Asset List 
 

  

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2021 Chevy 2500 HD #1719 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2018 Chevy 4500 #1501 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2021 Chevy Silverado 2500 4DR 2WD Crew Cab #1730 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck, 2020 Chevy Silverado 1500 #1656 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2021 Chevy Silverado 2500 HD #1717 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2024 Chevy Colorado 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2019 Chevy 1500 Crew LWB #1591 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2019 Chevy 1500 Crew LWB #1592 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2019 Chevy Silverado 1500#1631 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2022 Chevy Colorado #1924 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2019 Ford Transit Van #1626 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2017 Chevy Silverado #1458 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH LHI OS New Office Renovation 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2021 Chevy Express Irrigation Van #1718 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2017 Chevy Siverado 2500HD Crew #1477 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2017 Ford F-5250 #1480 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2017 Ford F-5250 #1481 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2018 Chevy 4500 #1500 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2022 Chevy Equinox #1859 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2022 Chevy Equinox #1880 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2017 Chevy #1502 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E UTV- 2020 Kubota RTV UV Worksite w/ HDWS Tires w/ Liner 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2016 Ford F250 #1418 



 

Yellowstone Landscape- Orlando Asset List 
 

  

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2016 Ford F250 #1417 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Toro Groundmaster 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2016 Chevy Silverado #1441 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2016 Chevy Silverado #1446 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2016 Isuzu Npr 34 #1767 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck, 2020 Chevy Malibu LS #1657 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2020 Chevy Malibu #1646 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Sprayer- Exmark Z-Spray Max Spreader 6 GAL 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 72" Lazer Z Ride On 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 72" Lazer Z Ride On 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2012 Ford F550 #1320 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Kubota Tractor MX5800HST 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 72" Lazer Z X-Series Zero Turn 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Blower- Trimmer- and Edger 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Spreader/Sprayer 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Exmark-Lazer Z X-Series LZX801GKA606A1 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Exmark-Lazer Z X-Series LZX801GKA606A1 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Lazer Z 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Z Sprayer, 52" 30 Gal. Tank w. High Volume Pump 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E 

Mower- Exmark 72" Lazer Z S-Series w/ Gate&Cable Kit, 
Lever 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2015 Ford F350 #1408 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- Transmission Repair 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 72" Lazer Z 



 

Yellowstone Landscape- Orlando Asset List 
 

  

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 72" Lazer Z 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 72" Lazer Z S-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Z Sprayer, 52" 30 Gal. Tank 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2015 Ford F250 #1368 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2015 Ford F250 #1321 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2015 Ford F250 #1697 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E UTV- John Deere Gator HPX615E 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 72" Lazer Z w/ OCD Foot 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 72" Lazer Z w/ OCD Foot 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Lazer Z X Serier 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Lazer Z X Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark Lazer 72" 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark Lazer 72" 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 72" 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 72" Lazer Z 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 72" Lazer Z 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 72" Lazer Z 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 72" Lazer Z 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 14' Tuff Dump w/ Spreader Gate 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Scag-Windstorm Stand On 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- Isuzu SLT 2010 Open Landscape #1146 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 52" Vertex S-Series w/ Gate&Cable Kit, Lever 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Vertex Series 



 

Yellowstone Landscape- Orlando Asset List 
 

  

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Vertex Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Vertex Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Vertex Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Vertex Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Vertex Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Blower- Stand on Windstorm 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Stand On Vertex S-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Stand On Vertex S-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Stand On Vertex S-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Stand On Vertex S-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Stand On Vertex S-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Stand On Vertex S-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Stand On Vertex S-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Stand On Vertex S-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Stand On Vertex S-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Stand On Vertex S-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 52" Stand On Vertex S-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 52" Stand On Vertex S-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 52" Stand On Vertex S-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 52" Stand On Vertex S-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 52" Stand On Vertex S-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 52" Stand On Vertex S-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 52" Stand On Vertex S-Series 



 

Yellowstone Landscape- Orlando Asset List 
 

  

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 52" Stand On Vertex S-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 52" Stand On Vertex S-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Vertex S-Series Stand-On 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Vertex S-Series Stand-On 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Vertex S-Series Stand-On 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Vertex S-Series Stand-On 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Vertex S-Series Stand-On 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Vertex S-Series Stand-On 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60in 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Vertex S-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 48" Stand On Vertex S-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 48" Stand On Vertex S-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Vertex S Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60" Vertex S Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E UTV- John Deere Gator HPX615E 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E UTV- John Deere Gator HPX615E 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E UTV- John Deere Gator 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 52" Vertex 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- 2 Cycle 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2012 Isuzu NPR HD Neelco Spray #1248 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2012 Isuzu NPREFI 18' Open Landscape  #1154 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- 2 Cycle 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- 60" Gravely Prostance with Mulch Kit 



 

Yellowstone Landscape- Orlando Asset List 
 

  

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 60in 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- 2 Cycle 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 36" FS600V Staris 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Toro Grandstand 60" 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Toro Grandstand 60" 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 54" 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 36" Vertex E-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 36" Vertex E-Series 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Toro Grandstand 52" 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Toro Grandstand 52" 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Blower- B&S Zero Turn 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2014 Ford F 150 #1406 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2011 Ford F250 #1149 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2016 Chevy Silverado Transmission Repair #1441 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2024 Big Tex 70PI-X 83x20 Utility Trail 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2024 Big Tex 83x16 7K Tandem SQ TU UT 4RG 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2024 Big Tex 83x16 7K Tandem SQ TU UT 4RG 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Billy Goat Truck Loader 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- Big Tex 83x16 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2024 Big Tex 70PI-X 83x16 Utility Trail 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2024 Big Tex 70PI-X 83x20 Utility Trail 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2025 Big Tex Utility 83x16 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer-16"Big Texas 70PI16XBK4RG 



 

Yellowstone Landscape- Orlando Asset List 
 

  

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2024 Big Tex 6x12 Single Axle 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- 2 Cycle 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Turf Tracer 36in 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Turf Tracer 36in 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment-(9)Stihl Hedge Trimmer HL94K-145 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2021 GPS GTT71610K 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2021 GPS GTT71610K 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- 2 Cycle 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- 2 Cycle 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2019 Big Tex SD 70PI-16X 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- 2 Cycle 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2019 Big Tex Utility 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2019 Big Tex Utility 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- (9) Stihl BR430 Backpack Blower 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2021 GPS GTT6167K 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2021 GPS GTT6167K 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Blower - Umount Vehicle Mounted w. Zturn bracket 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Blower - Umount Vehicle Mounted w. Zturn bracket 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Blower - Umount Vehicle Mounted w. Zturn bracket 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Vantage 52in 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- 2 Cycle 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- 2 Cycle 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- 2 Cycle 
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ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Kubota- 2012 RTV1140 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- (8) Stihl FC91 Edger 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2017 Gatortail 8x24 Deckover 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- 2 Cycle 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment-(8)Stihl Edger FC91 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment-(8)Stihl Trimmer FS91R 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2018 6x12 LM61235 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2018 50LA-16 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Workman- Toro 3200 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- 2 Cycle 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer 2017 Roru 82inx20 Open 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2017 Gatortail 7x20 Landscape 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R 2017 16' Pipe Trailer 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- (3) Stihl HL94K-145 Hedge Trimmer 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- (5) Stihl FS91R Trimmer 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- Stihl (4) BR430 Backpack Blower 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- (4) BR430 Backpack Blower 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2018 35SA-10EX2 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R 2017 Trailer- 16' Tandem Axel Utility Trailer 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Kubota 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Kubota- RTV1140CPX-H 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Kubota- RTV1140CPX-H 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- Stihl (4) FC91 Edger 



 

Yellowstone Landscape- Orlando Asset List 
 

  

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2017- Utility 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Kubota- 2013 RTV 1140 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Kubota- 2013 RTV 1140 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Kubota- 2013 RTV 1140 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Kubota- 2013 RTV 1140 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- Stihl (4) FS91R Trimmer 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- (2) FS91R Trimmer 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Billy Goat Self Propelled 27' Vaccuum 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Billy Goat Self Propelled 27' Vaccuum 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Lazer S 72in 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- Stihl HL94K-145 Hedge Trimmer 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Sprayer- Junior Z-Spray 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- (2) Stihl HL94K-145 Hedge Trimmer 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- 21in Exmark 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- Big Tex- Small Reunion 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- Stihl BR430 Backpack Blower 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- Stihl FC91 Edger 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- (2) FC91 Edger 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2016 Big Tex Utility 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- Stihl FS91R Trimmer 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 21in Walk Behind 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2016 Big Tex Open Utility 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2015 Big Tex 
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ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Gravely Pro Stance 34in 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Small Equipment- Stihl MS194T Chainsaw 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2002 Utility 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer-  2014 Open Utility UT508SA 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2015 Big Tex Utility 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark Push 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2015 Triple Crown 6x16 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2015 Open Utility 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2014 All ProUtility 7x12 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2014  All Pro Utility 5 x 8- Single Axle 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2013 Open Utility 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark Turf Track (C) 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Mower- Exmark 21in 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2015 5x10 Open Utility 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2014 Utility 5 x 8 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 2008 TCTC 7x16 LD Tandem w/ Racks (DL) 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Truck- 2007 Chevy Silverado 3500 Irrigation #1114 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 20' Utility Trailer with Tree Bar 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH VEH&R Trailer- 1998 Tandem 8x8 HD Tandem Axle (DL) 

ORLANDO 
SOUTH M&E Roughneck 2 Ton Chain 

 

 







 

Randal Park CDD 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 

PERSONNEL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Yellowstone Landscape began in 2008 with the 
unification of established, independently successful 
regional landscape companies.

We’ve been linked by a common goal to better 
serve our clients, sharing decades of experience 
in landscape maintenance, landscape design and 
installation, and tree care services.  

As one of the landscape industry’s fastest growing 
and most awarded commercial landscaping 

companies, we are proud to serve more than three 
thousand client properties from our local branch 
facilities, across the South, Southwest, and Midwest. 

We offer a uniquely comprehensive suite of services 
and expertise, allowing us to partner with our clients 
at any stage in their landscape’s life cycle.  From 
a landscape design idea on a computer screen, to 
a mature and thriving landscape in the ground, 
Yellowstone Landscape is the only commercial 
landscaping partner you’ll ever need.
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Mowing of common area turf, pruning of landscape



Yellowstone Landscape serves our clients 
from local branch locations across the South, 
Southwest, and Midwest United States.  

Our talented Landscape Professionals are 
experts in their local areas, delivering excellence 
in commercial landscape maintenance, 
installations and enhancements, tree care, and 
snow & ice services.

These local operating teams are supported by 
the collective strength of a national leader in 
commercial landscaping services.  
 

And we empower our local leadership to make 
decisions in the best interest of our clients 
and their properties. No excuses, no calling 
headquarters for approval, no corporate red 
tape. Just do what’s right.

Working safely. Providing great service to our 
clients. Taking pride in our work. Building 
lasting partnerships with our clients. 

That’s how we’ve become the trusted 
commercial landscaping partner of choice to 
our valued clients across the country.
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Trusted by Clients  
Across the Country



Excellence in Commercial Landscaping 
for Your Orlando Area Properties
Yellowstone Landscape is proud to serve 
Central Florida’s commercial landscaping needs 
from two branch locations in Orlando. With 
more than 250 local employees, we’re one of the 
largest and most awarded commercial landscape 
service firms in the greater Orlando area.  
We offer landscape design, landscape 
installation, and landscape maintenance services

to some of the area’s most beautiful homeowner 
associations, resorts and hotels, city and county 
governments, master planned developments, 
corporate campuses, commercial office parks, 
schools, universities, hospitals, apartment 
communities and retail shopping centers.

Our service teams are ready to provide you with 
Orlando’s most professional and responsive 
commercial landscaping services, always 
tailored to your needs and expectations.
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Proud to Serve Orlando

Orlando-North Offices
1930 Silver Star Road

Orlando, FL 32804
407.814.2400

Orlando-South Offices
1773 Business Center Lane

Kissimmee, FL 34758
407.396.0529



Landscape Maintenance is all about the details. 
We’re committed to getting the details right, so 
you can enjoy your landscape and take pride in its 
appearance.  

From week to week, month to month, and year to 
year, there are hundreds of details that need to be 
coordinated for your landscape to looks its best. 
Assuring that none of those details are overlooked 
requires a professionally administered, integrated 
Landscape Maintenance program.

Synchronizing routine maintenance activities 
like mowing, edging, weeding, trimming and 
clean-up, with fertilization and pest management 
applications, and your irrigation system’s schedule 
and maintenance is no easy task. 

That’s why we incorporate all the details of our 
landscape services into your Plan for SuccessTM.

Our Landscape Maintenance teams are trained 
in our industry’s Best Practices.  They behave 
as if they were a part of your staff and work 
hard to solve problems while they’re still called 
opportunities. If the unexpected happens, our 
teams respond to correct the problem, quickly and 
professionally. 

Your dedicated Account Manager will provide 
regular updates about what we’re doing to 
maintain your landscape.  Our goal is to provide 
you with all the information you need about your 
landscape, when you need it.
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Landscape Maintenance



There is nothing more essential to the success 
of your landscape than regular access to the 
right amount of water.

Commercial irrigation systems are sophisticated 
technology that require special certification to 
install and operate.

Our Irrigation Installation and Management 
Professionals are experts in all major 
commercial irrigation systems.  From older 
systems in need of frequent repairs and updates, 
to the most modern and innovative water-wise 
systems available, our Irrigation Teams are 
dedicated to protecting your valuable water 
resources. Once installed, we always adhere 

to local ordinances governing water use and 
have implemented the principles of the leading 
industry groups.  These guidelines govern how 
we design, install, and maintain your irrigation 
system.

Professional irrigation management is an 
essential service to eliminate waste in your water 
consumption and reduce your water usage.

Yellowstone Landscape provides you with 
the most experienced team of Irrigation 
Professionals in the industry.
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Irrigation Installation 
& Management



Yellowstone Landscape has made safety 
our number one priority.  We know that we 
are equally responsible for the safety of our 
employees, and our clients’ residents, employees, 
guests and their property.

Our commitment to safety includes providing a 
safe, healthy work environment, kept free from 
hazards.  Whether starting or ending the day 
at one of our branch locations, traveling over 
the area’s roadways, or at a client’s work site, all 
Yellowstone Landscape employees are trained 
to behave professionally and remain alert to all 
potential safety hazards they may encounter.

Our Commitment to Safety includes:
• New Employee Training on Safe

Operating Procedures
• Strict Compliance to All OSHA

Regulations
• Weekly Tailgate Talks Conducted with All

Field Service Teams
• Annual Safety Rodeos with Industry

Safety Experts
• Dedicated Safety Officers in Each Branch

Location
• Mandatory Use of Appropriate Personal

Protective Equipment (PPE) at All Times
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Committed to Safety



As a leader in the landscaping industry we have 
an added responsibility to be good stewards of 
our natural resources. We also understand that 
many clients have become keenly aware of the 
need to reduce their environmental impact.

Our initiatives toward responsible 
environmental stewardship include:

Integrated Pest Management: IPM Programs 
use a combination of targeted management tools 
rather than broad blanket applications to create 
an environment free from pests and disease.

Innovation Irrigation: This includes smart 
controllers, rain sensors, micro irrigation 

and drip irrigation to eliminate water waste, 
integrating recycled water intakes where natural 
sources are available.

Reducing Carbon Emissions:  EFI equipment 
used by our service personnel reduces our fuel 
consumption by 25% compared with traditional 
outdoor power equipment. Our firm’s EFI 
equipment purchases over the past 6 years have 
dramatically reduced greenhouse gas emissions 
over previously used carbuerated models.

Drought-Tolerant Plants & Trees: Installing 
the right plant material for your property’s 
environment reduces the water consumption 
necessary for your plants and trees to thrive.
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Environmental
Stewardship



At Yellowstone Landscape, we know that our 
people are what have made us the company we 
are today.

Our 2500 Full Time Landscape Professionals 
include industry veterans, many with more than 
20 years of experience providing professional 
landscape services.  We also recruit and hire 
some of the brightest young talent in the 
industry, recruited from the nation’s finest 
colleges and university Horticulture and 
Agronomic programs.  

We’re proud that over 75% of our management 
staff hold advanced degrees and certifications 
related to their current position’s responsibilities.  

Our training programs reach far beyond our 
industry’s Best Practices. We conduct ongoing 
Safety Training for our crews, to guarantee that 
they’re working safely for you. Members of our 
management staff receive formal Customer 
Service Training, teaching them how to 
understand your expectations and communicate 
with you effectively and professionally. 

We’re proud of our people. We want you to be 
proud of your landscape service partner.
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Our People. Your Partner.
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Our Place in Our Industry

Each year the lawn and landscape industry’s 
leading trade publications rank the largest firms 
in lawn care, tree care, and landscaping services. 
Among the largest “green industry” companies 
in North America, Yellowstone Landscape is 
pleased to have been in the top 10 for each of the 
past four previous years.

We attribute our tremendous growth and 
staying power at the top of our industry to two 
very important groups of people. First, to the 
thousands of customers, and the properties and 
projects they allow us to create and maintain for 
them.  

Second, to the more than four thousand 
Yellowstone Landscape Professionals who 
wear our uniform and take care of the valuable 
relationships we’ve built with our clients.

Without the trust of our customers or the 
dedication of our employees Yellowstone 
Landscape would not exist as it is today. 

As we look forward to continued opportunities 
to serve new clients and to bring more talented 
individuals into our company, we vow to never 
lose sitght of the people who made us one of our 
industry’s most successful and respected firms.



Yellowstone Landscape has developed a 
reputation for creating and maintaining 
award-winning landscape environments for 
some of the country’s most recognized brands.  

But the work is only part of the reason 
that clients choose to partner with us.  

Because of our proactive approach, flexible 
scheduling to accommodate special events, and 
a relentless focus on communication, our clients 
choose continue their partnerships with us, 
year after year.

Our focus on building lasting relationships 
with the clients we serve, has led to many 
partnerships that have been established 
and grown over time. In fact many of these 
partnerships now span more than a decade of 
successful service. We believe that our 

high-quality landscapes, coupled with superior 
customer service are why clients look to us for 
all their landscape needs.

Yellowstone clients know that effectively 
managing their property’s landscape is a 
lifetime commitment that requires careful 
coordination of services.  That’s why our 
approach to managing your property’s landscape 
investment includes regular maintenance 
services, paired with detailed fertilization and 
pest management plans, to keep your property 
looking its best, while preserving the long-term 
health of your landscape.

Yellowstone Landscape is honored to serve each 
of our clients’ properties and we look forward 
to continuing our tradition of award-winning 
service as we build new relationships with 
clients across the United States. 
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Building
Lasting Partnerships



Our clients’ properties have earned dozens of National Landscape Awards of Excellence, the highest honor 
given in the professional landscape industry. They’ve been recognized as some of the most outstanding 
commercial landscaping projects in the country. Below is a partial listing of our award-winning projects:
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Industry Recognition

Rockstar BMX Park; Houston, Texas; 2020

Old Palm; Palm Beach Gardens, Florida; 2019

The Peninsula; Charlotte, North Carolina; 2019

Emory Johns Creek Hospital; Atlanta, GA; 2019

Del Webb Lake Oconee; Greensboro, Georgia; 2018

Mesa Del Sol; Albuquerque, New Mexico; 2018

Hermann Park; Houston, Texas; 2017

Walton Riverwood; Atlanta, Georgia; 2017

Swan and Dolphin Resort; Orlando, Florida; 2016

Cane Island Amenity Village; Houston, Texas; 2016

Tradition; Port St Lucie, Florida; 2015

Rob Fleming Park; The Woodlands, Texas; 2014

AAA Headquarters; Orlando, Florida; 2013

Technology Park Atlanta; Atlanta, Georgia; 2013

Boeing 787 Facility; Charleston, South Carolina; 2012

Waldorf Astoria Resort; Orlando, Florida; 2012

Grand Haven; Palm Coast, Florida; 2011

Fleming Island Plantation; Jacksonville, Florida; 2010

Hammock Beach Resort; Palm Coast, Florida; 2008

Reunion Resort & Club; Orlando, Florida; 2007



Technology in the landscape industry is rapidly 
evolving. Yellowstone Landscape is taking 
advantage of this innovation to improve our 
communication, tracking, and billing systems, 
allowing us to offer more efficient service visits 
and faster response times for our clients.

Over a decade ago, we began issuing smart 
phones to all our field service supervisors and 
technical specialists, but as new products have 
come to market, Yellowstone has continued to 
improve our technological capabilities.

All Yellowstone Landscape fleet vehicles are 
equipped with GPS tracking devices, enabling 
us to see where our vehicles are at any given time, 

and how long our service crews spend at each 
property. GPS tracking also enables our Safety 
teams to make sure our drivers are obeying speed 
limits and traffic laws.

In addition to field level improvements, 
Yellowstone continues to lead the industry with 
real time reporting on costs and labor utilization, 
enabling us to produce monthly service billings 
at greater than 99% accuracy.  We even integrate 
with most major accounting systems, to help you 
automate your procurement system’s payment 
processes.

We will remain technological leaders in our 
industry and as technology improves, so will we.
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Our Technology at 
Work for You



 

Safety Training Policies 

  

Onboarding  

At the time of onboarding the employee is required to read the safety guide to become familiar with our 

safety policies and protocols which includes proper use of equipment, general safety rules and disciplinary 

actions regarding safety violations.  Upon completion the employee is required to complete a safety quiz to 

determine comprehension of the information.  Any questions answered incorrectly are then discussed with 

the employee to better explain and educate them on the safety requirements.  PPE is given to each new 

employee and their proper use covered. 

 

Equipment Training and Competency 

Before an employee is given a piece of equipment to operate, they are assessed by their immediate 

supervisor or the shop manager as to their level of competency.  If they do not show the level of 

competency required to operate the equipment, they are then trained on the operation and safety features of 

the equipment.  No employee is allowed to operate equipment if they do not display full competency. 

 

Weekly Safety Training 

Branches are required to hold a weekly tailgate safety talk.  Meetings are to be scheduled in advance and 

topics approved by the Branch Manager.  Branches are also allowed to hold bi-weekly meetings on two 

topics per training with the approval of the Field Support Office Safety Team.  A total of four topics per 

month are required.  Mandatory topics are rolled out monthly for the upcoming month’s trainings.  Content 

is provided in both English and Spanish.  Documentation of each safety training is uploaded into our cloud 

files. 

 

Monthly Safety Training 

Branches are required to hold a monthly safety meeting for all management level personnel including 

mechanics.  Safety reports pertinent to incidents for the month and covering DART and TRIR are provided.  

Management and crew trainings for the upcoming month are rolled out during these meetings. 

Semi-Annually or Annually – Safety Rodeos are held at each branch every 6-12 months.  Equipment use 

and safety features, first aid, PPE use, truck and trailer safety, Defensive Parking, and chemical safety are 

some of the required topics.  Branches also provide additional training on areas pertinent to their branch 

operations. 

 

Follow Up Training 

In the case of an incident the branch is required to share the incident with the crews and cover what 

happened and how it could have been prevented.  Employees are reminded of our PPE requirements and 

retrained on the topic relative to the incident. 



Capabilities Statement 
Commercial Landscaping Services

CORPORATE OVERVIEW

Yellowstone Landscape began in 2008 with the unification of established, 
independently successful regional landscape companies. Since then, 
we’ve been linked by a common goal to better serve our clients, sharing 
decades of experience in landscape maintenance, landscape design and 
installation, tree care, irrigation, and snow & ice management services.  

As the landscape industry’s largest privately held company, we are proud 
to serve more than three thousand client properties from over 50 local 
branch facilities, across the South, Southwest, and Midwest. 

We offer a uniquely comprehensive suite of services and expertise, 
allowing us to partner with our clients at any stage in their landscape’s 
life cycle. From a landscape design idea on a computer screen, to a mature 
and thriving landscape in the ground, Yellowstone Landscape is the only 
commercial landscaping partner you’ll ever need.

Landscape 
Maintenance

Landscape 
Installation

Landscape 
Enhancements

Irrigation & Water 
Management

Commercial 
Tree Care

Snow & Ice 
Management

SERVICES OFFERED

COMPANY DATA
Business Entity Name: Yellowstone Landscape - Southeast LLC 
Headquarters Address: 3235 N State St, Bunnell, FL 32110
FEI/EIN Number: 20-2993503 
Incorporation Date: 01.28.2008 (Delaware)



Principal Officers

Harry Lamberton was named President and CEO of Yellowstone Landscape in May 
of 2023, after joining Yellowstone in January of 2022 as President. As CEO, Harry leads 
and drives Yellowstone’s strategy, continued growth, quality service, focus on safety, and 
maintaining a great place to work for all employees, applying expertise gained from over 
20 years of leading environmental and sustainability businesses at Waste Management.  
Harry continues to be active in broadly supporting sustainability and the environment 
by serving on the Conference Board’s Global Sustainability Centre’s Advisory Board, the 
Board of Directors of the Sustainability Institute at the University of New Hampshire 
and the Board of Directors of Friends of the Chicago River.  Harry holds a BA from the 
University of New Hampshire and an MBA from the Goizueta School of Business at 
Emory University.

Tim Portland has served as the Executive Chairman of Yellowstone Landscape since 
May of 2023. As Executive Chairman he is highly active and engaged within the 
company, supporting the company’s executive leadership. Prior to his current role, he 
led the company as CEO for more than a decade. In addition to chairing Yellowstone’s 
Board of Directors, Tim serves on the Board of Directors of the National Association of 
Landscape Professionals and chairs the association’s H-2B steering committee. He also 
serves on the Board of the Seasonal Employment Alliance, an advocacy organization 
focused on congressional reform of the guest worker visa programs that sustain seasonal 
businesses across the United States.

Blaine Peterson serves as Yellowstone Landscape’s Vice President of Business 
Development, where he is responsible for the company’s industry-leading sales team, a 
critical component of Yellowstone’s superior growth and track record with customers. 
Blaine has been a part of the company since 2005, in ascending roles and responsibilities 
including Branch Manager and Business Development Manager, while founding the 
company’s Jacksonville, Florida location. Blaine has a background in commercial real 
estate and holds a degree from Florida State College.
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Our Leadership Team is committed to making Yellowstone Landscape the premier commercial landscape 
service company in the United States. We bring that excellence to bear on behalf of our clients through 
industry-leading investments in safety, training, and information systems.

Timothy (Timo) Sherman serves as Chief Financial Officer of Yellowstone Landscape 
with oversight over all Finance, Accounting, IT, and Procurement functions. He has led 
the financial analysis team since 2018, focusing on excellence in planning, forecasting, 
budgeting, analysis, acquisition planning, due diligence, closing and initial integration 
management, and any other areas requiring financial evaluation and insight. He first 
worked in landscaping as a construction project manager, then account manager and 
branch manager for Cornerstone Landscape, which was acquired by Yellowstone in 2012. 
Timo holds a BS from the Fisher School of Accounting at the University of Florida and an 
MBA from Jacksonville University and has experience in Staff and Cost Accounting.



 

Cheyne Solesbee, General Manager 
 

  

 

 

As the General Manager of our North and Central Florida markets, Cheyne is 

responsible for overseeing each of the local branches. Cheyne assists with the 

growth of our branches. He coordinates operations, which includes personnel, 

equipment, safety regulations, and other resources. He works with each local 

branch to maintain the highest quality projects and ensures the team provides 

world class service to our customers. 

Education 
Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas 

Bachelor of Science in Agronomy 

 

Relevant 

Experience 

General Manager, Yellowstone Landscape – North and Central Florida 

2024-present 

Responsible for all landscape operations within Yellowstone Landscape’s 

North and Central Florida markets, including our Orlando, Kissimmee, 

Apopka, and Leesburg branches. Oversees all branches operations and 

employees, builds operational strategies that improve company-wide quality, 

and manages operations training. 

  

Branch Manager, Yellowstone Landscape – Jacksonville, FL 

2018-2023 

Responsible for landscape maintenance and installation operations, works 

with all plans and specifications for each project and has extensive knowledge 

of the service expectations, hires and coordinates landscape management 

crews, balances the workload and materials needed for each project, 

maintains up-to-date roster of all personnel and job activities, and identifies 

equipment and resources needed for each project. 

 

Account Manager, Yellowstone Landscape – Jacksonville, FL  

2012-2017 

Arranges, schedules, and directs daily landscape services, ensures peak 

efficiency of each project, ensures delivery of high-quality projects and 

services to clients, establishes long-term relationships with clients, identifies 

opportunities to enhance client properties, conducts on-going field-safety and 

operations training, and maintains regular communications with clients. 

 



 

Cheyne Solesbee, General Manager 
 

  

 

Project Manager, Yellowstone Landscape – Jacksonville, FL  

2009-2011 

Responsible for landscape installation operations, works with all plans, 

blueprints, and specifications for each project, hires and coordinates 

construction crews, balances the workload and materials for each project, 

maintains up-to-date roster of all personnel and job activities, identifies 

equipment and resources needed for each project, assures preventative 

maintenance on all equipment, conducts regular inspections of in-progress 

projects, and identifies training needed for personnel. 

 

Assistant Project Manager, Yellowstone Landscape – Jacksonville, FL  

2007-2009 

Works with all plans, blueprints, and specifications for each landscape 

installation project, coordinates construction crews, and balances the 

workload and materials for each project. 



 

Josh Cochran, Branch Manager 
 

  

 

 

As the branch manager of our Orlando-North branch, Josh is responsible 

for overseeing the location’s current and upcoming projects. He 

coordinates operations, which includes personnel, equipment, safety 

regulations, plant material and other resources. He works with each 

project to maintain the highest quality projects and services.  

Josh brings several years of green industry experience to the Orlando-

North location of Yellowstone Landscape. 

Education 
Seminole State College, Sanford, FL 

Associate of Science, Drafting and Design, CAD Specialization 

Relevant Experience 
Branch Manager, Yellowstone Landscape – Orlando, FL 

2019 - present 

Responsible for landscape maintenance and installation operations, 

works with all plans and specifications for each project and has extensive 

knowledge of the budget and service expectations, hires and coordinates 

landscape management crews, balances the workload and materials 

needed for each project, maintains up-to-date roster of all personnel and 

job activities, identifies equipment and resources needed for each project, 

assures that preventive maintenance is performed on all equipment, and 

conducts regular inspections of in-progress projects. 

 

Operations Manager, Yellowstone Landscape– Orlando, FL 

2015-2017 

Responsible for landscape maintenance and installation operations, 

scheduled crews routes for entire branch, interviewed and hired all 

employees, worked with mechanic to ensure all equipment remained in 

servable and working manner, identified training needed for personnel, 

and worked with Safety team to ensure all safety guidelines and 

standards were being followed. 

 

Senior Account Manager, Yellowstone Landscape- Orlando, FL 

2017-2018 

Arranges, schedules, and directs daily landscape services, ensures peak 



 

Josh Cochran, Branch Manager 
 

  

 

 

efficiency of each project, ensures delivery of high-quality projects and 

services to clients, establishes long-term relationships with clients, 

identifies opportunities to enhance client properties, conducts field-safety 

training and encourages safety procedures, conducts ongoing operation 

training, and maintains regular communications with clients. 

 

Route Manager, TruGreen– Orlando, FL 

2009-2014 

Applied fertilization, herbicide, insecticide, and fungicide on all 

properties in accordance with the State of Florida Department of 

Agriculture and Florida Best Management Practices standards ,gained 

extensive knowledge of how plants and turf grasses grow and what they 

need in order to thrive in the Central Florida climate. 

 

Operations Manager, Kelli Green Landscape– Casselberry, FL 

2005-2009 

Oversaw all payroll and employee issues, created routes for multiple 

landscape maintenance crews, worked directly with owner and gained 

knowledge on company finances and how to better understand how a 

business is ran. 



 

Local Leadership Team 
 

  

Your local Orlando East team is dedicated to serving all your landscape needs.  We’re proud to serve 
properties across the area, because we’re invested in making our community a better place.  Here is a brief 
summary of the experience that selected members of our local leadership team bring to your property. 
 
 

Josh Cochram, Branch Manager: As Branch Manager, Josh Cochran coordinates 
all branch operations, including personnel, equipment, safety regulations, 
plant material and other resources.  He works with each project to maintain 
the highest quality of service. Josh brings over 20 years of experience in the 
green industry with extensive knowledge in landscaping, turf management, 
and plant health. His leadership and expertise drive innovative solutions and 
long-term success for every project he undertakes. 

 
 

Kyle Nursey, Business Development Manager: As Business Development Manager, 
Kyle Nursey serves current and prospective clients as a consultant regarding 
their landscape service needs and alignment of those needs to the services 
offered by Yellowstone Landscape. Kyle brings over 8 years of experience in 
the landscape industry, demonstrating a deep understanding of landscape 
maintenance practices. His expertise ensures high-quality results and lasting 
value for every client. 

 
 

Mike Folda, Account Manager:  As Account Manager, Mike Folda is responsible 
for coordinating, implementing, and maintaining landscape management and 
enhancement projects while keeping Yellowstone’s clients consistently 
informed about project status. With over 30 years of experience, Mike excels at 
managing service crews, clearly communicating daily tasks, and providing 
clients with detailed summaries of completed work. His proactive approach 
and strong client relationships help ensure exceptional service and long-term 
satisfaction.  

 
Jason Costales, Irrigation Manager: As Irrigation Manager, Jason oversees the 
training and development of all irrigation technicians within the branch. He 
coordinates, implements, and maintains irrigation systems and projects, 
ensuring clients are regularly updated on property status and progress. Jason 
is committed to achieving optimal system efficiency and water conservation 
on every project. He brings over 20 years of hands-on experience to the 
leadership team in Yellowstone Landscape’s Orlando East Branch. 
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We are proud to serve Public Sector clients 
across the South, and to be a part of some 
tremendously successful projects beautifying 
our local communities. We understand the 
challenges that local governments and agencies 
face in managing their public green spaces.

Public parks, trails, and streetscapes create 
unique opportunities to enrich the lives of your 
community’s residents. Investing in professional 
landscape services delivers a consistently high-
quality appearance, and does so at a lower cost 
than in-house grounds maintenance services.

Our professional landscaping services offered 
to Public Sector clients include award-winning 

Landscape Design and Installation teams, ready 
to deliver beautiful landscape enhancements and 
installations. When we continue to maintain the 
project for you, we can even extend our normal 
warranty on installed plant materials.

We’ll also work with you to identify any possible 
liabilities or hazards in your community’s public 
spaces. With services like raising tree canopies 
and making sure drains are kept clear of debris, 
our Landscape Professionals partner with you 
to keep your residents safe from hazards. And, 
in case of a natural disaster or extreme weather 
event, our crews will be there to assist with clean 
up after the storms have passed.

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Services for
Public Sector Clients



Your resort community’s landscape should 
enhance the experience of your residents and 
their guests.  Yellowstone Landscape offers 
specialized levels of service to our resort 
community clients aimed to achieve this goal.

Our resort community landscape service plans 
are designed to keep your property manicured 
to your expectations without inconveniencing 
or disturbing your residents and guests.

Resort community service teams are trained 
to take great care to get the details right, 
while being ever mindful of your residents’ 
expectations.  Coordinated, consistent service 
scheduling ensures that our service teams have 
your resort community looking its best when 

your residents are ready to take advantage of the 
property’s amenity feature areas and explore the 
community grounds.

We take great pride in the appearance of your 
landscape and focus on creating welcoming 
and relaxing spaces.  Our professional design 
and installation services will help you create 
beautiful arrival areas to welcome guests and 
relaxing spaces throughout your property’s 
landscape for everyone to enjoy.

We understand your challenges, needs and 
expectations and we have the experience to 
deliver the landscape appearance your resort 
community deserves.

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Services for
Resort Communities



F E A T U R E D  P R O J E C T

Creative Village for 
The City of Orlando

Creative Village is an Innovation 
District comprised of 68-acres of 
land owned by the City of Orlando. 
The City’s goal for the project is to 
capitalize on the region’s recent growth 
as a technology center, and is currently 
anchored by new construction for 
Electronic Arts, Valencia College, and 
the University of Central Florida.

Creative Village’s Phase I development 
was completed in 2022, representing 
an approximately $700 milion 
investment in the area as the future 
hub of creativity and learning in 
downtown Orlando.

The project’s landscape master plan 
is centered around Luminary Green 
Park, a 2.3-acre park that includes a 
1-acre great lawn, feature trellis, and 
and tree-lined promenade. Future 
plans for the development include 
community festivals and events hosted 
by the park.

Yellowstone Landscape was awarded 
the initial landscape maintenance 
and grounds services agreement for 
Creative Village, largely due to the 
developer’s desire to see the area’s 
landscape  maintained at a resort-level 
quality with high attention to detail.

L O C AT I O N

Orlando, FL

C L I E N T

The City of Orlando

P R O P E R T Y  T Y P E

Mixed Use Development

S E R V I C E S  P R O V I D E D

Landscape Design

Landscape Enhancement 

Landscape Maintenance

© 2023 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com



F E A T U R E D  P R O J E C T

Cumberland Community
Improvement District

The Cumberland Community 
Improvement District, is a 
public-private assessment district in 
northwest Atlanta and was the first 
such entity created in the state, in 
1988.  Since then, the CID has existed 
to enhance, support, and protect the 
significant commercial interests of 
businesses in the area.

Yellowstone Landscape was honored 
to have been selected as the landscape 
contractor for one of the CID’s recent 
landscape enhancement and

beautification projects along US 
Highway 41, known locally as Cobb 
Parkway.

Yellowstone installed flowers, trees, 
ground covers, and other plant 
materials along the roadways and 
trails to help soften the appearance 
and beautify this important corridor 
in Cobb County’s central business 
district.

L O C AT I O N

Atlanta, Georgia

C L I E N T

Cumberland Community

Improvement District

P R O P E R T Y  T Y P E

Community Improvement

S E R V I C E S  P R O V I D E D

Landscape Design

Landscape Enhancement

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com



F E A T U R E D  P R O J E C T

The City of
New Smyrna Beach

When The City of New Smyrna 
Beach launched an initiative to 
promote more tourism to the city, it 
also requested solicitations from the 
area’s professional landscape firms to 
improve and maintain the appearance 
of city rights of way, including major 
state and county highways. 

Yellowstone Landscape was selected to 
supply these services to the city in 2015 
with an initial contract for a 3 year 
term.  

Included in the contract, The City of 
New Smyrna Beach identified a total of 

8 separate areas, including a 2.2 mile, 
paved multi-use trail, and specified 
unique maintenance standards for 
each area, placing special emphasis 
on the City’s gateway areas located 
just off of the I-95 exit ramps and a 
major intersection leading to the city’s 
business district.

Since the initial award, Yellowstone 
Landscape’s quality of work has led 
the city to award additional areas, 
including the city’s highly visible 
downtown corridor and retail districts.

L O C AT I O N

New Smyrna Beach, Florida

C L I E N T

The City of New Smyrna Beach

P R O P E R T Y  T Y P E

Local Government 

S E R V I C E S  P R O V I D E D

Landscape Design

Landscape Enhancement

Landscape Maintenance

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com



F E A T U R E D  P R O J E C T

The City of
Ormond Beach

The City of Ormond Beach, nicknamed 
“The Birthplace of Speed”, is an 
upscale community located just north 
of Daytona Beach, Florida, and home 
to approximately 40,000 residents.

In 2012, multiple landscape service 
contracts were consolidated into one 
partner agreement with Yellowstone 
Landscape, resulting in a more 
uniform appearance across the city’s 
facilities, parks, and rights of way.
High profile areas, most frequented 
by the city’s residents, are detailed 
each week to maintain their desired 

appearance during the community’s 
active events schedule.

Services also includes irrigation 
system maintenance and repairs, 
trash and debris removal at parks and 
city facilities, maintenance of more 
than 50 manicured medians, and 
athletic field maintenance of the city’s 
sports field complexes.

In 2016, the city’s landscape was 
recognized by FNGLA, Florida’s state 
landscaping trade association, with a 
Landscape Award of Excellence.

L O C AT I O N

Ormond Beach, Florida

C L I E N T

The City of Ormond Beach

P R O P E R T Y  T Y P E

Local Government 

S E R V I C E S  P R O V I D E D

Landscape Design

Landscape Enhancement

Landscape Maintenance

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com





 

References 
 

  

At Yellowstone Landscape, we pride ourselves on building lasting relationships with our clients.  

These clients have entrusted us as their landscape maintenance partner and would be happy to speak 

with you about our firm and the services that we provide for them. 

 

Project Name: Reunion East and Reunion West CDDs  

Client Since: 2008 

Services Provided: Landscape Design & Installation, Landscape Maintenance 

Client Contact Information: Alan Scheerer, Field Operations Manager 

 407.398.2890 

 ascheerer@gmscfl.com    

Project Name: Stevens Plantation CDD  

Client Since: 2015 

Services Provided: Landscape Design & Installation, Landscape Maintenance 

Client Contact Information: Michael Perez, District Manager 

 313 Campus Street, Celebration, FL 34747 

 656.209.7919   

 michael.perez@inframark.com 

Project Name: Hills of Minneola CDD 

Client Since: 2022 

Services Provided: Common Area Mowing, Detailing, Fertilization, and Irrigation  

Client Contact Information: Mark Hills, Property Manager 

 811 Mabbette Street, Kissimmee, FL 34741 

 407.847.2280  

 info@myhoasolution.com  

Project Name: Palms at Serenoa HOA  

Client Since: 2022 

Services Provided: Landscape Maintenance, Landscape Design & Installation, and 

Irrigation Maintenance of all common areas, single-family lots, 

and villas  

Client Contact Information: Shannon Bernard, Community Association Manager 

 407.781.0770 

 sbernard@lelandmanagement.com    
 

mailto:ascheerer@gmscfl.com
mailto:jennifer.goldyn@inframark.com
mailto:info@myhoasolution.com
mailto:sbernard@lelandmanagement.com


 

Randal Park CDD 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 

MAINTENANCE PLAN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



407.396.0529 tel 
407.396.2023 fax 
 
2809 Forsyth Road 
Winter Park, FL 32792 
 
www.yellowstonelandscape.com 

 
August 5, 2025 

 

 

Jason Showe, District Manager 

219 E. Livingston Street 

Orlando, FL 32801 

 

 

Re: Approach to Landscape Maintenance Services for Randal Park Community Development District 

 

Dear Mr. Showe and Board, 

 

In the following document we will break down our landscape approach to services for Randal Park Community 

Development District.  We want you to understand how our crews work, who is responsible for what within 

our company, and how we will service the areas identified within the RFP. Yellowstone Landscape’s extensive 

experience in production planning allows our teams to develop a program that will ensure that all tasks 

outlined in the RFP will be performed timely and consistently.  All the tasks and teams will be managed by our 

account manager who will be your main point of contact within Yellowstone Landscape. This account manager 

will make sure outstanding quality and customer service are delivered. 

 

1. Project Approach Breakdown 

a. Mow/detail team – During the growing season, we will have a crew of 3-4 people onsite 3 days 

per week. Crew size could vary to balance workload depending on the season. At the end of the 

day, we are a quality-based company and will always do what is right to create a successful 

partnership with your team. 

i. Mowing (St. Augustine-42x/year, Unirrigated Bahia- 32x/year) 

1. Mowing, edging, string trimming, and blowing off all turf and hardscape areas. 

a. 60” standing mowers and 72” riding mowers will be utilized to 

perform mowing functions. 

b. String trimming of all signs, obstacles, and pond banks where mowers 

cannot access will be done on each visit when needed. 

c. Litter removal 

ii. Detail/Pruning/Weed Control (17x/year) 

1. Hand-pruning and shearing 

2. Hand-pulling of weeds 

3. Non-selective weed control with Round-Up 

a. All our account managers, crew leaders, and crew leads have spray 

licenses 

4. Blowing off property after trimming 

5. Litter removal 

6. Ornamental grass cutbacks, 1x per year 

b. Palm Tree Trimming (1-2x/year, based on palm type) 

i. All palms on property will be trimmed in accordance with the scope of work 

ii. A separate arbor crew will be utilized to trim palms over 12’ 



c. Fertilization & Pest Control Services (St. Augustine- 4x/year, Irrigated Bahia- 3x/year, Shrubs-

3x/year)

i. All applications will be applied by a certified technician and monthly reports will be

supplied after completion.

ii. All turf, shrubs, trees, and palms will be treated during the months outlined in RFP

scope of work.

iii. Turf and shrubs will be monitored for any disease or insect issues and will be treated

accordingly

iv. An Integrated Pest Management program will be always followed.

d. Irrigation System Maintenance (12x/year)

i. Locations will be inspected monthly by a trained irrigation professional.

ii. Inspections will include locating broken and damaged parts and valves, testing

clocks, adjusting programs, adjusting pop-up and rotors for water coverage, and

cutting around pop-ups that are restricted due to grass covering them

iii. Client will be informed of all large irrigation breaks and repairs

e. Mulching (1x/year)

i. Mulch will be installed in all landscape beds areas and tree rings

f. Account Manager

i. Full-time manager who will supervise and oversee all aspects of maintenance by our

crew members.

ii. Main point of contact

iii. Will communicate any issues with the property and any scheduling conflicts.

1. We are utilizing a tool called Site Audit which we can take pictures, make

notes, and assign tasks to specific people within our company. It has been a

highly effective tool and our customers are raving how much this improves

communication and takes a pro-active approach.

2. Account managers meet weekly with our branch manager to go over

scheduling and adjustments that may be needed. We work together as a team

to make sure our customers receive the best service and our crews stay on task.

iv. Will provide weekly checklist of maintenance activities completed.

Please let us know if you have any questions about our scope of services or landscape approach. We are very 

excited about the potential opportunity! 

Sincerely, 

Josh Cochran
Branch Manager 

Yellowstone Landscape 

jcochran@yellowstonelandscape.com 



 

 

 

 

Daily Task List Order: Randal Park Community Development District 

 

1. Crew receives task list from account manager based on site observations from the day prior.  

2. Crew Leader drives/walks job to determine if any adjustments to plan are needed and if any 

emergency type tasks are needed such as large branches or limb removals. 

3. Account manager meets the crew on site and assign tasks to specific crew members. 

4. Crew leader handles detailing of foliage and landscape beds, spraying of hardscape, and 

trash removal.  

5. Crew members begin edging all turf and bed areas. 

6. 2 crew members begin mowing turf areas and picking up trash. 

7. Crew members begin string trimming around all obstacles. 

8. Crew members begin blowing off all areas. 

9. Account manager will assess work completed and will create weekly reports for the Client. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Randal Park CDD 
 

  

 
 
 
 

 
 

PRICING SUMMARIES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Contractor: Yellowstone Landscape Property: Randal Park CDD

Address: 2809 Forsyth Road                  Address: 6200 Lee Vista Blvd, Suite 300

Winter Park, FL 32792 Orlando, FL, 32822

Phone: 407-814-2400

Fax: N/A Phone: 407-841-5524

Contact: Kyle Nursey Contact: Jarett Wright

Email: knursey@yellowstonelandscape.com Email: jwright@gmscfl.com

JAN FEB MAR APRIL MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

 Turf Maintenance and Detailing

(Component A) - 

Turf Maintenance/Detailing/Communication/Staffing

TURF CARE

(Component B)

Bahia/St Augustine/Zoysia

TREE/SHRUB CARE Includes OTC if Applicable

(Component C)  

Tree/Shrub Fert/OTC/Drenching

IRRIGATION MAINT.

(Component D)

Irrigation Inspections

ANNUAL CHANGES  - 

(Component E.1)               

Per Annual Pricing:    N/A
[Count] [Count] [Count] [Count]

BED DRESSING - Estimate mulch yds

(Component E.2) 

Coco Brown Per Yard Pricing: $58
860

PALM TRIMMING        2x Per Year

(Component E.3) Per Palm Price:  Sabal - $24 Sylvester - $85            

Palm counts: Sabal - 570 / Sylvester - 43
613 613

TOTAL FEE PER MONTH: $22,953.00 $22,953.00 $22,953.00 $22,953.00 $90,168.00 $22,953.00 $22,953.00 $22,953.00 $22,953.00 $40,288.00 $22,953.00 $22,953.00 $359,986

Fee Schedule with Extra Services $29,998.83 $29,998.83 $29,998.83 $29,998.83 $29,998.83 $29,998.83 $29,998.83 $29,998.83 $29,998.83 $29,998.83 $29,998.83 $29,998.83

Fee Schedule Essential Services Only $22,953 $22,953 $22,953 $22,953 $22,953 $22,953 $22,953 $22,953 $22,953 $22,953 $22,953 $22,953

Essential Services

Mowing/Detailing/Irrigation/Fert and Pest

Extra Services

Annual Changes, Palm Pruning, Mulch

$275,436.00

$84,550.00

TOTAL

$359,986.00

$1,912.00 $22,944.00

$16,821.00

$1,912.00 $1,912.00 $1,912.00 $1,912.00 $1,912.00 $1,912.00 $1,912.00 $1,912.00 $1,912.00 $1,912.00 $1,912.00

$16,821.00

Randal Park Community Development District Landscape Fee Summary

$16,821.00 $16,821.00 $16,821.00 $16,821.00 $16,821.00 $201,852.00$16,821.00 $16,821.00 $16,821.00 $16,821.00 $16,821.00

$34,670.00
$17,335.00 $17,335.00

$49,880.00
$49,880.00

$0.00

$24,948.00$2,079.00 $2,079.00 $2,079.00 $2,079.00 $2,079.00 $2,079.00 $2,079.00 $2,079.00 $2,079.00 $2,079.00 $2,079.00 $2,079.00

$25,692.00$2,141.00 $2,141.00 $2,141.00 $2,141.00 $2,141.00 $2,141.00 $2,141.00 $2,141.00 $2,141.00 $2,141.00 $2,141.00 $2,141.00

Initials______  ______
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Agreement for use as a Polling Place 
Lake Nona High School 

 THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this ____ day of ____________, 2025, by and between 

the City of Orlando, Florida, hereinafter referred to as CITY OF ORLANDO and Randal Park 
Clubhouse, hereinafter referred to as "Owner/manager/organization,” whose telephone 

number is 407-841-5524. 

 WHEREAS, CITY OF ORLANDO desires to obtain the use of the premises and facilities 

known as:   

Randal Park Clubhouse ("premises") 
for use as a polling place for the City of Orlando Election on Tuesday, November 4, 2025, and if 

necessary, the City of Orlando Run-Off Election on Tuesday, December 9, 2025; and 

 ACCORDINGLY, the parties agree as follows: 

1. "Owner/manager/organization" agrees to allow the following described areas:  

Room _________________________________________________________________ 

Other areas_____________________________________________________________ 

including available parking areas and directly connecting passageways to be used as a 

polling place on the following election dates:  
 TUESDAY   November 4, 2025   ELECTION 
 TUESDAY  December 9, 2025   RUN-OFF ELECTION 

The premises are to be occupied and used by CITY OF ORLANDO from 6:00 a.m. 

until all Election Day activities are complete. 
 

2. "Owner/manager/organization" will permit CITY OF ORLANDO AND/OR SUPERVISOR 

OF ELECTIONS to gain access to the premises on other necessary dates and times for 

purposes of carrying out election activities, including but not limited to, delivering, setting 

up and removing of election equipment, and supplies. 

 Arrangements between the parties with regard to dates and times for delivery and 

pick-up of voting equipment, supplies and other materials shall be by mutual agreement. 
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3. CITY OF ORLANDO shall pay to "Owner/manager/organization" the amount of 

$200.00 for each election for use of the premises as set forth in this agreement.   

Check Payable to: ________________________________________________ 

Check mailed to: _________________________________________________ 

Note: A Form W-9 should be returned along with the signed agreement. 

4. During the duration of this Agreement, each party shall maintain insurance or 

self-insurance coverage of such types and in such amounts as may be deemed 

necessary by each party. CITY OF ORLANDO shall self-insure or maintain “all-

risk” property insurance covering its equipment and other personal property for 

the full replacement value of such property. Likewise, 

“Owner/manager/organization” shall maintain “all-risk” property insurance 

covering the building and its personal property for the full replacement value of 

such property. Each party hereby agrees to waive and release the other from all 

claims related to or arising out of damage to its respective property, howsoever 

caused, whether or not said insurance was in effect as required. Each party 

also agrees to require its respective insurance whether or not said insurance 

was in effect as required. 

 Each party shall defend, indemnify and hold the other party harmless from all 

claims, damages, losses and expenses arising out of or resulting from the 

negligent performance of its respective operations under the Agreement; 

however, nothing contained herein shall constitute a waiver by the CITY OF 

ORLANDO of its sovereign immunity or the provisions of Florida Statutes 

Section 768.28. The City’s total liability to Owner/manager/organization under 

or in connection to this Agreement for City’s performance required hereunder 

shall not exceed the amounts paid or payable to the 

Owner/manager/organization. 
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5. "Owner/manager/organization" agrees to permit entry to the “premises” on 

Election morning at 6:00 a.m. according to the following arrangements:  

      24 hour facility      Poll worker needs to pick up key 

      Doors will be opened by our staff     We will provide key to be used for   
all elections 

 

Emergency Contact Person for morning entry:  

Name: ___________________________________ 

Phone (w): ___________________________________ 

Phone (c): ___________________________________ 

 

6. Human Trafficking Affidavit 

                                             hereby represents, warrants, and certifies that  

                                            does not use coercion for labor or services as 

defined in Section 787.06, Florida Statutes, and that                                    has 

the Human Trafficking Affidavit attached hereto as Attachment A. 

7. "Owner/manager/organization" agrees to the following additional conditions: 

_______________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________ 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the 

dates stated below: 

 

CITY OF ORLANDO OWNER/MANAGER/ORGANIZATION 
        “Randal Park Clubhouse” 
 

_____________________________        By: _________________________ 
 
Print Name: ___________________  Print Name: __________________ 

 

Date: ________________________         Date: _______________________ 
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Attachment A 

Human Trafficking Affidavit 

Instruction: “Agency”, defined as any person or nongovernmental entity seeking to engage in 
business with the City of Orlando (“City”), must complete the following form. 

The undersigned, on behalf of Agency, hereby attests as follows: 

A. Agency understands and affirms that Section 787.06(13), Florida Statutes, prohibits the City 
from executing, renewing, or extending a contract to entities that use coercion for labor or 
services, with such terms defined as follows: 
• “Coercion” means: (1) using or threatening to use physical force against any person; (2) 

restraining, isolating, or confining or threatening to restrain, isolate, or confine any 
person without lawful authority and against her or his will; (3) using lending or other 
credit methods to establish a debt by any person when labor or services are pledged as a 
security for the debt, if the value of the labor or services as reasonably assessed is not 
applied toward the liquidation of the debt, the length and nature of the labor or services 
are not respectively limited and defined; (4) destroying, concealing, removing, 
confiscating, withholding, or possessing any actual or purported passport, visa, or other 
immigration document, or any other actual or purported government identification 
document, of any person; (5) causing or threatening to cause financial harm to any 
person; (6) enticing or luring any person by fraud or deceit; or (7) providing a controlled 
substance as outlined in Schedule I or Schedule II of Section 893.03, Florida Statutes, to 
any person for the purpose of exploitation of that person. 

• “Labor” means work of economic or financial value. 
• “Services” means any act committed at the behest of, under the supervision of, or for the 

benefit of another. The term includes, but is not limited to, forced marriage, servitude, or 
the removal of organs. 

B. Agency hereby attests, under penalty of perjury, that Agency does not use coercion for labor 
or services as defined in Section 787.06(2), Florida Statutes. 

 
I, the undersigned, am an officer or representative of the nongovernmental entity named 
below, and hereby represent that I: make the above attestation based upon personal 
knowledge; am over the age of 18 years and otherwise competent to make the above 
attestation; and am authorized to legally bind and make the above attestation on behalf of the 
Agency. Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have read the forgoing document and that 
the facts stated in it are true.  Further Affiant sayeth naught. 

 
Agency: _____________________________________________ 
Authorized Signature:   Date: _____________ 
Printed Name:   
Title: _________________________________________________ 
 
 

http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0800-0899/0893/Sections/0893.03.html
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STATE OF _________________  
COUNTY OF _______________ 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of ☐ physical presence or ☐ 
online notarization, this ____ day of ________________, 20____, by 
____________________________, as __________________ on behalf of the 
company/corporation. They ☐ are personally known to me or ☐ have produced 
___________________ as identification. 
 

Signature of Notary Public 
_____________________ 
Name of Notary Typed, Printed or Stamped 
My Commission Expires: _______________ 
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Five Star Pro Services  

8/7/2025 

2026 Service Cost Increase Notice  

 

Hello Current Managers,   

    Due to economic pressures beyond our control , we will be implementing a modest price 
increase of 4% effective January 1st 2026, or at the beginning of your 2026 fiscal year which 
ever comes first.  

As you may be aware costs have risen drastically within the Swimming/Amenity industry with 
companies like ours bearing rising burdens of increases across the board.  We dont seem to 
have a single operating resource that hasn’t doubled or even tripled in the last 6 years. There 
has even been pool companies featured on our local news discussing this subject.  

We understand the current global economic pressures and, with this in mind, we have chosen 
to absorb a significant portion of these costs ourselves.  This minimal increase reflects our 
continued commitment to supporting our customers while maintaining the quality and 
service you expect.  

This decision was made with careful consideration and a focus on long-term value and 
sustainability.  

If you have any questions or would like to discuss further, please don’t hesitate to reach out. 
We truly appreciate your understanding and ongoing loyalty.  

 

David Purser 

Five Star Pro Services 

407-970-9299 
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Randal Park Community Development District 
 Performance Measures/Standards & 

Annual Reporting Form 
 

October 1, 2025 – September 30, 2026 
 

1. Community Communication and Engagement 
Goal 1.1: Public Meetings Compliance 

Objective: Hold at least three regular Board of Supervisor meetings per year to 
conduct CDD related business and discuss community needs. 
Measurement: Number of public board meetings held annually as evidenced by 
meeting minutes and legal advertisements. 
Standard: A minimum of three board meetings were held during the Fiscal Year. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 
Goal 1.2: Notice of Meetings Compliance 

Objective: Provide public notice of each meeting at least seven days in advance, as 
specified in Section 190.007(1), using at least two communication methods. 
Measurement: Timeliness and method of meeting notices as evidenced by posting 
to CDD website, publishing in local newspaper and via electronic communication. 
Standard: 100% of meetings were advertised with 7 days notice per statute on at 
least two mediums (i.e., newspaper, CDD website, electronic communications). 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 
 
 

Goal 1.3: Access to Records Compliance 
Objective: Ensure that meeting minutes and other public records are readily 
available and easily accessible to the public by completing monthly CDD website 
checks. 
Measurement: Monthly website reviews will be completed to ensure meeting 
minutes and other public records are up to date as evidenced by District 
Management’s records. 
Standard: 100% of monthly website checks were completed by District 
Management. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

2. Infrastructure and Facilities Maintenance 
Goal 2.1: Field Management and/or District Management Site Inspections 

Objective: Field manager and/or district manager will conduct inspections per 
District Management services agreement to ensure safety and proper functioning of 
the District’s infrastructure. 
Measurement: Field manager and/or district manager visits were successfully 
completed per management agreement as evidenced by field manager and/or 
district manager’s reports, notes or other record keeping method. 
Standard: 100% of site visits were successfully completed as described within 
district management services agreement 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 
Goal 2.2: District Infrastructure and Facilities Inspections 

Objective: District Engineer will conduct an annual inspection of the District’s 
infrastructure and related systems. 
Measurement: A minimum of one inspection completed per year as evidenced by 
district engineer’s report related to district’s infrastructure and related systems.  
Standard: Minimum of one inspection was completed in the Fiscal Year by the 
district’s engineer. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
3. Financial Transparency and Accountability 
Goal 3.1: Annual Budget Preparation 

Objective: Prepare and approve the annual proposed budget by June 15 and final 
budget was adopted by September 30 each year. 
Measurement: Proposed budget was approved by the Board before June 15 and 
final budget was adopted by September 30 as evidenced by meeting minutes and 
budget documents listed on CDD website and/or within district records.  
Standard: 100% of budget approval & adoption were completed by the statutory 
deadlines and posted to the CDD website. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
Goal 3.2: Financial Reports 

Objective: Publish to the CDD website the most recent versions of the following 
documents: Annual audit, current fiscal year budget with any amendments, and 
most recent financials within the latest agenda package.    
Measurement: Annual audit, previous years’ budgets, and financials are accessible 
to the public as evidenced by corresponding documents on the CDD’s website. 
Standard: CDD website contains 100% of the following information: Most recent 
annual audit, most recent adopted/amended fiscal year budget, and most recent 
agenda package with updated financials. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 



 

 

Goal 3.3: Annual Financial Audit 
Objective: Conduct an annual independent financial audit per statutory 
requirements and publish the results to the CDD website for public inspection, and 
transmit to the State of Florida. 
Measurement: Timeliness of audit completion and publication as evidenced by 
meeting minutes showing board approval and annual audit is available on the 
CDD’s website and transmitted to the State of Florida. 
Standard: Audit was completed by an independent auditing firm per statutory 
requirements and results were posted to the CDD website and transmitted to the 
State of Florida. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 

 
 

Chair/Vice Chair:____________________________   Date:________________ 
Print Name:_________________________________ 
Randal Park Community Development District 
 

 
 

District Manager:____________________________   Date:________________ 
Print Name:_________________________________ 
Randal Park Community Development District 
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Randal Park Community Development District 
 Performance Measures/Standards & 

Annual Reporting Form 
 

October 1, 2024 – September 30, 2025 
 

1. Community Communication and Engagement 
Goal 1.1: Public Meetings Compliance 

Objective: Hold at least three regular Board of Supervisor meetings per year to 
conduct CDD related business and discuss community needs. 
Measurement: Number of public board meetings held annually as evidenced by 
meeting minutes and legal advertisements. 
Standard: A minimum of three board meetings were held during the Fiscal Year. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 
Goal 1.2: Notice of Meetings Compliance 

Objective: Provide public notice of each meeting at least seven days in advance, as 
specified in Section 190.007(1), using at least two communication methods. 
Measurement: Timeliness and method of meeting notices as evidenced by posting 
to CDD website, publishing in local newspaper and via electronic communication. 
Standard: 100% of meetings were advertised with 7 days notice per statute on at 
least two mediums (i.e., newspaper, CDD website, electronic communications). 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 
 
 

Goal 1.3: Access to Records Compliance 
Objective: Ensure that meeting minutes and other public records are readily 
available and easily accessible to the public by completing monthly CDD website 
checks. 
Measurement: Monthly website reviews will be completed to ensure meeting 
minutes and other public records are up to date as evidenced by District 
Management’s records. 
Standard: 100% of monthly website checks were completed by District 
Management. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

2. Infrastructure and Facilities Maintenance 
Goal 2.1: Field Management and/or District Management Site Inspections 

Objective: Field manager and/or district manager will conduct inspections per 
District Management services agreement to ensure safety and proper functioning of 
the District’s infrastructure. 
Measurement: Field manager and/or district manager visits were successfully 
completed per management agreement as evidenced by field manager and/or 
district manager’s reports, notes or other record keeping method. 
Standard: 100% of site visits were successfully completed as described within 
district management services agreement 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 
Goal 2.2: District Infrastructure and Facilities Inspections 

Objective: District Engineer will conduct an annual inspection of the District’s 
infrastructure and related systems. 
Measurement: A minimum of one inspection completed per year as evidenced by 
district engineer’s report related to district’s infrastructure and related systems.  
Standard: Minimum of one inspection was completed in the Fiscal Year by the 
district’s engineer. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
3. Financial Transparency and Accountability 
Goal 3.1: Annual Budget Preparation 

Objective: Prepare and approve the annual proposed budget by June 15 and final 
budget was adopted by September 30 each year. 
Measurement: Proposed budget was approved by the Board before June 15 and 
final budget was adopted by September 30 as evidenced by meeting minutes and 
budget documents listed on CDD website and/or within district records.  
Standard: 100% of budget approval & adoption were completed by the statutory 
deadlines and posted to the CDD website. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
Goal 3.2: Financial Reports 

Objective: Publish to the CDD website the most recent versions of the following 
documents: Annual audit, current fiscal year budget with any amendments, and 
most recent financials within the latest agenda package.    
Measurement: Annual audit, previous years’ budgets, and financials are accessible 
to the public as evidenced by corresponding documents on the CDD’s website. 
Standard: CDD website contains 100% of the following information: Most recent 
annual audit, most recent adopted/amended fiscal year budget, and most recent 
agenda package with updated financials. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 



 

 

Goal 3.3: Annual Financial Audit 
Objective: Conduct an annual independent financial audit per statutory 
requirements and publish the results to the CDD website for public inspection, and 
transmit to the State of Florida. 
Measurement: Timeliness of audit completion and publication as evidenced by 
meeting minutes showing board approval and annual audit is available on the 
CDD’s website and transmitted to the State of Florida. 
Standard: Audit was completed by an independent auditing firm per statutory 
requirements and results were posted to the CDD website and transmitted to the 
State of Florida. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 

 
 

Chair/Vice Chair:____________________________   Date:________________ 
Print Name:_________________________________ 
Randal Park Community Development District 
 

 
 

District Manager:____________________________   Date:________________ 
Print Name:_________________________________ 
Randal Park Community Development District 
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Bank Date Check	No.'s Amount

General	Fund
7/14/25 3535-3544 17,822.28$																	
7/24/25 3545-3552 16,078.72$																	
7/25/25 3553-3557 8,466.19$																				
7/31/25 3558-3564 8,719.35$																				

51,086.54$																	

Superviser	Fees Jun-25
Kathryn	F.	Steuck 50336 184.70$																							
Marcela	L.	Asquith 50337 184.70$																							
Sean	D.	Masherella 50338 184.70$																							
Stephany	C.	Cornelius 50339 184.70$																							

Christopher	B.	Swendsen 50340 184.70$																							
923.50$																							

Total	Amount 52,010.04$													

Randal	Park
Community	Development	District

Summary	of	Check	Register

July	4,	2025	to	August	4,	2025



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/06/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 003535-003564                      RANDAL PARK CDD

BANK A RANDAL PARK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/14/25 00185 6/25/25 49741    202506 320-53800-51000                                     *              228.67
OPERATING SUPPLIES

B&T BUILDING SERVICES, INC                                        228.67 003535
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/25 00129 6/20/25 42343888 202506 320-53800-46700                                     *              354.56

BATHROOM MATS
7/03/25 42358118 202507 320-53800-46700                                     *              354.56

BATHROOM MATS
CINTAS                                                            709.12 003536

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/25 00176 7/01/25 10959    202507 320-53800-46400                                     *            2,850.00

POOL MAINTENANCE JULY 25
FIVE STAR PRO SERVICES                                          2,850.00 003537

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/25 00046 6/27/25 36565A   202506 320-53800-46900                                     *              185.00

QRTLY FOUNTAIN CLEANING
FOUNTAIN DESIGN GROUP, INC.                                       185.00 003538

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/25 00209 7/02/25 228387   202506 320-53800-47600                                     *              996.00

SECURITY 6/22/25-6/28/25
7/11/25 231830   202507 320-53800-47600                                     *              996.00

SECURITY 6/29/25-7/5/25
OFF DUTY MANAGEMENT, INC                                        1,992.00 003539

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/25 00207 6/06/25 06062025 202506 300-36900-10200                                     *              250.00

REFUND CHECK 6/20/25
6/06/25 06062025 202506 300-36900-10200                                     *              250.00

REFUND CHECK 8/15/25
QUIANA BATTS                                                      500.00 003540

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/25 00033 7/08/25 07082025 202507 300-20700-10300                                     *            3,720.93

FY25 ASSESSMENT TSFR S12
RANDAL PARK CDD C/O WELLS FARGO                                 3,720.93 003541

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/25 00110 7/08/25 07082025 202507 300-20700-10300                                     *            5,547.00

FY25 ASSESSMENT TSFR S15
RANDAL PARK CDD C/O WELLS FARGO                                 5,547.00 003542

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/25 00111 7/08/25 07082025 202507 300-20700-10300                                     *            1,107.56

FY25 ASSESSMENT TSFR S18
RANDAL PARK CDD C/O WELLS FARGO                                 1,107.56 003543

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/25 00038 3/18/25 22088    202503 320-53800-46300                                     *              750.00

POOL CHEMICALS
5/16/25 317491   202505 320-53800-46300                                     *              232.00

POOL CHEMICALS
SPIES POOL, LLC                                                   982.00 003544

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

RAND RANDAL PARK    BOH       



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/06/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK NOS. 003535-003564                      RANDAL PARK CDD

BANK A RANDAL PARK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/24/25 00247 7/15/25 07152025 202507 300-36900-10200                                     *              250.00
REFUND DEPOSIT CHECK

ALEJANDRA RIVAS                                                   250.00 003545
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/24/25 00176 7/01/25 10959    202507 320-53800-46400                                     *            2,850.00

POOL MAINTENANCE JUL 25
FIVE STAR PRO SERVICES                                          2,850.00 003546

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/24/25 00001 7/01/25 846      202507 320-53800-12300                                     *            2,835.92

FACILITY MGMT JULY 25
7/01/25 847      202507 320-53800-12000                                     *            1,744.42

FIELD MANAGEMENT JULY 25
7/01/25 847      202507 320-53800-49000                                     *               49.39

OUTDOOR CLOCK AMAZON
7/01/25 848      202507 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,167.00

MANAGEMENT FEES JULY 25
7/01/25 848      202507 310-51300-35200                                     *              111.33

WEBSITE ADMIN JULY 25
7/01/25 848      202507 310-51300-35100                                     *              167.00

INFORMATION TECH JULY 25
7/01/25 848      202507 310-51300-31300                                     *              918.75

DISSEMINATION SVC JULY 25
7/01/25 848      202507 310-51300-51000                                     *                3.07

OFFICE SUPPLIES
7/01/25 848      202507 310-51300-42000                                     *              112.44

POSTAGE
7/01/25 848      202507 310-51300-42500                                     *               15.00

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES-CF                            10,124.32 003547

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/24/25 00245 7/15/25 07152025 202507 300-36900-10200                                     *              250.00

REFUND DEPOSIT CHECK
LUZ GONZALEZ                                                      250.00 003548

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/24/25 00025 7/14/25 142602   202506 310-51300-31500                                     *              844.54

GENERAL COUNSEL JUNE 25
LATHAM LUNA EDEN & BEAUDINE LLP                                   844.54 003549

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/24/25 00209 7/17/25 233343   202507 320-53800-47600                                     *              996.00

SECURITY 7/6/25-7/12/25
OFF DUTY MANAGEMENT, INC                                          996.00 003550

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/24/25 00003 6/30/25 11943982 202506 310-51300-48000                                     *              241.93

NOT BOS MTG 6/12/25
6/30/25 11943982 202506 310-51300-48000                                     *              271.93

NOT CDD MTG 6/23/25
ORLANDO SENTINEL COMMUNICATIONS                                   513.86 003551

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

RAND RANDAL PARK    BOH       



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/06/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK NOS. 003535-003564                      RANDAL PARK CDD

BANK A RANDAL PARK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/24/25 00246 7/15/25 07152025 202507 300-36900-10200                                     *              250.00
REFUND DEPOSIT CHECK

PIERRE BINCAZ                                                     250.00 003552
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/25/25 00129 7/18/25 42373049 202507 320-53800-46700                                     *              354.56

BATHROOM MATS
CINTAS                                                            354.56 003553

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/25/25 00022 7/02/25 28450    202507 310-51300-45000                                     *              289.00

ADDITIONAL INS FY25
EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS, LLC                                      289.00 003554

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/25/25 00053 7/24/25 SOEOR630 202507 320-53800-46300                                     *            2,962.63

2 TILT UMBRELLAS
LEADERS HOLDING COMPANY                                         2,962.63 003555

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/25/25 00209 6/18/25 225470   202506 320-53800-47600                                     *              996.00

SECURITY 6/8/25-6/14/25
7/24/25 235346   202507 320-53800-47600                                     *              996.00

SECURITY 7/13/25-7/19/25
OFF DUTY MANAGEMENT, INC                                        1,992.00 003556

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/25/25 00048 7/23/25 81034    202507 320-53800-48000                                     *            2,868.00

INSTALLED PANEL SURGES
TERRY'S ELECTRIC INCORPORATED                                   2,868.00 003557

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/31/25 00185 7/01/25 49943    202507 320-53800-46700                                     *            1,972.00

CLEANING JULY 25
7/22/25 49988    202507 320-53800-51000                                     *              209.98

PAPER TOWELS
B&T BUILDING SERVICES, INC                                      2,181.98 003558

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/31/25 00169 7/28/25 45       202507 320-53800-12200                                     *            3,210.00

POOL ATTENDANTS JULY 25
COMMUNITY ASSOCATION AND LIFESTYLE                              3,210.00 003559

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/31/25 00248 7/29/25 07292025 202507 300-36900-10200                                     *              500.00

FULL REFUND
DANIEL ESCALONA                                                   500.00 003560

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/31/25 00015 7/25/25 28012    202507 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00

ARBITRAGE SER2012 FY25
GRAU & ASSOCIATES                                                 600.00 003561

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/31/25 00049 7/01/25 368302   202507 320-53800-34500                                     *               34.95

SECURITY MONITORING JUL25
SYNERGY FL                                                         34.95 003562

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

RAND RANDAL PARK    BOH       



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/06/25          PAGE   4
*** CHECK NOS. 003535-003564                      RANDAL PARK CDD

BANK A RANDAL PARK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/31/25 00038 7/01/25 318818   202507 320-53800-46300                                     *              232.00
BULK BLEACH

7/18/25 319519   202507 320-53800-46300                                     *            1,064.00
AQUA CREEK

SPIES POOL, LLC                                                 1,296.00 003563
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/31/25 00066 7/21/25 957488   202507 320-53800-47200                                     *              896.42

REMOVE AGAVE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE-SOUTHEAST LLC                               896.42 003564

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 51,086.54

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               51,086.54

RAND RANDAL PARK    BOH       
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	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Capital	Reserve Totals
	 Fund Funds Funds Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 312,311$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 312,311$																				

Due	from	Colonial	Properties 4,861$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 4,861$																										
Due	from	General	Fund -$																																						 16,999$																								 -$																																						 0$																																					 16,999$																							
Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 639,448$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 404,744$																					 1,044,192$																
Series	2012
Reserve -$																																						 406,709$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 406,709$																				
Revenue -$																																						 507,743$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 507,743$																				
Interest -$																																						 16$																																		 -$																																						 -$																																						 16$																																	
Prepayment -$																																						 1,265$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,265$																										
Sinking	Fund -$																																						 56$																																		 -$																																						 -$																																						 56$																																	

Series	2015
Reserve -$																																						 598,134$																					 598,134$																				
Revenue -$																																						 713,571$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 713,571$																				
Interest -$																																						 24$																																		 -$																																						 -$																																						 24$																																	
Construction -$																																						 -$																																						 499$																															 -$																																						 499$																														

Series	2018
Reserve -$																																						 59,669$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 59,669$																							
Revenue -$																																						 83,114$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 83,114$																							
Interest -$																																						 9$																																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 9$																																				
Cap	Interest -$																																						 2,904$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 2,904$																										
Construction -$																																						 -$																																						 54$																																		 -$																																						 54$																																	
Cost	of	Issuance -$																																						 -$																																						 8$																																					 -$																																						 8$																																				

Prepaid	Expenses 8,038$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 8,038$																										

Total	Assets 964,659$																	 2,390,214$												 562$																													 404,744$																	 3,760,179$												

Liabilities:
Due	to	Debt	Service	 16,999$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 16,999$																							

Total	Liabilites 16,999$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 16,999$																				

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items 8,038$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 8,038$																										

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -$																																						 2,390,214$																	 -$																																						 -$																																						 2,390,214$																
Capital	Project	 -$																																						 -$																																						 562$																															 -$																																						 562$																														

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 404,744$																					 404,744$																				

Unassigned 939,621$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 939,621$																				

Total	Fund	Balances 947,660$																	 2,390,214$												 562$																													 404,744$																	 3,743,180$												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 964,659$																					 2,390,214$																	 562$																															 404,744$																					 3,760,179$																

Randal	Park
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
July	31,	2025
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Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/25 Thru	07/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,151,680$											 1,151,680$											 1,138,370$											 (13,310)$																				
Colonial	Properties	Contribution 55,607$																		 46,340$																		 47,732$																		 1,392$																									
Interest	Income -$																																	 -$																											 11,448$																		 11,448$																						
Miscellaneous	Revenue 1,000$																					 1,000$																					 2,210$																					 1,210$																									
Activities 5,000$																					 4,167$																					 2,590$																					 (1,577)$																							
Rentals 9,000$																					 9,000$																					 13,510$																		 4,510$																									

Total		Revenues 1,222,287$											 1,212,186$											 1,215,860$											 3,674$																									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																		 10,000$																		 9,200$																					 800$																													
FICA	Expense 918$																									 765$																									 704$																									 61$																																
Annual	Audit 4,600$																					 4,600$																					 4,700$																					 (100)$																											
Trustee	Fees 12,500$																		 11,000$																		 11,000$																		 -$																																					
Dissemination	Agent 11,025$																		 9,188$																					 9,188$																					 -$																																					
Arbitrage 1,800$																					 1,200$																					 1,200$																					 -$																																					
Engineering 10,000$																		 8,333$																					 120$																									 8,213$																									
Attorney 20,000$																		 16,667$																		 10,005$																		 6,662$																									
Assessment	Administration 5,565$																					 5,565$																					 5,565$																					 -$																																					
Management	Fees 50,004$																		 41,670$																		 41,670$																		 -$																																					
Information	Technology 2,004$																					 1,670$																					 1,670$																					 -$																																					
Website	Maintenance 1,336$																					 1,113$																					 1,113$																					 0$																																			
Telephone 100$																									 83$																												 -$																																	 83$																																
Postage 1,000$																					 833$																									 968$																									 (134)$																											
Insurance 8,094$																					 8,094$																					 8,977$																					 (883)$																											
Printing	&	Binding 1,500$																					 1,250$																					 229$																									 1,021$																									
Legal	Advertising 2,250$																					 1,875$																					 1,755$																					 120$																													
Other	Current	Charges 1,500$																					 1,250$																					 523$																									 727$																													
Office	Supplies 200$																									 167$																									 8$																															 158$																													
Property	Appraiser 800$																									 667$																									 -$																																	 667$																													
Property	Taxes 300$																									 300$																									 325$																									 (25)$																														
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																									 175$																									 175$																									 -$																																					

Total	General	&	Administrative 147,671$															 126,465$															 109,095$															 17,370$																						

Operations	&	Maintenance

Contract	Services:
Field	Management 20,933$																		 17,444$																		 17,444$																		 (0)$																																	
Mitigation	Monitoring 19,200$																		 16,000$																		 14,400$																		 1,600$																									
Landscape	Maintenance 330,404$															 275,337$															 243,083$															 32,254$																						
Lake	Maintenance 11,640$																		 9,700$																					 8,487$																					 1,213$																									
Security	Patrol 41,250$																		 34,375$																		 32,540$																		 1,835$																									
Repairs	&	Maintenance
Facility	Maintenance 34,031$																		 28,359$																		 29,588$																		 (1,229)$																							
Repairs	&	Maintenance 30,000$																		 25,000$																		 11,705$																		 13,295$																						
Operating	Supplies 9,800$																					 8,167$																					 6,612$																					 1,554$																									
Landscape	Replacement 15,000$																		 15,000$																		 24,797$																		 (9,797)$																							
Irrigation	Repairs 10,000$																		 8,333$																					 4,044$																					 4,289$																									
Fountain	Repairs 3,000$																					 2,500$																					 772$																									 1,728$																									
Pressure	Washing 9,000$																					 9,000$																					 9,000$																					 -$																																					

Subtotal	Operations	&	Maintenance 534,259$															 449,216$															 402,474$															 46,742$																						

Randal	Park
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Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/25 Thru	07/31/25 Variance

Randal	Park

Utilities
Utilities	-	Common	Area 33,000$																		 27,500$																		 24,654$																		 2,846$																									
Streetlighting 121,000$															 100,833$															 86,202$																		 14,631$																						
Amenity	Center
Amenity	Management 100,930$															 84,108$																		 75,697$																		 8,411$																									
Pool	Attendants 15,500$																		 12,917$																		 9,443$																					 3,474$																									
Pool	Permit 550$																									 550$																									 615$																									 (65)$																														
Cable	TV/Internet/Telephone 4,857$																					 4,047$																					 3,190$																					 857$																													
Utilities	-	Amenity	Center 25,641$																		 21,368$																		 14,079$																		 7,289$																									
Refuse	Service 3,168$																					 2,640$																					 2,367$																					 273$																													
Amenity	Center	Access	Cards 1,000$																					 833$																									 -$																																	 833$																													
HVAC	Maintenance 574$																									 478$																									 223$																									 255$																													
Special	Events 15,000$																		 15,000$																		 16,435$																		 (1,435)$																							
Holiday	Decorations 9,500$																					 9,500$																					 9,931$																					 (431)$																											
Security	Monitoring 2,345$																					 1,955$																					 1,688$																					 267$																													
Janitorial	Services 26,250$																		 21,875$																		 24,928$																		 (3,053)$																							
Pool	Maintenance 30,240$																		 25,200$																		 26,830$																		 (1,630)$																							
Pool	Chemicals	&	Repairs 19,450$																		 19,450$																		 36,561$																		 (17,111)$																				
Fitness	Repairs	&	Maintenance -$																																	 -$																																	 846$																									 (846)$																											
Amenity	Repairs	&	Maintenance 5,000$																					 5,000$																					 13,716$																		 (8,716)$																							
Pest	Control 11,500$																		 9,583$																					 2,377$																					 7,207$																									
Other
Property	Insurance 55,019$																		 55,019$																		 45,279$																		 9,740$																									
Contingency 34,032$																		 28,360$																		 980$																									 27,380$																						

Subtotal	Amenity	Center 514,556$															 446,216$															 396,041$															 50,176$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 1,048,815$											 895,432$															 798,515$															 96,917$																						

Total	Expenditures 1,196,486$											 1,021,897$											 907,609$															 114,287$																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 25,802$																		 190,289$															 308,251$															 117,962$																			

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	Out	-	Capital	Reserve (25,802)$																 (25,802)$																 (25,802)$																 -$																																					

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (25,802)$																 (25,802)$																 (25,802)$																 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																																	 164,487$															 282,449$															 117,962$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																	 665,210$															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																	 947,660$															
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Randal	Park
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/25 Thru	07/31/25 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest 8,614$																				 8,614$																			 15,246$																	 6,632$																				

Total		Revenues 8,614$																				 8,614$																			 15,246$																	 6,632$																				

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay 25,000$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures 25,000$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (16,386)$															 8,614$																			 15,246$																	 6,632$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) 25,802$																	 25,802$																 25,802$																	 0$																														

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) 25,802$																	 25,802$																 25,802$																	 0$																														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 9,416$																				 34,416$																 41,048$																	 6,632$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 328,863$														 363,696$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 338,278$														 404,744$														
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Randal	Park
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2012

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	07/31/25 Thru	07/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll	 396,407$														 396,407$														 390,781$														 (5,627)$																		
Interest	Income 20,042$																	 20,042$																	 30,070$																	 10,028$																	

Total		Revenues 416,449$														 416,449$														 420,851$														 4,402$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/01 138,016$														 138,016$														 138,169$														 (153)$																						
Principal	-	11/01 125,000$														 125,000$														 135,000$														 (10,000)$															
Principal	-	2/01 -$																															 -$																															 10,000$																	 (10,000)$															
Interest	-	5/01 134,188$														 134,188$														 133,575$														 613$																								
Principal	-	5/01 -$																															 -$																															 10,000$																	 (10,000)$															

Total	Expenditures 397,203$														 397,203$														 426,744$														 (29,541)$															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 19,246$																	 19,246$																	 (5,893)$																		 (25,139)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 491,322$														 927,779$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 510,569$														 921,886$														

5



Randal	Park
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	07/31/25 Thru	07/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll	 589,600$														 589,600$														 582,559$														 (7,041)$																		
Interest	Income 27,333$																	 27,333$																	 41,761$																	 14,428$																	

Total		Revenues 616,934$														 616,934$														 624,320$														 7,387$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/01 195,068$														 195,068$														 200,009$														 (4,941)$																		
Principal	Payment	-	11/01 185,000$														 185,000$														 190,000$														 (5,000)$																		
Interest	-	05/01 191,030$														 191,030$														 190,865$														 165$																								

Total	Expenditures 571,098$														 571,098$														 580,874$														 (9,776)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 45,836$																	 45,836$																	 43,447$																	 (2,390)$																		

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 45,836$																	 45,836$																	 43,447$																	 (2,390)$																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 641,940$														 1,277,371$										
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 687,776$														 1,320,817$										
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Randal	Park
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2018

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	07/31/25 Thru	07/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll	 117,674$														 117,674$														 116,319$														 (1,355)$																		
Interest	Income 2,496$																				 2,496$																				 4,994$																				 2,498$																				

Total		Revenues 120,169$														 120,169$														 121,312$														 1,143$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/01 41,068$																	 41,068$																	 41,068$																	 -$																									
Principal	-	5/01 35,000$																	 35,000$																	 35,000$																	 -$																									
Interest	-	5/01 41,068$																	 41,068$																	 41,068$																	 -$																									

Total	Expenditures 117,135$														 117,135$														 117,135$														 -$																									

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 3,034$																				 3,034$																				 4,177$																				 1,143$																				

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 3,034$																				 3,034$																				 4,177$																				 1,143$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 77,664$																	 143,333$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 80,698$																	 147,511$														
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Randal	Park
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Funds
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2025

Series Series
2015 2018 Total

Revenues
	
Interest	Income 18$																										 2$																														 20$																											

Total		Revenues 18$																										 2$																														 20$																											

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																									 -$																									 -$																									

Total	Expenditures -$																									 -$																									 -$																									

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 18$																										 2$																														 20$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 481$																							 60$																											 542$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 499$																							 63$																											 562$																								
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Randal	Park
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Interest	Income -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 2,714$																			 3,124$																			 2,862$																			 2,748$																			 -$																														 -$																														 11,448$																			
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																														 40,837$																 133,331$													 32,182$																 797,737$													 65,474$																 12,755$																 27,456$																 10,839$																 17,759$																 -$																														 -$																														 1,138,370$												
Colonial	Properties	Contribution 4,409$																			 4,388$																			 4,876$																			 4,861$																			 4,875$																			 4,835$																			 4,800$																			 4,861$																			 4,904$																			 4,924$																			 -$																														 -$																														 47,732$																			
Miscellaneous	Revenue 80$																										 20$																										 -$																														 45$																										 345$																							 1,210$																			 60$																										 130$																							 150$																							 170$																							 -$																														 -$																														 2,210$																						
Activities 500$																							 1,120$																			 -$																														 470$																							 -$																														 -$																														 430$																							 -$																														 -$																														 70$																										 -$																														 -$																														 2,590$																						
Rentals 1,250$																			 3,250$																			 760$																							 500$																							 500$																							 4,250$																			 500$																							 (250)$																					 2,000$																			 750$																							 -$																														 -$																														 13,510$																			

Total		Revenues 6,239$																			 49,615$																 138,967$													 38,057$																 803,457$													 75,770$																 18,545$																 32,196$																 17,893$																 23,673$																 -$																														 -$																														 1,215,860$												

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 800$																							 800$																							 -$																														 1,800$																			 -$																														 2,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 800$																							 1,000$																			 -$																														 -$																														 9,200$																						
FICA	Expense 61$																										 61$																										 -$																														 138$																							 -$																														 153$																							 77$																										 77$																										 61$																										 77$																										 -$																														 -$																														 704$																										
Annual	Audit -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 4,700$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 4,700$																						
Trustee	Fees 4,583$																			 -$																														 3,000$																			 -$																														 -$																														 2,250$																			 -$																														 -$																														 1,167$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 11,000$																			
Dissemination	Agent 919$																							 919$																							 919$																							 919$																							 919$																							 919$																							 919$																							 919$																							 919$																							 919$																							 -$																														 -$																														 9,188$																						
Arbitrage -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 600$																							 -$																														 -$																														 600$																							 -$																														 -$																														 1,200$																						
Engineering -$																														 -$																														 120$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 120$																										
Attorney 1,773$																			 701$																							 1,510$																			 2,122$																			 1,332$																			 597$																							 500$																							 625$																							 845$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 10,005$																			
Assessment	Administration 5,565$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 5,565$																						
Management	Fees 4,167$																			 4,167$																			 4,167$																			 4,167$																			 4,167$																			 4,167$																			 4,167$																			 4,167$																			 4,167$																			 4,167$																			 -$																														 -$																														 41,670$																			
Information	Technology 167$																							 167$																							 167$																							 167$																							 167$																							 167$																							 167$																							 167$																							 167$																							 167$																							 -$																														 -$																														 1,670$																						
Website	Maintenance 111$																							 111$																							 111$																							 111$																							 111$																							 111$																							 111$																							 111$																							 111$																							 111$																							 -$																														 -$																														 1,113$																						
Telephone -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																																		
Postage 56$																										 15$																										 101$																							 86$																										 31$																										 170$																							 119$																							 133$																							 144$																							 112$																							 -$																														 -$																														 968$																										
Insurance 8,688$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 289$																							 -$																														 -$																														 8,977$																						
Printing	&	Binding 12$																										 90$																										 23$																										 3$																													 20$																										 32$																										 12$																										 15$																										 8$																													 15$																										 -$																														 -$																														 229$																										
Legal	Advertising -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 739$																							 -$																														 503$																							 -$																														 514$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 1,755$																						
Other	Current	Charges 42$																										 -$																														 42$																										 42$																										 51$																										 45$																										 62$																										 46$																										 192$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 523$																										
Office	Supplies 1$																													 1$																													 0$																													 0$																													 1$																													 1$																													 1$																													 0$																													 1$																													 3$																													 -$																														 -$																														 8$																																
Property	Appraiser -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																																		
Property	Taxes -$																														 325$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 325$																										
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 175$																										

Total	General	&	Administrative 27,120$																 7,357$																			 10,160$																 9,556$																			 7,537$																			 15,312$																 8,236$																			 7,261$																			 9,095$																			 7,460$																			 -$																														 -$																														 109,095$																

Month	to	Month
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Randal	Park
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Contract	Services:
Field	Management 1,744$																			 1,744$																			 1,744$																			 1,744$																			 1,744$																			 1,744$																			 1,744$																			 1,744$																			 1,744$																			 1,744$																			 -$																														 -$																														 17,444$																			
Mitigation	Monitoring -$																														 -$																														 4,800$																			 4,800$																			 -$																														 -$																														 4,800$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 14,400$																			
Landscape	Maintenance 27,009$																 27,009$																 27,009$																 27,009$																 27,009$																 27,009$																 27,009$																 27,009$																 27,009$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 243,083$																
Lake	Maintenance 943$																							 943$																							 943$																							 943$																							 943$																							 943$																							 943$																							 943$																							 943$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 8,487$																						
Security	Patrol -$																														 -$																														 4,096$																			 5,888$																			 3,878$																			 3,724$																			 4,345$																			 3,721$																			 3,900$																			 2,988$																			 -$																														 -$																														 32,540$																			
Facility	Maintenance 2,836$																			 2,836$																			 2,836$																			 2,836$																			 2,836$																			 2,836$																			 4,065$																			 2,836$																			 2,836$																			 2,836$																			 -$																														 -$																														 29,588$																			
Repairs	&	Maintenance -$																														 423$																							 3,169$																			 735$																							 6,434$																			 -$																														 944$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 11,705$																			
Operating	Supplies 668$																							 838$																							 311$																							 822$																							 831$																							 944$																							 279$																							 714$																							 995$																							 210$																							 -$																														 -$																														 6,612$																						
Landscape	Replacement 4,321$																			 -$																														 7,750$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 5,456$																			 6,373$																			 -$																														 896$																							 -$																														 -$																														 24,797$																			
Irrigation	Repairs -$																														 -$																														 1,749$																			 320$																							 -$																														 -$																														 1,975$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 4,044$																						
Fountain	Repairs -$																														 -$																														 185$																							 -$																														 -$																														 185$																							 -$																														 217$																							 185$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 772$																										
Pressure	Washing 9,000$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 9,000$																						

Subtotal	Operations	&	Maintenance 46,521$																 33,794$																 54,594$																 45,098$																 43,676$																 37,385$																 51,561$																 43,558$																 37,612$																 8,675$																			 -$																														 -$																														 402,474$																

Utilities
Utilities	-	Common	Area 3,254$																			 1,623$																			 936$																							 1,777$																			 2,877$																			 1,810$																			 1,616$																			 3,517$																			 3,831$																			 3,411$																			 -$																														 -$																														 24,654$																			
Streetlighting 8,586$																			 8,593$																			 8,593$																			 8,593$																			 8,639$																			 8,639$																			 8,639$																			 8,639$																			 8,639$																			 8,639$																			 -$																														 -$																														 86,202$																			
Amenity	Center
Amenity	Management 8,411$																			 8,411$																			 8,411$																			 8,411$																			 8,411$																			 8,411$																			 8,411$																			 8,411$																			 8,411$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 75,697$																			
Pool	Attendants 840$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 600$																							 615$																							 1,503$																			 2,675$																			 3,210$																			 -$																														 -$																														 9,443$																						
Pool	Permit -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 615$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 615$																										
Cable	TV/Internet/Telephone 658$																							 -$																														 658$																							 329$																							 -$																														 345$																							 240$																							 240$																							 240$																							 480$																							 -$																														 -$																														 3,190$																						
Utilities	-	Amenity	Center 1,528$																			 1,070$																			 985$																							 1,462$																			 1,873$																			 1,900$																			 1,331$																			 1,180$																			 1,229$																			 1,520$																			 -$																														 -$																														 14,079$																			
Refuse	Service 223$																							 238$																							 238$																							 238$																							 238$																							 238$																							 238$																							 238$																							 238$																							 238$																							 -$																														 -$																														 2,367$																						
Amenity	Center	Access	Cards -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																																		
HVAC	Maintenance -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 223$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 223$																										
Special	Events 438$																							 2,995$																			 7,810$																			 372$																							 107$																							 1,196$																			 1,116$																			 510$																							 1,890$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 16,435$																			
Holiday	Decorations -$																														 9,472$																			 -$																														 459$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 9,931$																						
Security	Monitoring 209$																							 209$																							 209$																							 209$																							 209$																							 209$																							 209$																							 155$																							 35$																										 35$																										 -$																														 -$																														 1,688$																						
Janitorial	Services 2,834$																			 1,956$																			 2,376$																			 1,896$																			 2,442$																			 2,174$																			 2,814$																			 2,779$																			 2,975$																			 2,681$																			 -$																														 -$																														 24,928$																			
Pool	Maintenance 2,250$																			 2,250$																			 2,250$																			 2,250$																			 2,250$																			 2,250$																			 2,250$																			 2,530$																			 2,850$																			 5,700$																			 -$																														 -$																														 26,830$																			
Pool	Chemicals	&	Repairs 4,314$																			 1,287$																			 982$																							 9,603$																			 3,015$																			 5,548$																			 3,902$																			 3,419$																			 232$																							 4,259$																			 -$																														 -$																														 36,561$																			
Fitness	Repairs	&	Maintenance -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 95$																										 164$																							 -$																														 -$																														 164$																							 422$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 846$																										
Amenity	Repairs	&	Maintenance 395$																							 303$																							 763$																							 -$																														 958$																							 2,546$																			 1,477$																			 1,938$																			 2,468$																			 2,868$																			 -$																														 -$																														 13,716$																			
Pest	Control 60$																										 60$																										 60$																										 60$																										 1,260$																			 578$																							 175$																							 60$																										 60$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 2,377$																						
Other
Property	Insurance 45,279$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 45,279$																			
Contingency 514$																							 98$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 48$																										 271$																							 49$																										 -$																														 -$																														 980$																										

Subtotal	Amenity	Center 79,794$																 38,565$																 34,272$																 35,979$																 32,445$																 36,445$																 33,035$																 35,333$																 37,083$																 33,091$																 -$																														 -$																														 396,041$																

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 126,315$													 72,359$																 88,866$																 81,077$																 76,121$																 73,830$																 84,595$																 78,891$																 74,695$																 41,766$																 -$																														 -$																														 798,515$																

Total	Expenditures 153,436$													 79,716$																 99,026$																 90,632$																 83,658$																 89,142$																 92,831$																 86,152$																 83,790$																 49,226$																 -$																														 -$																														 907,609$																

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (147,197)$											 (30,101)$														 39,941$																 (52,575)$														 719,798$													 (13,373)$														 (74,286)$														 (53,956)$														 (65,897)$														 (25,553)$														 -$																														 -$																														 308,251$																

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	Out	-	Capital	Reserve -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (25,802)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (25,802)$																	

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (25,802)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (25,802)$																	

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (147,197)$											 (30,101)$														 39,941$																 (52,575)$														 719,798$													 (39,175)$														 (74,286)$														 (53,956)$														 (65,897)$														 (25,553)$														 -$																														 -$																														 282,449$																
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Randal	Park
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Interest	Rate: (5.75%	,	6.125%	,	6.875%)
Maturity	Date: 11/1/2042
Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service	:	 $397,203
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $397,203
Reserve	Fund	Balance $406,709

Bonds	Outstanding	-	05/17/2012 $5,115,000
Less	:	November	1,	2013	(Mandatory) ($65,000)
Less	:	November	1,	2014	(Mandatory) ($70,000)
Less	:	November	1,	2015	(Mandatory) ($70,000)
Less	:	November	1,	2016	(Mandatory) ($75,000)
Less	:	November	1,	2017	(Mandatory) ($80,000)
Less	:	November	1,	2018	(Mandatory) ($85,000)
Less	:	November	1,	2019	(Mandatory) ($90,000)
Less	:	November	1,	2020	(Mandatory) ($95,000)
Less	:	November	1,	2020	(Special	Call) ($15,000)
Less	:	August	1,	2021	(Special	Call) ($5,000)
Less	:	November	1,	2021	(Mandatory) ($90,000)
Less	:	August	1,	2022	(Special	Call) ($5,000)
Less	:	November	1,	2022	(Mandatory) ($90,000)
Less	:	November	1,	2023	(Mandatory) ($115,000)
Less	:	November	1,	2024	(Mandatory) ($135,000)
Less	:	February	1,	2025	(Special	Call) ($10,000)
Less	:	May	1,	2025	(Special	Call) ($10,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $4,010,000

Interest	Rate: (4.25%	,	5%	,	5.2%)
Maturity	Date: 11/1/2045
Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service	:	 $596,080
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $596,080
Reserve	Fund	Balance $598,134

Bonds	Outstanding	-	03/18/2015 $9,055,000
Less	:	November	1,	2016	(Mandatory) ($145,000)
Less	:	November	1,	2017	(Mandatory) ($150,000)
Less	:	February	1,	2018	(Special	Call) ($15,000)
Less	:	November	1,	2018	(Mandatory) ($155,000)
Less	:	November	1,	2018	(Special	Call) ($20,000)
Less	:	February	1,	2019	(Special	Call) ($20,000)
Less	:	August	1,	2019	(Special	Call) ($5,000)
Less	:	November	1,	2019	(Mandatory) ($155,000)
Less	:	November	1,	2020	(Mandatory) ($165,000)
Less	:	November	1,	2021	(Mandatory) ($170,000)
Less	:	February	1,	2022	(Special	Call) ($5,000)
Less	:	August	1,	2022	(Special	Call) ($5,000)
Less	:	November	1,	2022	(Mandatory) ($180,000)
Less	:	August	1,	2023	(Special	Call) ($5,000)
Less	:	November	1,	2023	(Mandatory) ($185,000)
Less	:	November	1,	2024	(Mandatory) ($190,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $7,485,000

Interest	Rate: (4.100%	,	4.500%	,	
5.050%,	5.200%)

Maturity	Date: 5/1/2049
Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service	:	 $117,674
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $58,837
Reserve	Fund	Balance $59,669

Bonds	Outstanding	-	11/30/2018 $1,770,000
Less	:	May	1,	2020	(Mandatory) ($30,000)
Less	:	May	1,	2021	(Mandatory) ($30,000)
Less	:	May	1,	2022	(Mandatory) ($30,000)
Less	:	May	1,	2023	(Mandatory) ($30,000)
Less	:	May	1,	2024	(Mandatory) ($30,000)
Less	:	May	1,	2025	(Mandatory) ($35,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $1,585,000

Total	Bonds	Outstanding $13,080,000

Series	2012	Special	Assessment	Bonds

Series	2015	Special	Assessment	Bonds

Series	2018	Special	Assessment	Bonds
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Gross	Assessments 1,225,189.89$					 420,584.22$									 626,988.89$									 125,190.00$									 2,397,953.00$					
Net	Assessments 1,151,678.50$					 395,349.17$									 589,369.56$									 117,678.60$									 2,254,075.82$					

51.09% 17.54% 26.15% 5.22% 100.00%

Date Distribution Distribution	Period Gross	Amount Commissions Discount/Penalty Interest Net	Receipts O&M	Portion
Series	2012	Debt	

Service
Series	2015	Debt	

Service
Series	2018	Debt	

Service Total

11/6/24 1 05/12-10/26/24 $9,101.15 $0.00 -$477.82 $0.00 $8,623.33 $4,405.93 $1,512.47 $2,254.73 $450.20 $8,623.33
11/13/24 2 10/26-11/01/24 $18,016.48 $0.00 -$720.67 $0.00 $17,295.81 $8,836.98 $3,033.56 $4,522.31 $902.96 $17,295.81
11/22/24 3 11/02-11/07/24 $56,953.28 ($708.28) -$2,237.50 $0.00 $54,007.50 $27,594.14 $9,472.54 $14,121.25 $2,819.57 $54,007.50
12/04/24 4 11/08-11/15/24 $119,431.49 $0.00 -$4,777.31 $0.00 $114,654.18 $58,580.45 $20,109.54 $29,978.44 $5,985.75 $114,654.18
12/11/24 5 11/16-11/19/24 $59,021.11 $0.00 -$2,360.87 $0.00 $56,660.24 $28,949.51 $9,937.81 $14,814.86 $2,958.06 $56,660.24
12/11/25 5 11/16-11/19/24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,264.75 $1,264.75 $646.20 $221.83 $330.69 $66.03 $1,264.75
12/18/24 6 11/20-11/25/24 $92,060.22 $0.00 -$3,682.47 $0.00 $88,377.75 $45,154.98 $15,500.84 $23,107.99 $4,613.94 $88,377.75
01/13/25 7 11/26-11/28/24 $65,610.46 $0.00 -$2,624.46 $0.00 $62,986.00 $32,181.54 $11,047.30 $16,468.85 $3,288.31 $62,986.00
02/12/25 8 12/01/2024 $1,626,395.53 $0.00 -$65,056.65 $0.00 $1,561,338.88 $797,737.33 $273,847.94 $408,240.75 $81,512.86 $1,561,338.88
03/14/25 9 11/29-12/03/24 $133,419.08 $0.00 -$5,272.24 $0.00 $128,146.84 $65,474.26 $22,476.06 $33,506.35 $6,690.17 $128,146.84
04/11/25 10 12/04-12/08/24 $25,904.90 $0.00 -$940.93 $0.00 $24,963.97 $12,754.88 $4,378.51 $6,527.29 $1,303.29 $24,963.97
05/13/25 11 12/09-12/31/24 $55,502.24 $0.00 -$1,765.66 $0.00 $53,736.58 $27,455.71 $9,425.02 $14,050.42 $2,805.43 $53,736.58
06/12/25 Interest Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,030.14 $11,030.14 $5,635.65 $1,934.61 $2,884.03 $575.85 $11,030.14
06/13/25 12 01/01-01/17/25 $10,523.41 $0.00 ($338.73) $0.00 $10,184.68 $5,203.68 $1,786.32 $2,662.97 $531.71 $10,184.68
07/15/25 N/A N/A $33,745.39 $0.00 $0.00 $1,012.34 $34,757.73 $17,758.82 $6,096.26 $9,088.05 $1,814.60 $34,757.73

TOTAL 2,305,684.74$					 (708.28)$		 			 (90,255.31)$										 13,307.23$		 			 2,228,028.38$					 1,138,370.06$					 390,780.61$		 			 582,558.98$		 			 116,318.73$		 			 2,228,028.38$					

99% Net	Percent	Collected
$26,047.44 Balance	Remaining	to	Collect

Randal	Park
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Special	Assessment	Receipts
Fiscal	Year	2025

ON	ROLL	ASSESSMENTS
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RANDAL PARK  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

$5,115,000 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

SERIES 2012 
ARBITRAGE REBATE REQUIREMENT 

MAY 31, 2025



    1001 Yamato Road ▪ Suite 301 
   Boca Raton, Florida   33431 
   (561) 994-9299 ▪ (800) 299-4728 
   Fax (561) 994-5823 
   www.graucpa.com 
 

 

 

 
July 16, 2025 
 
Randal Park Community Development District   
City of Orlando, Florida 
 
Re: $5,115,000 Randal Park Community Development District (City of Orlando, 

Florida), 
 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2012 (the "Bonds") 
 
Randal Park Community Development District has requested that we prepare certain 
computations related to the above-described Bonds for the year ended May 31, 
2025 ("Computation Period"). The engagement consisted of the preparation of 
computations to be used to assist in the determination of the amount, if any, of the 
Rebate Requirement for the Bonds for the Computation Period as described in 
Section 148(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (“Code”).  You 
have the ultimate responsibility for your compliance with arbitrage rebate laws; 
therefore, you should review the calculations carefully.   
 
In order to prepare these computations, we were provided with the following 
information: various trust statements and the Official Statement for the Bonds.  We 
did not verify or otherwise audit the accuracy of information provided to us by you or 
the Trustee, and accordingly, we express no opinion on such information.    The 
attached schedules are based upon the aforementioned information provided to us. 
A brief description of the attached schedules is attached. 
 
The results of our computations based on the information provided to us indicate a 
negative Rebate Requirement of ($613,505) for May 31, 2025.  Consequently, our 
results indicate no amount must be on deposit in the Rebate Fund. 
 
The Rebate Requirement has been determined as described in the Code and the 
Arbitrage Rebate Regulations.  We have no obligation to update this report because 
of events occurring, or information coming to our attention, subsequent to the date of 
this report.  It is understood that these calculations are solely for the information of, 
and assistance to, the addressee for the purpose of complying with the Code and 
the Arbitrage Rebate Regulations. Our report is not to be used for any other 
purpose.   
 
 
 
Grau & Associates 



 

 

DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED SCHEDULES 
 
Summary of Rebate Calculations - Provides a summary of the rebate calculations. 
 
Purpose Expenditures Future Value Report - Verifies the rebate calculation.  The 
report future values the purpose expenditures by the arbitrage yield limit to the 
computation date (May 31, 2025). 
 
Arbitrage Yield Limit (AYL) Verification Report - Verifies the calculation of the 
arbitrage yield limit and the arbitrage gross proceeds.  Discounts the debt service 
schedule by the arbitrage yield limit. 
 
True Interest Cost (TIC) Verification Report - Verifies the calculation of the true 
interest cost and the gross proceeds.  Discounts the debt service schedule by the 
true interest cost. 
 



Randal Park Community Development District Dated: 6/5/2012

Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2012 Delivered: 6/5/2012

Summary of Rebate Calculations
5,115,000$               

Anniversary Date …............................................................................................................................ 11/01/12

Future-Value Date …............................................................................................................................ 05/31/25

Arbitrage Yield Limit …............................................................................................................................ 6.7301475%

Internal Rate of Return …............................................................................................................................ 1.1082295%

90% of rebate liability …............................................................................................................................ (552,154.42)      

Full rebate liability …............................................................................................................................ (613,504.91)      
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Randal Park Community Development District Dated: 6/5/2012

Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2012 100.00    Delivered: 6/5/2012

Purpose Expenditures Future Value Report Future Valued To: 5/31/2025

5,115,000$               Arbitrage Yield Limit (AYL): 6.7301475%

Internal Rate of Return (IRR): 1.1082295%

Full Rebate Liability: (613,504.91)       

Transaction Date

Group 

ID

Fund 

ID Description

Future Value 

Periods

Calculation Amt 

(Int. Earnings) Pool %

FV

Factor

FV

Amount

6/5/2012 -1 COI Beg. Arbitrage Gross Proceeds 25.9777778      (5,036,755.60)         100.00    2.3626526 (11,900,103.80)  

6/5/2012 0 COI 25.9777778      168,730.00              100.00    2.3626526 398,650.38         

6/5/2012 0 Underwriter discount 25.9777778      99,743.00                100.00    2.3626526 235,658.06         

6/6/2012 0 COI 25.9722222      5,500.00                  100.00    2.3622182 12,992.20           

6/26/2012 0 COI 25.8611111      3,273.00                  100.00    2.3535473 7,703.16              

7/10/2012 0 Construction 25.7833333      1,868,851.00          100.00    2.3474965 4,387,121.27      

7/27/2012 0 Construction 25.6888889      382,762.00              100.00    2.3401701 895,728.21         

8/1/2012 0 Reserve 25.6666667      3.00                          100.00    2.3384496 7.02                      

9/4/2012 0 Reserve 25.4833333      3.00                          100.00    2.3243034 6.97                      

9/20/2012 0 Construction 25.3944444      688.00                      100.00    2.3174755 1,594.42              

10/1/2012 0 Reserve 25.3333333      4.00                          100.00    2.3127929 9.25                      

10/12/2012 0 Construction 25.2722222      1,870,269.00          100.00    2.3081198 4,316,804.88      

10/26/2012 0 Construction 25.1944444      195.00                      100.00    2.3021858 448.93                 

11/1/2012 0 Cap int 25.1666667      134,274.00              100.00    2.3000703 308,839.64         

11/1/2012 0 Reserve 25.1666667      5.00                          100.00    2.3000703 11.50                   

12/3/2012 0 Reserve 24.9888889      4.00                          100.00    2.2865766 9.15                      

12/31/2012 0 Construction 24.8333333      105,220.00              100.00    2.2748346 239,358.10         

1/2/2013 0 Reserve 24.8277778      3.00                          100.00    2.2744164 6.82                      

2/1/2013 0 Reserve 24.6666667      3.00                          100.00    2.2623208 6.79                      

3/1/2013 0 Reserve 24.5000000      3.00                          100.00    2.2498759 6.75                      

3/27/2013 0 Cap int 24.3555556      6.00                          100.00    2.2391456 13.43                   

3/27/2013 0 Reserve 24.3555556      3.00                          100.00    2.2391456 6.72                      

4/1/2013 0 Reserve 24.3333333      3.00                          100.00    2.2374994 6.71                      

5/1/2013 0 Reserve 24.1666667      3.00                          100.00    2.2251910 6.68                      

6/3/2013 0 Reserve 23.9888889      3.00                          100.00    2.2121366 6.64                      

7/1/2013 0 Reserve 23.8333333      3.00                          100.00    2.2007769 6.60                      

2/4/2016 2016 Construction 18.6500000      1.00                          100.00    1.8538377 1.85                      

3/16/2016 2016 Reserve 18.4166667      199.00                      100.00    1.8395764 366.08                 

9/22/2016 2017 Reserve 17.3833333      411.00                      100.00    1.7777262 730.65                 

3/16/2017 2017 Reserve 16.4166667      628.00                      100.00    1.7217504 1,081.26              

9/29/2017 2018 Reserve 15.3444444      (2,297.00)                 100.00    1.6617216 (3,816.97)            

3/15/2018 2018 Reserve 14.4222222      2,013.00                  100.00    1.6117676 3,244.49              

6/22/2018 2019 Reserve 13.8833333      2,994.00                  100.00    1.5832756 4,740.33              

10/1/2018 2019 Reserve 13.3333333      274.00                      100.00    1.5547155 425.99                 

3/21/2019 2019 Reserve 12.3888889      4,194.00                  100.00    1.5068695 6,319.81              

9/27/2019 2020 Reserve 11.3555556      4,506.00                  100.00    1.4562056 6,561.66              

3/31/2020 2020 Reserve 10.3333333      3,223.00                  100.00    1.4077627 4,537.22              

10/5/2020 2020 Reserve 9.3111111        393.00                      100.00    1.3609314 534.85                 

4/1/2021 2020 Reserve 8.3333333        21.00                        100.00    1.3175947 27.67                   

10/6/2021 2022 Reserve 7.3055556        20.00                        100.00    1.2735287 25.47                   

4/4/2022 2022 Reserve 6.3166667        22.00                        100.00    1.2325218 27.12                   

9/30/2022 2023 Reserve 5.3333333        1,715.00                  100.00    1.1930547 2,046.09              

3/22/2023 2023 Reserve 4.3833333        6,915.00                  100.00    1.1561262 7,994.61              

9/21/2023 2024 Reserve 3.3888889        9,948.00                  100.00    1.1186939 11,128.77           

4/1/2024 2024 Reserve 2.3333333        10,561.00                100.00    1.0802864 11,408.90           

9/30/2024 2025 Reserve 1.3333333        10,617.23                100.00    1.0451174 11,096.25           

4/30/2025 2025 Reserve 0.1666667        9,163.84                  100.00    1.0055314 9,214.53              

5/31/2025 -1  Unspent Proceeds as of 05/31/2025       -                      403,892.00              100.00    1.0000000 403,892.00         

Total 72,212.47                (613,504.91)       
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Period Date Payment Rate Payment Debt Service Factor Debt Service
Coupon Principal Coupon Interest Periodic Present Value DiscountedCred. Enh./

Sinking Fund Adj

Randal Park Community Development District
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2012
A.Y.L. Verification Report

06/05/2012Dated:

Delivered: 06/05/2012

MSRB  30/360 SEMI 4/3
5,115,000.00

1 11/01/2012 134,274.36 -  134,274.36 0.9735118 130,717.68

2 05/01/2013 165,543.78 -  165,543.78 0.9418189 155,912.27

3 11/01/2013 65,000.00 5.750 165,543.78 -  230,543.78 0.9111578 210,061.76

4 05/01/2014 163,675.03 -  163,675.03 0.8814949 144,278.70

5 11/01/2014 70,000.00 5.750 163,675.03 -  233,675.03 0.8527976 199,277.50

6 05/01/2015 161,662.53 -  161,662.53 0.8250346 133,377.17

7 11/01/2015 70,000.00 5.750 161,662.53 -  231,662.53 0.7981754 184,907.33

8 05/01/2016 159,650.03 -  159,650.03 0.7721906 123,280.25

9 11/01/2016 75,000.00 5.750 159,650.03 -  234,650.03 0.7470517 175,295.71

10 05/01/2017 157,493.78 -  157,493.78 0.7227313 113,825.69

11 11/01/2017 80,000.00 5.750 157,493.78 -  237,493.78 0.6992026 166,056.27

12 05/01/2018 155,193.78 -  155,193.78 0.6764399 104,979.27

13 11/01/2018 85,000.00 5.750 155,193.78 -  240,193.78 0.6544183 157,187.20

14 05/01/2019 152,750.03 -  152,750.03 0.6331135 96,708.11

15 11/01/2019 90,000.00 5.750 152,750.03 -  242,750.03 0.6125024 148,684.97

16 05/01/2020 150,162.53 -  150,162.53 0.5925622 88,980.64

17 11/01/2020 95,000.00 5.750 150,162.53 -  245,162.53 0.5732712 140,544.62

18 05/01/2021 147,431.28 -  147,431.28 0.5546082 81,766.60

19 11/01/2021 100,000.00 5.750 147,431.28 -  247,431.28 0.5365528 132,759.96

20 05/01/2022 144,556.28 -  144,556.28 0.5190852 75,037.03

21 11/01/2022 105,000.00 5.750 144,556.28 -  249,556.28 0.5021863 125,323.74

22 05/01/2023 141,537.53 -  141,537.53 0.4858375 68,764.24

23 11/01/2023 115,000.00 6.125 141,537.53 -  256,537.53 0.4700210 120,578.02

24 05/01/2024 138,015.65 -  138,015.65 0.4547193 62,758.38

25 11/01/2024 125,000.00 6.125 138,015.65 -  263,015.65 0.4399158 115,704.75

26 05/01/2025 134,187.53 -  134,187.53 0.4255943 57,109.44

27 11/01/2025 125,000.00 6.125 134,187.53 -  259,187.53 0.4117389 106,717.60

28 05/01/2026 130,359.41 -  130,359.41 0.3983347 51,926.68

29 11/01/2026 135,000.00 6.125 130,359.41 -  265,359.41 0.3853668 102,260.71

30 05/01/2027 126,225.03 -  126,225.03 0.3728211 47,059.36

31 11/01/2027 140,000.00 6.125 126,225.03 -  266,225.03 0.3606838 96,023.06

32 05/01/2028 121,937.53 -  121,937.53 0.3489417 42,549.09

33 11/01/2028 150,000.00 6.125 121,937.53 -  271,937.53 0.3375818 91,801.16

34 05/01/2029 117,343.78 -  117,343.78 0.3265918 38,323.51

35 11/01/2029 160,000.00 6.125 117,343.78 -  277,343.78 0.3159595 87,629.40

36 05/01/2030 112,443.78 -  112,443.78 0.3056734 34,371.07

37 11/01/2030 170,000.00 6.125 112,443.78 -  282,443.78 0.2957221 83,524.86

38 05/01/2031 107,237.53 -  107,237.53 0.2860948 30,680.10

39 11/01/2031 180,000.00 6.125 107,237.53 -  287,237.53 0.2767809 79,501.86

40 05/01/2032 101,725.03 -  101,725.03 0.2677702 27,238.94

41 11/01/2032 190,000.00 6.125 101,725.03 -  291,725.03 0.2590529 75,572.22
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Period Date Payment Rate Payment Debt Service Factor Debt Service
Coupon Principal Coupon Interest Periodic Present Value DiscountedCred. Enh./

Sinking Fund Adj

Randal Park Community Development District
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2012
A.Y.L. Verification Report

06/05/2012Dated:

Delivered: 06/05/2012

MSRB  30/360 SEMI 4/3
5,115,000.00

42 05/01/2033 95,906.28 -  95,906.28 0.2506194 24,035.97

43 11/01/2033 205,000.00 6.875 95,906.28 -  300,906.28 0.2424604 72,957.86

44 05/01/2034 88,859.40 -  88,859.40 0.2345671 20,843.49

45 11/01/2034 215,000.00 6.875 88,859.40 -  303,859.40 0.2269307 68,955.02

46 05/01/2035 81,468.77 -  81,468.77 0.2195429 17,885.89

47 11/01/2035 230,000.00 6.875 81,468.77 -  311,468.77 0.2123956 66,154.60

48 05/01/2036 73,562.52 -  73,562.52 0.2054810 15,115.70

49 11/01/2036 250,000.00 6.875 73,562.52 -  323,562.52 0.1987916 64,321.50

50 05/01/2037 64,968.77 -  64,968.77 0.1923199 12,494.78

51 11/01/2037 265,000.00 6.875 64,968.77 -  329,968.77 0.1860588 61,393.60

52 05/01/2038 55,859.39 -  55,859.39 0.1800016 10,054.78

53 11/01/2038 285,000.00 6.875 55,859.39 -  340,859.39 0.1741417 59,357.82

54 05/01/2039 46,062.51 -  46,062.51 0.1684724 7,760.26

55 11/01/2039 300,000.00 6.875 46,062.51 -  346,062.51 0.1629878 56,403.96

56 05/01/2040 35,750.01 -  35,750.01 0.1576817 5,637.12

57 11/01/2040 325,000.00 6.875 35,750.01 -  360,750.01 0.1525483 55,031.80

58 05/01/2041 24,578.13 -  24,578.13 0.1475821 3,627.29

59 11/01/2041 345,000.00 6.875 24,578.13 -  369,578.13 0.1427775 52,767.44

60 05/01/2042 12,718.75 -  12,718.75 0.1381293 1,756.83

61 11/01/2042 370,000.00 6.875 12,718.75 -  382,718.75 0.1336325 51,143.67

5,115,000.00 6,872,007.12 0.00 11,987,007.12 5,036,756.30

6.5430067

6.6198460

6.7301475

6.8213474

$5,115,000.00

)($78,244.40

$0.00

$0.00

$5,036,755.60

True Interest Cost (TIC). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Net Interest Cost (NIC). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Arbitrage Yield Limit (AYL) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Arbitrage Net Interest Cost (ANIC). . . . . . . . . . 

Face value of bond Issue. . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . 

Accrued interest (+) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Original issue premium/discount (+). . . . . . . 

Bond surety fee (-). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Lump-sum credit enhancements (-). . . . . . . .  

Other AYL costs (-) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

= AYL Target. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
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Period Date Payment Rate Payment Debt Service Factor Debt Service

Coupon Principal Coupon Interest Periodic Present Value Discounted

Dated: 6/5/2012

Delivered: 6/5/2012

1

T.I.C. Verification Report (Regular)

MSRB  30/360 SEMI 4/3

Credit

Enhancements

Randal Park Community Development District

5,115,000.00

Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2012

1 11/1/2012 134,274.36 -  134,274.36 0.9742272 130,813.74

2 5/1/2013 165,543.78 -  165,543.78 0.9433650 156,168.21

3 11/1/2013 65,000.00 5.750 165,543.78 -  230,543.78 0.9134805 210,597.24

4 5/1/2014 163,675.03 -  163,675.03 0.8845426 144,777.54

5 11/1/2014 70,000.00 5.750 163,675.03 -  233,675.03 0.8565215 200,147.69

6 5/1/2015 161,662.53 -  161,662.53 0.8293880 134,080.97

7 11/1/2015 70,000.00 5.750 161,662.53 -  231,662.53 0.8031141 186,051.45

8 5/1/2016 159,650.03 -  159,650.03 0.7776725 124,155.45

9 11/1/2016 75,000.00 5.750 159,650.03 -  234,650.03 0.7530369 176,700.14

10 5/1/2017 157,493.78 -  157,493.78 0.7291817 114,841.58

11 11/1/2017 80,000.00 5.750 157,493.78 -  237,493.78 0.7060822 167,690.13

12 5/1/2018 155,193.78 -  155,193.78 0.6837145 106,108.23

13 11/1/2018 85,000.00 5.750 155,193.78 -  240,193.78 0.6620553 159,021.57

14 5/1/2019 152,750.03 -  152,750.03 0.6410823 97,925.34

15 11/1/2019 90,000.00 5.750 152,750.03 -  242,750.03 0.6207736 150,692.82

16 5/1/2020 150,162.53 -  150,162.53 0.6011084 90,263.95

17 11/1/2020 95,000.00 5.750 150,162.53 -  245,162.53 0.5820661 142,700.79

18 5/1/2021 147,431.28 -  147,431.28 0.5636270 83,096.25

19 11/1/2021 100,000.00 5.750 147,431.28 -  247,431.28 0.5457720 135,041.07

20 5/1/2022 144,556.28 -  144,556.28 0.5284827 76,395.49

21 11/1/2022 105,000.00 5.750 144,556.28 -  249,556.28 0.5117411 127,708.20

22 5/1/2023 141,537.53 -  141,537.53 0.4955298 70,136.06

23 11/1/2023 115,000.00 6.125 141,537.53 -  256,537.53 0.4798321 123,094.94

24 5/1/2024 138,015.65 -  138,015.65 0.4646316 64,126.44

25 11/1/2024 125,000.00 6.125 138,015.65 -  263,015.65 0.4499127 118,334.09

26 5/1/2025 134,187.53 -  134,187.53 0.4356601 58,460.15

27 11/1/2025 125,000.00 6.125 134,187.53 -  259,187.53 0.4218590 109,340.58

28 5/1/2026 130,359.41 -  130,359.41 0.4084950 53,251.17

29 11/1/2026 135,000.00 6.125 130,359.41 -  265,359.41 0.3955545 104,964.10

30 5/1/2027 126,225.03 -  126,225.03 0.3830238 48,347.19

31 11/1/2027 140,000.00 6.125 126,225.03 -  266,225.03 0.3708901 98,740.24

32 5/1/2028 121,937.53 -  121,937.53 0.3591408 43,792.75

33 11/1/2028 150,000.00 6.125 121,937.53 -  271,937.53 0.3477637 94,570.01

34 5/1/2029 117,343.78 -  117,343.78 0.3367470 39,515.17

35 11/1/2029 160,000.00 6.125 117,343.78 -  277,343.78 0.3260793 90,436.08

36 5/1/2030 112,443.78 -  112,443.78 0.3157496 35,504.08

37 11/1/2030 170,000.00 6.125 112,443.78 -  282,443.78 0.3057471 86,356.36

38 5/1/2031 107,237.53 -  107,237.53 0.2960614 31,748.89

39 11/1/2031 180,000.00 6.125 107,237.53 -  287,237.53 0.2866826 82,345.99

40 5/1/2032 101,725.03 -  101,725.03 0.2776008 28,238.95

41 11/1/2032 190,000.00 6.125 101,725.03 -  291,725.03 0.2688068 78,417.68

Grau & Associates CPAs

Grau & Associates
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Period Date Payment Rate Payment Debt Service Factor Debt Service

Coupon Principal Coupon Interest Periodic Present Value Discounted

Dated: 6/5/2012

Delivered: 6/5/2012

2

T.I.C. Verification Report (Regular)

MSRB  30/360 SEMI 4/3

Credit

Enhancements

Randal Park Community Development District

5,115,000.00

Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2012

42 5/1/2033 95,906.28 -  95,906.28 0.2602914 24,963.58

43 11/1/2033 205,000.00 6.875 95,906.28 -  300,906.28 0.2520457 75,842.13

44 5/1/2034 88,859.40 -  88,859.40 0.2440612 21,687.13

45 11/1/2034 215,000.00 6.875 88,859.40 -  303,859.40 0.2363297 71,811.00

46 5/1/2035 81,468.77 -  81,468.77 0.2288431 18,643.56

47 11/1/2035 230,000.00 6.875 81,468.77 -  311,468.77 0.2215936 69,019.50

48 5/1/2036 73,562.52 -  73,562.52 0.2145739 15,784.59

49 11/1/2036 250,000.00 6.875 73,562.52 -  323,562.52 0.2077764 67,228.67

50 5/1/2037 64,968.77 -  64,968.77 0.2011944 13,071.35

51 11/1/2037 265,000.00 6.875 64,968.77 -  329,968.77 0.1948208 64,284.78

52 5/1/2038 55,859.39 -  55,859.39 0.1886491 10,537.83

53 11/1/2038 285,000.00 6.875 55,859.39 -  340,859.39 0.1826730 62,265.80

54 5/1/2039 46,062.51 -  46,062.51 0.1768861 8,147.82

55 11/1/2039 300,000.00 6.875 46,062.51 -  346,062.51 0.1712826 59,274.49

56 5/1/2040 35,750.01 -  35,750.01 0.1658566 5,929.38

57 11/1/2040 325,000.00 6.875 35,750.01 -  360,750.01 0.1606025 57,937.35

58 5/1/2041 24,578.13 -  24,578.13 0.1555148 3,822.26

59 11/1/2041 345,000.00 6.875 24,578.13 -  369,578.13 0.1505883 55,654.15

60 5/1/2042 12,718.75 -  12,718.75 0.1458179 1,854.62

61 11/1/2042 370,000.00 6.875 12,718.75 -  382,718.75 0.1411986 54,039.34

5,115,000.00 6,872,007.12 0.00 11,987,007.12 5,136,498.10

6.5430067

6.6198460

6.7301475

6.8213474

$5,115,000.00

)($78,244.40
$99,742.50

$0.00

$5,136,498.10

True Interest Cost (TIC) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Net Interest Cost (NIC). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Arbitrage Yield Limit (AYL) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Arbitrage Net Interest Cost (ANIC) . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Face value of bond Issue. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Accrued interest (+) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Original issue premium/discount (+) . . . . . . 

Underwriter discount (+) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Lump-sum credit enhancements (-) . . . . . . . . 
Other TIC costs (-) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

= TIC Target . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Bond surety fee (-) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . N/A

Grau & Associates CPAs
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NOTICE OF MEETING DATES 
RANDAL PARK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
FISCAL YEAR 2026 

 

 The Board of Supervisors of the Randal Park Community Development 
District will hold the regularly scheduled public meetings for Fiscal Year 2026 at 
9:30 am at the Randal Park Clubhouse, 8730 Randal Park Blvd., Orlando, 
Florida 32832, on the third Friday of each month as follows:   

 
October 17, 2025 

November 21, 2025 
December 19, 2025 

January 16, 2026 
February 20, 2026 

March 20, 2026 
April 17, 2026 
May 15, 2026 
June 19, 2026 
July 17, 2026 

August 21, 2026 
September 18, 2026 

 
 The meetings are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with 
the provisions of Florida Law for Community Development Districts.  A copy of the 
agenda for a particular meeting may be obtained from the District Manager at 219 E. 
Livingston Street, Orlando, FL 32801; by calling (407) 841-5524, during normal business 
hours, or via the District’s website at https://randalparkcdd.com.  
 
 A meeting may be continued to a date, time, and place as evidenced by motion of 
the majority of Board Members participating at that meeting.  There may be occasions 
when one or more Supervisors will participate by telephone.   
 
 Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person 
requiring special accommodation to participate in these meetings is asked to advise the 
District Office at (407) 841-5524 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting.  If 
you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service (800) 955-
8770, who can aid you in contacting the District Office.  
 
 Each person who decides to appeal any action taken at these meetings is advised 
that person will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may 
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the 
testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 
       
Jason M. Showe 
Governmental Management Services – Central Florida, LLC 
District Manager 

https://randalparkcdd.com/
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Randal Park CDD 
Field Management Report 

August 15th, 2025 

Jarett Wright   

Field Manager 

GMS 



2 Randal Park CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2025 

 

 

 

 
 

 

  

Site Items 

General Maintenance  

 The private gravity 
sanitation lines and lift 
stationed were serviced to 
be in compliance with the 
permit. 

 A French drain was 
installed at Cadman Park 
to reduce flooding in the 
sidewalks. 

 The benches were 
delivered to the clubhouse 
and will be installed at the 
marked locations around 
the amenity pond. 
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  Site Items 

General Maintenance Continued  

 Materials were delivered 
to install a French drain 
and add rocks around the 
bench at TR OS-2. 

 The bridge was inspected 
and only 1 board was 
found to be causing 
issues. Repairs are 
scheduled to be 
performed. 

 Residents have 
complained about the 
road grading in Tract A6. 
Water appears to be 
staying in the alley. 
Recommend having the 
District Engineer inspect 
the area and provide 
recommendations. 
 



4 Randal Park CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2025 

 

obin02@mindspring.com 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Conclusion 

For any questions or comments regarding the above information, please contact me by phone at 
407-750-3599, or by email at JWright@gmscfl.com.  Thank you. 

 

Respectfully, 

Jarett Wright 
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Proposal #: 583164
Date: 7/22/2025

From: Michael Folda

LOCATION OF PROPERTY

Randall Park Blvd
Orlando, FL 32832

Proposal for
Randal Park CDD

Jarett Wright
GMS-CF, LLC
6200 Lee Vista Blvd, Suite 300
Orlando, FL 32822
jwright@gmscfl.com

Core aerate 4 parks per request from Jarett Wright

DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

Aerate turf 1 $2,945.09 $2,945.09

Core aerate 4 parks on Hildreth ave, Lovett ave, Burrows st, and Cadman st 

This will help with drainage and future growth potential. 

The machine that will be used will leave circular dirt cores that will NOT be picked up. 

These dirt cores will breakdown and not cause any issues in the turf

Terms and Conditions:                                        Signature below authorizes Yellowstone to perform work as described in this proposal and verifies that the prices
and specifications are hereby accepted. This quote is firm for 30 days and change in plans or scope may result in a change of price. All
overdue balances will be charged a 1.5% a month, 18% annual percentage rate.

Limited Warranty: Plant material is under a limited warranty for one year. Transplanted material and/or plant material that dies due to
conditions out of Yellowstone’s control (i.e., Act of God, vandalism, inadequate irrigation due to water restrictions, etc.) shall not be included
in the warranty.

AUTHORIZATION TO PERFORM WORK:

By

Subtotal $2,945.09

Sales Tax $0.00

Proposal Total $2,945.09
Print Name/Title

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE
Date

Randal Park CDD

BRANCH TEL: 407-814-2400 Page 1/1
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This item will be provided under 

separate cover 
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